VIRGINIA:

_FILED
COURT SERVICES

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF FAIRFAX COUNTY DO APR 111D 25k

JOHN C. DEPP, 11
Plaintiff,
V.

AMBER LAURA HEARD

Defendant.

 JOHNT.FREY
CLERI, CIRCUIT COURT
FAIRFAX. VA

Civil Action No.: CL-2019-0002911

MOTION FOR LEAVE FOR BRIEFING SCHEDULE AND EVIDENTIARY HEARING

ON MOTION TO DISMISS PURSUANT TO VA. CODE § 8.01-265(i)*

COMES NOW, by special appearance, Defendant Amber Laura Heard (“Ms. Heard™), by

her undersigned counsel, and, pursuant to Virginia Code section 8.01-265(i), the Rules of the

Supreme Court of Virginia, and sub-sections 1.04,

1.05, and 6.00 of Section E of The Fairfax

Circuit Court Practice Manual (2018 ed.), hereby files this Motion for Leave for Briefing

Schedule and Evidentiary Hearing on Motion to Dismiss Pursuant to Va. Code § 8.01-265(1), and

in support thereof states as follows:

1. Ms. Heard, by counsel, has filed a Combined Motion to Dismiss Pursuant to Va.

Code § 8.01-265(i) and Plea in Bar.

2. In accordance with Virginia Code section 8.01-265(i), the Rules of the Supreme

Court of Virginia, and sub-sections 1.04, 1.05, and 6.00 of Section E of The Fairfax Circuit

Court Practice Manual (2018 ed.), Ms. Heard respectfully requests that this Court apply a

briefing schedule to her Motion to Dismiss with a Memorandum in Support of fifteen (15) pages,

! The undersigned counsel will confer with counsel for Plaintiff to appear at calendar control for
scheduling a briefing schedule and an evidentiary hearing and/or otherwise schedule this matter

for an available Motion’s Docket if necessary.
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a Memorandum in Opposition (if any) of twenty pages (20) and a Memorandum in Reply of five
(5) pages.?

3. Moreover, Ms. Heard has already prepared a Memorandum in Support consistent
with the above which includes evidence necessitating an evidentiary hearing of more than thirty
(30) minutes such that Ms. Heard also requests the scheduling of an evidentiary hearing at the
Court’s earliest available date.

4. The Memorandum in Support is attached and incorporated herein by reference as
Exhibit A with a request that the Court accept the Memorandum as filed.

WHEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, Defendant Amber Laura Heard
respectfully moves this Court to: (i) grant the proposed briefing schedule contained herein, (ii)
grant the request for an evidentiary hearing (and schedule such hearing) as to the Motion to
Dismiss Pursuant to Va. Code § 8.01-265(i), (iii) accept the attached Exhibit A as the
Defendants’ Memorandum in Support of the Motion to Dismiss Pursuant to Va. Code § 8.01-
265(1) with instructions that Defendant docket an identical copy with the Clerk of this Court for

clear record purposes, and (iv) grant such other and further relief as deemed appropriate.

/11
11!
1117
11

111

2 Defendant intends to schedule the Plea in Bar for a separate hearing subject to a separate
briefing scheduling if the Motion to Dismiss is not granted.
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Dated this 11" day of April 2019.

Respectfully submitted,

By:

Eric M. George, Esq. (pro hac vice application pending)
Richard A. Schwartz, Esq. (pro hac vice application pending)
BROWNE GEORGE ROSS LLP

2121 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 2800

Los Angeles, California 90067

Telephone; (310) 274-7100

Facsimile: (310) 275-5697

egeorge@bgrfirm.com

rschwartz@berfirm.com ,
Counsel for Defendant Amber Laura Heard

Timothy J. McEvoy, Esq. (VSB No. 33277)
Sean Patrick Roche, Esq. (VSB No. 71412)
CAMERON/McEVOY, PLLC

4100 Monument Corner Drive, Suite 420
Fairfax, Virginia 22030

Telephone: (703) 273-8898

Facsimile: (703) 273-8897
tmecevoy(@cameronmeevoy.com

sroche@cameronmcevoy.com
Counsel for Defendant Amber Laura Heard




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that on the 11" day of April 2019, I served the foregoing via First
Class Mail (postage prepaid) and electronic mail upon the following:

Benjamin G. Chew (VSB No. 29113)

Elliot J. Weingarten (pro hac vice application forthcoming)
Andrew C. Crawford (VSB # 89093)

BROWN RUDNICK LLP

601 Thirteenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

Telephone: (202) 536-1700

Facsimile: (202) 536-1701

Email: bchew@brownrudnick.com

Adam R. Waldman

THE ENDEAVOR LAW FIRM, P.C.

1775 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 350
Washington, DC 20006

Brittany Whitesell Biles (pro hac vice application forthcoming)
STEIN MITCHELL BEATO & MISSNER LLP

901 Fifteenth Street, N.W.

Suite 700

Washington, D.C. 20005

Telephone: (202) 601-1602

Facsimile: (202) 296-8312

Email: bbiles@steinmitchell.com

Counsel for Plaintiff John C. Depp, II

Timothy J. McEvoy, Esq. (VSB No. 33277)
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VIRGINIA:
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF FAIRFAX COUNTY
JOHN C. DEPP, I
Plaintiff,
\A Civil Action No.: CL-2019-0002911

AMBER LAURA HEARD

Defendant.
ORDER
THIS CAUSE comes at the request of Defendant Amber Laura Heard, by counsel, for a |
briefing schedule and evidentiary hearing as to the Motion to Dismiss Pursuant to Va. Code § 8.01-
265(i), and
IT APPEARING that the Motion for Leave for Briefing Schedule and Evidentiary Hearing
on Motion to Dismiss Pursuant to Va. Code § 8.01-265(i) should be granted, it is hereby:
ORDERED that in accordance with Virginia Code section 8.01-265(i), the Rules of the
Supreme Court of Virginia, and sub-sections 1.04, 1.05, and 6.00 of Section E of The Fairfax
Circuit Court Practice Manual (2018 ed.) the following schedule and evidentiary hearing is hereby

scheduled to govern the disposition of the Motion to Dismiss Pursuant to Va. Code § 8.01-265(i):

Memorandum in Support — Due: (15 pages).

Memorandum in Opposition — Due: (20 pages).

Memorandum in Reply — Due: (5 pages).

Evidentiary Hearing - to commence at EDT.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED the Exhibit A attached to the Motion for Leave for Briefing

Schedule and Evidentiary Hearing on Motion to Dismiss Pursuant to Va. Code § 8.01-265(i) is



hereby accepted as filed with Defendant instructed to docket an identical copy with the Clerk of

this Courtfor clear record purposes.

ENTERED this day of , 2019,

Judge, Circuit Court for the County of Fairfax

WE ASK FOR THIS:

Timothy J. McEvoy, Esq. (VSB No. 33277)
Sean Patrick Roche, Esq. (VSB No. 71412)
CAMERON/McEVOQY, PLLC

4100 Monument Corner Drive, Suite 420
Fairfax, Virginia 22030

Telephone: (703) 273-8898

Facsimile: (703) 273-8897
tmcevoy(@cameronmeevoy.com
sroche/@cameronmeevoy.com

Counsel for Defendant

Eric M. George, Esq. (pro hac vice application pending)
Richard A. Schwartz, Esq. (pro hac vice application pending)
BROWNE GEORGE ROSS LLP

2121 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 2800

Los Angeles, California 90067

Telephone: (310) 274-7100

Facsimile: (310) 275-5697

egeorge@bgrfirm.com

rschwartz@bgrfirm.com

Counsel for Defendant




SEEN AND

Benjamin G. Chew (VSB No. 29113)
Elliot J. Weingarten (pro hac vice application forthcoming)
Andrew C. Crawford (VSB # 89093) '
BROWN RUDNICK LLP

601 Thirteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Telephone: (202) 536-1700
Facsimile: (202) 536-1701

Email: bchew{@brownrudnick.com

Adam R. Waldman

THE ENDEAVOR LAW FIRM, P.C.

1775 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 350
Washington, DC 20006

Brittany Whitesell Biles (pro hac vice application forthcoming)

STEIN MITCHELL BEATQ & MISSNER LLP
901 Fifteenth Street, N.W.

Suite 700

Washington, D.C. 20005

Telephone: (202) 601-1602

Facsimile: (202) 296-8312

Email: bbiles(@steinmitchell.com

Counsel for Plaintiff John C. Depp, 11
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VIRGINIA:

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF FAIRFAX COUNTY

JOHN C. DEPP, II
Plaintiff,

V. ' Civil Action No.: CL-2019-0002911

AMBER LAURA HEARD

Defendant.

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO DISMISS
PURSUANT TO VA. CODE § 8.01-265(i)

COMES NOW, by special appearance, Defendant Amber Laura Heard (“Ms. Heard™), by
her undersigned counsel, and, pursuant to Virginia Code section 8.01-265(i), hereby moves to
dismiss the Complaint because the only issues to be resolved in this litigationl center on events,
witnesses, and premises, all of which are located in Los Angeles, California, making Virginia an
inappropriate venue. In support of her Motion to Dismiss, Ms. Heard states as follows:

L INTRODUCTION

Johnny Depp regularly abused Amber Heard—both physically and emotionally—
throughout much of their relationship. The vast majority of these violent incidents occurred
when Mr. Depp was drunk or high or both in their Los Angeles, California home or while the
couple was traveling abroad. Ms. Heard éventually found herself forced to file for divorce,
sought and obtained a domestic violence restraining order against Mr. Depp, and freed herself
from the abusive relationship.

After the ensuing media frenzy—in which Mr, Dep;; distorted the truth for public
consumption—Ms. Heard resolved to fight for the victims of domestic violence, and to do‘

everything in her power to fight back against the silencing of abuse victims. She became the
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American Civil Liberties Union’s Ambassador for Women’s Rights, and now speaks at
conferences worldwide about how to combat this pernicious and insidious issue affecting
millions, if not billions of women and men worldwide.

In December of 2018, Ms. Heard authored an Op-Ed about domestic violence. Her
article does not mention Mr. Depp. Moreover, as Mr. Depp concedes, every sentence in that Op-
Ed is literally true. Notwithstanding, in an all-too-transparent ploy to stanch the ongoing damage
to his reputation as a Hollywood star, Mr. Depp used the Op-Ed as a pretext to sue Ms. Heard.
He now claims—as a means of alleging defamation against Ms. Heard—that he has dozens of
witnesses (notably, all of whom are located in Los Angeles, California) who will testify that one
particular incident of abuse is “demonstrably untrue” and a “hoax.”

Of course, Mr. Depp’s claims are an attempt to mislead the trier of fact into thinking that
one incident in 2016—out of dozens of violent episodes throughout the couple’s relationship—is
the only possible basis for Ms. Heard’s perspective as a domestic abuse victim. Ms. Heard’s
primary defense—the truth—will be proven when this bad faith defamation action is adjudicated
on its merits. For now, however, it simply need be noted that the issues, witnesses, and premises
that will prove the truth of Ms. Heard’s defenses are all located in Los Angeles, California.
Because an examination of such evidence could not be performed by this Court in Fairfax,
Virginia, Ms. Heard respectfully requests that this Court dismiss this case on grounds of forum
non conveniens, so that Mr. Depp’s meritless claims may be tried and disposed of, once and for
all, in Los Angeles, California.

I. LEGAL STANDARD
Pursuant to Virginia Code section 8.01-265(i), a court may “dismiss an action brought by

a person who is not a resident of the Commonwealth without prejudice under such conditions as
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the court deems appropriate if the cause of action arose outside of the Commonwealth and if the
court determines that a more convenient forum which has jurisdiction over all parties is available
in a jurisdiction other than the Commonwealth.” The decision of whether or not to dismiss and
transfer such a case is “within the sound discretion of the trial judge.” Va. Code § 8.01-267.

1. ARGUMENT

A, Plaintiff’s Complaint Alleges Only One Claim, Which Arose In California

Despite Plaintiff’s attempt to disguise his Complaint as three separate causes of action, in
reality, Plaintiff asserts only one defamation claim based on a single Op-Ed appearing in the
Washington Post. That claim is subject to dismissal under Virginia Code § 8.01-265(i) because
the claim arose in California and because California is the far more convenient forum for this
litigation. |

1. Plaintiff Asserts Only One Defamation Claim

Depp seeks to prosecute three redundant defamation claims arising out of a single Op-Ed
written by Ms. Heard and published in the same edition (though in different media) of the
Washington Post. However, Virginia follows the “single publication rule” in defamation cases.
See Armstrong v. Bank of Am., 61 Va. Cir. 131 (2003) (citing Myska v. RMS Technologies, Inc.,
25 Va. Cir. 344 (Fairfax, Oct. 21, 1991) (“Under the single publication rule, ‘[alny one edition of
a book or newspaper, or any one radio or television broadcast, exhibition of a motion picture or
similar aggregate communication is a single publication.’”)). The single publication rule “was
adopted in recognition of the vast multiplicity of suits which could arise from mass publications
which transcend a variety of medias and state lines, and the attendant problems of choice of law,
indefinite liability, and endless tolling of the statute of limitations.” Myska v. RMS Techs., Inc.,

25 Va. Cir. 344 (1991) (quoting Khaury v. Playboy Publications, 450 F. Supp. 1342, 1354
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(S.D.N.Y. 1977)).! Because each of Plaintiff’s claims is expressly premised on the publication
of a single Op-Ed that appeared in a single edition of the Washington Post across different
media, Plaintiff asserts only a single defamation claim. (See Compl. 1 75, 86, 97 (premising
three separate claims on the same edition of the Washington Post).)

2. Plaintiff’s Defamation Claim Arose Qutside Virginia

Plaintiff’s single claim for defamation undoubtedly arose outside of Virginia. Regardless
of whether Virginia or some other law applies to determine where a defamation claim “arises,”
the single, multistate mass media claim at issue here arises in California.

Applying Virginia law, a federal district court squarely addressed where a multistate,
mass media defamation claim arises:

Virginia follows the “traditional” choice-of-law approach: it applies the lex loci
delecti, or the law of the place of the tort, to issues of substantive law. See Jones
v. R.S. Jones & Assoc's, Inc., 246 Va. 3, 5,431 S.E.2d 33, 34 (1993); McMillar v.
McMillan, 219 Va. 1127, 253 S.E.2d 662, 663—64 (1979). According to the First
Restatement of Conflict of Laws, the place of the tort is the state “where the last
event necessary to make an actor liable for an alleged tort takes place,” which
in all but a few cases is the injury felt by the plaintiff. Restatement (First) of
Conflict of Laws § 377 (1934).

The traditional rule has been considered inexact in cases of libel arising from
multi-state publications. Some courts have called the old rule “cumbersome, if not
impossible” to apply where the plaintiff's reputation is allegedly injured in several
states by the same aggregate publication. Wells v. Liddy, 186 F.3d 505, 527 (4th
Cir.1999).

However, in practice, lex loci jurisdictions have shown remarkable consistency in

! Although the Virginia Supreme Court has not specifically considered whether the single
publication rule applies in the context of an internet publication, nearly every other jurisdiction
has held that an internet publication of the same material is part of a single publication. See, e.g.,
Eramo v. Rolling Stone, LLC, 209 F. Supp. 3d 862, 879 (W.D. Va. 2016) (“Jurisdictions that
have adopted the single publication rule are ‘nearly unanimous’ in applying it to internet
publications.”); Canatella v. Van De Kamp, 486 F.3d 1128, 1134 (9th Cir. 2007) (holding that
internet publication qualified as single publication for purposes of the single publication rule, and
that “a single publication gives rise to only one cause of action™); Nationwide Bi-Weekly Admin.,
Inc. v. Belo Corp., 512 F.3d 137, 146 (5th Cir. 2007) (same).
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how to resolve the question. The vast majority of such districts look to the law of
the jurisdiction where the plaintiff suffered the greatest injury. Moreover, that
district is usually the one in which the plaintiff was domiciled. See Wells v.
Liddy, 186 F.3d 505, 528 (4th Cir. 1999) (interpreting Maryland law); Miller v. |
Lear Siegler, Inc., 525 F. Supp. 46, 56 (D. Kan. 1981); Lewis v. Reader's Digest

Ass'n, Inc., 162 Mont. 401, 407, 512 P.2d 702 (Mont.1973). Virginia has not |
specifically addressed this question, but I find that they would follow the lead of |
other lex loci jurisdictions and pinpoint the place of greatest harm in this
multistate libel case'in the district where the plaintiff was domiciled, absent
strong countervailing circumstances.

Hatfill v. Foster, 415 F. Supp. 2d 353, 364-65 (S.D.N.Y. 2006) (emphasis added); see also
Gilmore v. Jones, No. 3:18-cv-00017, at ¥40-41 (W.D. Va. Mar. 29, 2019) (“the Court finds that
the Supreme Court of Virginia, in extending /ex loci delicti to multi-defendant, multi-state Internet
tort cases, would define the ‘place of the wrong’ as the state where the plaintiff is primarily injured as
a result of the allegedly tortious online content,” and holding that a claim arose in the plaintiff’s
domicile state). The Restate;ment (Second) of Conflicts is in accord. Section 150 recites that
“The rights and liabilities that arise frorﬁ defamatory matter in any one edition of a. ..
newspaper . . . or similar aggregate communication are determined by the local law of the state
which . . . has the most significant relationship to the occurrence and the parties.” Rest. (Second)
Conflicts § 150. Moreover, “the state with the most significant relationship ‘will usually be the
state where the plaintiff was domiciled at the time if the matter complained of was published in
that state.”” Sarver v. Chartier, 813 F.3d 891, 898 (9th Cir. 2016); see also Hanley v. Trib.
Publ'g Co., 527 F.2d 68, 70 (9th Cir.1975) (“In cases of defamation, [the Second Restatement
factors] normally would call for application of the law of the plaintiff’s domicil.”).

Here, the alleged defamation plainly arose outside of Virginia. Plaintiff is domiciled in

California. (Compl. §8.) He does not own property in Virginia. He does the vast majority of

his work as a Hollywood actor in California. (Jd.) He seeks redress for injuries to his
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professional and personal reputation—both of which are primarily based on the opinions of
people he works and lives with in California. (Id. 4 5, 8, 71, 73, 82, 83, 93, 104.)

| Underscoring the conclusion that Virginia is not the place where any defamation arose,
none of the relevant conduct took pIac‘e in Virginia. To the best of her knowledge, Ms. Heard
has never set foot in Virginia. (Heard Decl. § 56.) Ms. Heard was never even in direct contact
with any Washington Post employee, let alone one with an office in Virginia. (/d. { 53-55.)
Nor did she make any request that her Op-Ed be distributed in any print edition of the newspaper
that might be circulated in Virginia. (/d. § 55.)

B. Virginia Is A Completely Inconvenient Forum

Virginia courts also look to whether another forum would be more convenient:

The principle of forum non conveniens is simply that a court may resist

imposition upon its jurisdiction even when jurisdiction is authorized by the letter

of a general venue statute. These statutes are drawn with a necessary generality

and usually give a plaintiff a choice of courts, so that he may be quite sure of

some place in which to pursue his remedy. But the open door may admit those

who seek not simply justice but perhaps justice blended with some harassment.

A plaintiff sometimes is under temptation to resort to a strategy of forcing the trial

at a most inconvenient place for an adversary, even at some inconvenience to

himself.
Gulf Oil Corp. v. Gilbert, 330 U.S. 501, 507 (1947) (emphasis added). “The forum chosen asa
result of [the forum non conveniens analysis] should be one which insures the ability of the
plaintiff to prosecute his cause free from any suggestion of abuse of the venue provisions.”
Norfolk & W. Ry. Co. v. Williams, 239 Va, 390, 393 (1990).

In Norfolk & Western Railway Co. v. Williams, the Virginia Supreme Court articulated
the circumstances that must be considered in a forum non conveniens analysis. Those factors
include “[1] relative ease of access to sources of proof; [2] availability of compulsory process for

attendance of unwilling, and the cost of obtaining attendance of willing witnesses; [3] possibility

of view of premises, if view would be appropriate to the action; and [4] all other practical
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problems that make trial of a case easy, expeditious and inexpensive.” Id. at 393 (citing Gulf, 330
U.S. at 508). Thus, critical to the forum non conveniens analysis is an understanding of what

would be litigated on the merits of Plaintiff’s action.

1. The Primary Issue In Dispute Is Whether Mr. Depp Abused Ms.
Heard In California, Australia, Japan, Or The Bahamas

For his Complaint, Mr. Depp contends that Ms. Heard defamed him by authoring an Op-
Ed. Ostensibly vexed by the absence of any literal falsehoods in the Op-Ed (Compl. {{ 1-2, 20-
23), Plaintiff takes issue with an implication he has imagined is contained within the Op-Ed,
namely, that he had abused Ms. Heard during the course of their marriage. (/d. 7 3-4, 22-23.)
Setting aside whether any such implication is reasonably inferable, the only factual questions
that will require resolution in this action are whether, in fact, Mr. Depp actually abused Ms.
Heard (rendering even the imagined inferences truthful) and whether Ms. Heard acted with
malice. See Jordan v. Kollman, 269 Va, 569, 575, 612 S.E.2d 203, 206 (2‘005) (“In Virginia, the
elements of libel are (1) publication of (2) an actionable statement with (3) the requisite intent.
True statements do not support a cause of action for defamation.”) (internal citations omitted).?

Mr. Depp’s Complaint proclaims that he could not have abused Ms. Heard because
several witnesses who saw Ms. Heard after one reported incident later claimed that they had not
seen evidence of abuse on that occasion. (See Compl. § 16, 17, 27, 30, 33-60.) This confusion
suffers from two flaws of logic: First, notwithstanding the fact that there is ample evidence that
Mr. Depp abused Ms. Heard on that occasion—including sufficient evidence for a court to grant
Ms. Heard a domestic violence restraining order—there were nﬁmerous other occasions where

Mr. Depp abused Ms. Heard. (See Heard Decl. 19 5-42.) Second, it does not follow that because

2 Of course, whether Ms. Heard’s statements constitute opinion is a separate question.
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certain individuals may now claim not to have seen bruises on Ms. Heard, that she was not in
fact abused.

For purposes of adjudicating the Motion to Dismiss, the only state with a nexus to the
truth of Mr. Depp’s abuse—which will prove the truth or falsity of the implication Mr. Depp
alleges Ms. Heard made in her Op-Ed—is California (setting aside Australia, Japan, and the
Bahamas). That is because California is where all of the witnesses are located. Indeed, that is
true as to those “witnesses” who Mr. Depp claims may somehow disprove his abuse, as Mr.
Depp concedes that each of the 13+ “witnesses” identified in the Complaint (and therefore a
central source of proof for his claim) is located in California. (See Compl. {16, 17, 27, 30, 33-
60.) California is also the location of the other witnesses who directly observed Mr. Depp’s
abuse of Ms. Heard. (Heard Decl. % 6-11, 19-20, 23, 27-33, 36-40.) The vast majority of these
occasions took place in Los Angeles, California, where Mr. Depp would alternate between sober
and inebriated states, between lucid and delusional thinking, and between remorse and violence
with Ms. Heard. (Id. 91 5-42.) Mr. Depp and his assistants would apologize to Ms. Heard the
next morning for Mr. Depp’s behavior, appalled at what had happened the night before. (Id.
8, 12.) Ms. Heard would frequently cover for Mr. Depp, brushing her hair to conceal bruises and
lying to her parents to prevent them from intervening. (/d. Y31, 45.) Ms. Heard had to
frequently live apart from Mr. Depp—at one point in their marriage for a month straight—in
order to hide from Mr. Depp when he was in one of his delusional or violent moods. (/d. 9 14,
35.) Friends, acquaintances, staff and doctors: all witness to Mr. Depp’s behavior, all located in
California. (Jd. 9 6-11, 19-20, 23, 27-33, 36-40.) If litigation is a vehicle for ascertaining the
truth, it is necessary for this litigation to proceed in California where the witnesses can be heard

in person. Those witnesses are outside of this Court’s subpoena power.
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Similarly, evidence regarding the effects of Ms. Heard’s Op-Ed on Mr. Depp’s
professional reputation—the primary source of his damages claim—will necessarily focus on
Los Angeles, California, the place where Mr. Depp regularly conducts his business as an actor.
(See Compl. 175, 71, 73, 82, 83, 93, 104.)

While a plaintiff’s choice of forum may have an initial presumption of correctness, “the
weight afforded that choice is diminished when, as here, the action has at best only a technical,
formal connection with the original court chosen.” Williams, 239 Va, at 395-96. Here, none of
Mr. Depp’s abuse of Ms. Heard even allegedly took place in Virginia. Based on the issues raised
by Mr. Depp’s Complaint; the factual questions to be resolved at trial are:

i) the credibility of the various parties and witnesses he has identified in his Complaint

(all of whom are located in California);

ii) the veracity of Defendant’s account of Plaintiff’s abusive episodes given the layout
and damage done to the physical premises where the abuse occurred (in Los Angeles,
California); and |

iii) damages, if a;ny, to Plaintiff’s professional reputation amongst the entertainment
industry (primarily located in Los Angeles, California).

Therefore, as discussed below, every factor in the forum non conveniens analysis weighs
in favor of finding that Virginia is an inconvenient forum. California has a far greater nexus to
the issues for resolution in this action, and proceeding in Virginia woula interl;ose all sorts of
practical and substantive difficulties on the parties, making it impossible to conclude that

Plaintiff chose Virginia as a venue for any reason other than harassment.
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2. Litigating In Virginia Would Make It Prohibitively Difficult For The
Parties To Access The Relevant Sources Of Proof

The first factor in the forum non conveniens analysis is whether the forum provides ready
and inexpensive access to the sources of proof in the litigation. Williams, 239 Va. at 395.
“Clearly an important indicator of good cause supporting transfer is substantial inconvenience to
parties or witnesses.” Id.; see also Hotung v. Hotung, No. 130264, 2014 WL 576178, at *3 (Va.
Feb. 7, 2014) (reversing denial of motion to dismiss on forum non conveniens grounds because,
inter alia, “[t]o testify in person in this case, both the parties and the witnesses would have been
required to engage in lengthy, complicated international travel from Hong Kong to Fairfax,
Virginia. The expense and inconvenience of appearing at trial would have increased
proportionally with distance compared to Williams.”).

Here, as previously discussed, every party and relevant witness resides in Los Angeles,
California. Mr. Depp (Compl.  8); Ms. Heard (id. Y 9); Ms. Heard’s friends and family Mr.
Depp has accused of participating in a hoax (id. { 54); the building residents and employees who
claimed to have witnessed (or not witnessed) Ms. Heard’s physical conditions (id. 7 36, 38, 40-
56); the security guards employed by Mr. Depp (id. 1 30); the police officers who arrived in
| response to a 911 call by iO Tillet Wright, who overheard Mr. Depp abusing Ms. Heard (id. | 60;
Heard Decl. Y 36, 38); Mr. Depp’s assistant who witnessed and apologized for his abuse (Heard
Decl. § 8); and Mr. Depp’s professional representatives who might testify as to how Mr. Depp’s
career and reputation have changed following the publication of the Op-Ed (see, e.g., Compl. 9
5,71, 73, 82, 83, 93, 104).

Of course, Los Angeles, California is significantly farther from Fairfax, Virginia than the
distance that proved dispositively inconvenient in Williams, and the dozens of witnesses who

would be needed at any fair trial would be substantially inconvenienced in any attempt to
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provide live testimony, if not outright precluded from being compelled to testify. (See Compl. {%
36, 38, 40-56; Heard Decl. ] 6-11, 19-20, 23, 27-33, 36-40.) As the Virginia Supreme Court
recently reaffirmed, in Williams, it had “reversed a circuit court’s denial of a motion to transfer
under Code § 8.01-265 largely because of the inconvenience to the witnesses in having to travel
from Roanoke (where the plaintiff sustained personal injury) to Portsmouth (where he filed his
complaint).” See Hotung, 2014 WL 576178, at *3. The Williams court had explained:

By holding a trial in Portsmouth, the witnesses faced the inconvenience of being
away from families, homes, and jobs while traveling to Portsmouth to testify,
regardless of who made the arrangements or paid the expenses. Not one potential
witness was from Portsmouth and would be spared this imposition. The
.alternative was the presentation of deposition testimony, a less desirable
procedure which deprives the trial judge and jury of the ability to evaluate the
wilnesses in person.

Williams, 239 Va. at 395 (emphasis added).

|
The case at bar presents a stronger case for dismissal on forum non conveniens than even

Williams, as the inconvenience to the potential witnesses in this action would be far greater given

the larger distance between Los Angeles and Fairfax County.

3. Virginia Courts Cannot Compel California Witnesses To Appear At
Trial, Depriving The Parties The Ability To Confront Accusers,

Accomplices Or Uncooperative Witnesses

As discussed above, numerous witnesses would undoubtedly refuse to undertake such
travel for purposes of hearings, depositions, or trial if this case was litigated in Féirfax County.
Moreover, the neighbors, guards, friends, and other purported witnesses who are not parties to
the case could choose not to cooperate and thereby frustrate efforts to obtain their attendance at
trial as Virginia cannot compel it. See Yelp, Inc. v. Hadeed Carpet Cleaning, Inc., 289 Va. 426,
433, 770 S.E.2d 440, 443 (2015) (“[O]ur Rules do not recognize the existence of subpoena
power over nonresident non-parties.”). The ability to compel witness attendance at trial was a

critical concern of the Williams court, and is all the more problematic here given the likelihood
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that neutral, disinterested witnesses (including those Mr. Depp identifies in his Complaint) will
be unwilling to bear the inconvenience and expense to testify at trial unless compelled. Thus,.far
beyond being a matter of “mere inconvenience,” litigating in Depp’s chosen forum of Virginia
would actually deprive Defendant of the ability to confront witr_lesses at trial. That significant
prejudice weighs heavily in favor of dismissal under Williams.

4, The Only Relevant Phvsical Premises Are In Los An_gelés. California

In addition to the inconvenience of procuring the witnesses Mr. Depp has identified in his
Complaint, it would be impossible for a trier of fact located in Fairfax County, Virginia to view
the physical premises that Mr. Depp has put at issue in his Complaint. For example, Mr. Depp
alleges that he could not have injured Ms. Heard when he threw his cell phone and struck Ms.
Heard in the face in light of the physical layout of the apartment and the view that his security
guards had of Ms, Heard after the fact. (Compl. §33.) Mr. Depp also claims that security
camera footage following one incident of abuse disproves Ms. Heard’s claim—either way, the
proof will necessarily depend on the layout of the physical premises in Los Angeles, California.
(Zd. 19 51, 53-57.). Likewise, Mr. Depp left ample evidence of his delusional and violent states
in the broken objects and furniture he had shared with Ms. Heard in his L.os Angeles apartments.
(Heard Decl. 1 27, Ex. 12, 36-40, Ex. 29.) Such physical evidence would only be accessible to
a trier of fact in California, not Virginia. Thus, if forced to litigate in Virginia, Defendant would |

suffer even more prejudice to her ability to fully present her defenses. Consequently, this factor

also weighs in favor of dismissal on forum non conveniens grounds.

5. Litigating In California Would Allow For An Early Anti-SLAPP
Motion And Disposition Of Mr. Depp’s Claims.

Lastly, litigating in Virginia would preclude Ms. Heard from asserting her substantive

right to require Mr. Depp to prove his likelihood of prevailing on the merits before litigating
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further under California’s Anti-SLAPP statute. See Maloney v. T3Media, Inc., 94 F. Supp. 3d
1128, 1132 (C.D. Cal. 2015), aff'd, 853 F.3d 1004 (9th Cir. 2017) (“Although framed as a rule of
state procedure, California's anti-SLAPP statute protects substantive rights and thus applies in
federal court.”) (citing Newsham v. Lockheed, 190 F.3d 963, 973 (9th Cir. 1999)). In California,
Ms. Heard could require Mr. Depp to put forward evidence that would demonstrate, on pain of
dismissal, that he is likely to prevail on his claim, i.e., to prove that he had never abused Ms.
Heard. See Cal. Civ. Proc. Code § 425.16; Stewart v. Rolling Stone LLC, 181 Cal. App. 4th 664,
675 (2010), as modified on denial of reh’g (Feb. 24, 2010) (under California anti-SLAPP law, a
special motion to strike may be filed, and if defendant shows that the challenged conduct arises
out of “protected activity,” “the burden shifts to the plaintiff to establish, with admissible
evidence, a reasonable probability of prevailing on the merits”).?

While Virginia’s recently ameﬁded Anti-SLAPP statute does provide for immunity from
suit for certain kinds of statements, Virginia law does not place an early burden of affirmatively
proving a plaintiff’s likelihood of prevailing on their underlying claims at an early juncture in
litigation. Nor would Ms. Heard (for the reasons set forth above) be able to adduce in a Virginia-
based motion the same quantum of evidence that she would be in a California-based anti-SLAPP
motion. Because there is overwhelming evidence of Mr. Depp’s abuse of Ms. Heard (and on
mulitiple occasions, not just the one instance Mr. Depp is attempting to call into question in his
Complaint), Ms. Heard’s anti-SLAPP motion applying California law would undoubtedly

preclude Mr. Depp’s claims from going any farther.

3 Ms. Heard has filed a Combined Motion to Dismiss and Plea in Bar in which the Anti-SLAPP
laws of both California and Virginia are preserved out of an abundance of caution. This Motion
to Dismiss is submitted to the Court first because this question of venue should be resolved first.
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IV, * CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, Ms. Heard respectfully requests that this Court dismiss this

case pursuant to Va. Code § 8.01-265(i).

Dated this 11* day of April 2019,

Respectfully submitted,

By:
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Eric M. George, Esq. (pro hac vice application pending)
Richard A. Schwartz, Esq. (pro hac vice application pending)

BROWNE GEORGE ROSS LLP
2121 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 2800
Los Angeles, California 90067
Telephone: (310) 274-7100
Facsimile: (310) 275-5697
egeorpe@bgrfirm.com
rschwartz@bgrfirm.com

endant Amber Layra Heard

i

. 0.33277)
Sean Patrick Roche, Esq. (VSB No. 71412)
CAMERON/McEVOY, PLLC
4100 Monument Corner Drive, Suite 420
Fairfax, Virginia 22030
Telephone: (703) 273-8898
Facsimile: (703) 273-8897
tmcevoy{@cameronmeevoy.com
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Counsel for Defendant Amber Laura Heard
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VIRGINIA: -
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF FAIRFAX COUNTY
JOHN C. DEPP, 11
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v. Civil Action No.: CL-2019-0002911

AMBER LAURA HEARD
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" DECLARATION OF AMBER LAURA HEARD




00 =] G L B W N

\O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20°

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

DECLARATION OF AMBER LAURA HEARD

I, Amber Laura Heard, declare as follows:

1. I'am a party in the above-entitled action. I have firsthand, personal knowledge of
the facts set forth below and if called as a witness could competently testify thereto.

2. 1 first met John C. Depp, II (“Johnny”) in 2009, and we started dating around the
end of 2011 or early 2012. For the first year of our relationship, Johnny was sober and our
relationship blossomed. We were in love,

3. About a year into our relationship, I began to witness Johnny abusing drugs and
alcohol or would notice that he was drunk or high. He frequently went in and out of drug and
alcohol dependency medical care, including 24-hour live-in medical aid for the last three years of
our relationship. On some occasions, when Johnny simultaneously used both illegal narcotics and
prescription medications I have had to get him medical attention. Whenever he was using, I
worried for both of us. He would become a totally different person, often delusional and violent.
We called that version of Johnny, “the Monster.”

4. Johnny often would not remember his delusional and violent conduct after he came
out of his drunk or medicated states. Eventually, as his abuse continued, I began to document the
injuries and destruction with photographs or videos so that I could show Johnny what he had done
while in his altered state. Because I loved Johnny, I had believed his multiple promises that he
could and would get better. I was wrong.

Late 2012/Early 2013, Los Angeles, California:

5. The first time Johnny hit me was at the end of 2012 or in early 2013. We were in
Los Angeles, California, talking about a tattoo, and I laughed at something Johnny had said. I
thought he had made a joke. He responded by slapping me across the face. Each hit was harder
than the one before. The third hit knocked me to the floor. I did not respond physically or
verbally; I froze, whether out of fear or shock, and then I went home without saying a word. [

thought about leaving Johnny then.
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March 8, 2013, Los Angeles, California:

6. Johnny hit me again on March 8, 2013 in my Los Angeles home. This was just one
unfortunate incident in a series around that time where Johnny would become volatile and violent
when under the influence of drugs and alcohol, then contrite and apologetic when he would sober
up. On this particular incident, Johnny was getting drunk and high alone, and was angry that I had
hung up a painting given to me by someone I had formerly dated. He tried to set fire to the
paiﬁing the following morning. 1J ohnny’s team and I asked my sister Whitney to come over to try
to intervene with Johnny, which she did. At some point after she left, Johnny resumed his fight
with me, and hit me so hard that blood from my lip ended up on the wall. Attached hereto as
Exhibit 1 is a true and correct copy of a text message exchange Johnny and I had the following
Tu\esday. On my phone, I had labeled Johnny as “Steve,” and on his phone, he labeled me “Slim,”
in part to protect our privacy if anyone else came into possession of our phones.

May 24, 2014, Flight from Boston, Massachusetts to Los Angeles, California:

7. On or about May 24, 2014, I met Johnny in Boston, and we both flew from Boston
to Los Angeles on a private plane. Johnny appeared to have been drinking heavily and was
holding a bottle of champagne when I met him in the morning. On the flight, Johnny ordered the
flight attendants to give him an oxygen tank, and drank heavily. Johnny’s handlers told me that he
was upset that I was filming a movie with a romantic scene with James Franco the day before.
Soon, Johnny began to throw objects at me. Instead of reacting to his behavior, I simply moved
seats. That didn’t stop him. He provocatively pushed a chair at me as I walked by, yelled at me,
and taunted me by yelling out the name “James Franco.” At some point, I stood up, and Johnny
kicked me in the back, causing me to fall over. Johnny threw his boot at me while I was on the
ground. Johnny continued to scream obscenities until he went into the plane bathroom and passed
out locked in the bathroom for the remainder of the flight. Attached hereto as Exhibit 2 is a true
and correct copy of text messages exchanged between me and Johnny (labeled “Steve™) dated May
25,2014. In them, Johnny admitted, “Once again, I find myself in a place of shame and regret.

Of course, I am sorry. 1really don’t know why or what happened. But I will never do it again.”
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8. Johnny’s assistant Stephen Deuters (labeled “Stephen” on my phone) also texted
me on May 25,2014 to pass along Johnny’s apologies for his behavior during the flight. Stephen
admitted that Johnny “was appalled. When I told him he kicked you, he cried.” Attached hereto
as Exhibit 3 is a true and correct copy of the text message exchange between me and Deuters dated
May 25, 2014, in which Deuters confirmed my memory of what took place and relayed messages
from Johnny to me. Specifically, Exhibit 3 was generated by a forensics expert who extracted
these text messages from my phone in 2016 to disprove allegations that I had somehow doctored
or fabricated these messages.

August 2014, Bahamas:

9. In August of 2014, Johnny and I took a trip to the Bahamas to try to help Johnny
detox under the supervision of his full-time, live-in nurse, Debbie Lloyd. While we were in the
Bahamas, Johnny had a number of manic episodes requiring medical attention that Debbie was
unable to manage on her own, so we flew in Dr. David Kipper, Johnny’s private doctor, to help
manaée his increasingly severe episodes. k

10.  On August 17, 2014, while in the Bahamas, Johnny and I got into a fight during
which Johnny kicked and pushed me to the ground, slapped me with an open hand, and grabbed
me by the hair. During his attack, Johnny kicked the door so hard that it sp'lintered Attached
hereto as Exhibit 4 are true and correct copies of photographs of the broken door.

11.  Icontacted Dr. Kipper and his assistant Debbie Lloyd for help with Johnny and
managing his complex drug regimen. They both arrived on the night of August 17, 2014, and
observed my inju'ries. We all continued to monitor Johnny for several days thereafter. Attached
hereto as Exhibit 5 are true and correct copies of text messages I exchanged with Dr, David Kipper
and his assistant Debbie Lloyd during that time frame. ' '
December 17, 2014, Los Angeles, California:

12. On December 17, 2014, after Johnny had a particularly violent episode, he
apologized for his behavior, calling himself a “fucking savage.” Attached hereto as Exhibit 6 are

true and correct copies of screenshots of that text message exchange (again, Johnny is “Steve™).
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January 25, 2015, Tokyo, Japan:

13.  Onor around January 25, 2015, Johnny and I were in a hotel room in Tokyo, Japan.

Johnny shoved me, slapped me, and grabbed me by my hair. When 1 tried to stand up, Johnny
muscled me back to the floor. He stood over me and yelled as I cried on the floor.
March 2015, Australia:

14, OnMarch 3, 2015, I arrived in Australia to meet Johnny after I had been filming a
movie. It was the first time I had seen Johnny in about a month, and I noticed that Johnny had lost
a lot of weight and was behaving erratically. At some point in the next few days, I watched
Johnny pull out what I later found out was a bag of MDMA (ecstasy); even though Johnny was
supposed to be clean at that time, Johnny told me that I had not explicitly forbidden him from
taking ecstasy. The argument heated up, and Johnny pushed me, slapped me, and shoved me to
the ground before I retreated to a locked bedroom and went to sleep, as I was jet-lagged from the
travel.

15. Wflen I woke up the next morning, I went downstairs to find that Johnny was still
awake, and that he had stayed up all night, having taken about eight MDMA pills. He was also
drinking again. We got into a fight that Johnny made physical, and I barricaded myself in one of
the rooms. That di.dn’t stop Johnny from busting through the door of the room I was in. By
nightfall, Johnny had hit me multiple times, shoved and pushed me to the ground, choked me, and
spit in my face. Johnny then handed me a liquor bottle that he was drinking from, and asked me,
“What are you going to do?” I threw the bottle on the floor. Johnny responded by starting to
throw cans and unopened glass bottles at me. I wanted Johnny to go to sleep, in hopes that he
would sober up. Instead, he began to fight with me about our upcoming-marriage. I observed as
Johnny then called multiple lawyers and representatives, including Tracey Jacobs, then his agent
at the United Talent Agency.

16.  That night, Johnny shoved me into a ping pong table that collapsed underneath me.
Johnny threw bottles through the window panels of a glass door, breaking fwo panes, and leaving
glass everywhere. Johnny then grabbed me, gripping my body and nightgown. He tore the

nightgown off, and at some point, I was naked and barefoot, covered in alcohol and glass. Johnny
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grabbed me by my hair and choked me against the refrigerator in the kitchen. I tried to stand
myself up but I was sliding around the glass-strewn floor and countertop. Johnny threw me away
from him, and I tried to run away as Johnny continued to throw objects and alcohol at me. In one
of the most horrific and scariest moments of this three-day ordeal, Johnny grabbed me by the neck
and collarbone and slammed me against the countertop. 1 struggled to stand up as he strangled
me; but my arms and feet kept slipping and sliding on to the spilled alcohol and were dragged
against the broken glass on the countertop and floor, which repeatedly slashed my feet and arms.
Scared for my life, I told Johnny, “You are hurting me and cutting me.” Johnny ignored me,
continuing to hit me with the back of one closed hand, and slamming a hard plastic phone against
alwall with his other until it was smashed into smithereens. While he was smashing the phone,

J 6hnny severely injured his finger, cutting off the tip of it. 1did not throw a vodka bottle—or any
other kind of bottle—at Johnny, nor did I cause that injury to Johnny’s finger. Once I was able to
get away, I barricaded myself in an upstairs bedroom, and tried to go to sleep.

17.  On the third day of Johnny staying awake without sleeping, I came downstairs to
find numerous messages Johnny had written to me around the house, on the walls and on my
clothes, written in a combination of oil paint and the blood from his broken and severed finger.
Johnny also urinated all over the house in an attempt to write messages. [ was only able to capture
a few piétures of these messages because I had barricaded myself in my bedroom, even though
they had been spread all over the house. Attached hereto as Exhibit 7 are true and correct pictures
of messages Johnny had smeared in his blood and paint in the bathroom adjoining the bedroom I
had barricaded myself in.

18. By the time I got the security guards to come upstairs, it had been almost 24 hours
now since Johnny had cut off part of his finger. His team was worried about the blood he had lost,
and so he was rushed to hospital. Afterwards, I flew back to Los Angeles, and Johnny returned to
his separate house in West Hollywood. I had a busted lip, a swollen nose, and cuts all over my
body, which friends, family, medical professionals, and co-workers all witnessed. To this day, I
still have scars on my arms and feet from this incident. Attached hereto as Exhibit 8 is a true and

correct copy of a picture of scars that are still on my left arm from this incident.

1237778.1 -5-




| T N S N % )

Ooee . =1 O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

March 2015, Los Angeles, California:

19.  Later in March, 2015, Johnny and I were in Los Angeles, California. Johnny’s
hand was still in a cast following the incident in Australia. After becoming enraged, he began to
destroy personal property all over the house, including my belongings in my closet. My sister
Whitney was there, so when Johnny lunged to hit me, Whitney placed herself between us. Johnny
turned his attention to Whitney, who was standing on the top of a flight of stairs, and moved on
her. Acting in defense of my sister, as I was scared for her physical safety, I punched Johnny in
the face to draw his attention away from her. That was the only time I ever hit Johnny. At that
point, house security intervened and separated us. Attached hereto as Exhibit 9 are true and
correct copies of a text message exchange Whitney had with Kevin Murphy (the house manager)
following that incident.” Attached hereto as Exhibit 10 is a true and correct copy of excerpts of the
transcript of my deposition dated August 13, 2016, in which I previously testified under oath about
that incident. Attached hereto as Exhibit 11 is a true and correct copy of a video excerpt of that
deposition testimony.

20.  After he attacked me and my sister in March of 2015, Johnny seemed to get clean
and quit using everything other than his prescription medications. For some months, things were
peaceful. Then, in July of 2015, Johnny started to drink wine and smoke marijuana again.
August 2015, Thailand and Malaysia:

21. " In August of 2015, Johnny and I traveled to Southeast Asia. While on the Eastern
Oriental train, J phnny picked a fight with me, and started hitting and pushing me against a wall by
grasping my throat and holding me there. Iremember being afraid that Johnny might not know
when to stop, and that he might kill me.

November 26, 2015, Los Angeles, California:

22.  On November 26, 2015, which was Thanksgiving, Johnny and I were in Los
Angeles, and got into another physical fight. Johnny ripped my shirt, and threw me around the
room. He threw a wine glass and a heavy glass decanter at me, which luckily missed. At one

point, Johnny pushed me, and I fell over the back of a lounge chair and hit my head against a brick
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wall. Tlater learned that I had gotten a sizeable lump on the back of my head, and that my lip had
busted open.
December 15, 2015, Los Angeles; California:

23.  On the night of December 15, 2015, I had plans to meet with my friends Raquel
“Rocky” Pennington and Melanie at Johnny’s and my penthouse in Los Angeles. Before they
arrived, Johnny picked another fight with me. He threw another decanter at me, knocked items
around the room, and punched the wall. He slapped me hard, grabbed me by my hair, and dragged
me from a stairwell to the office to the living room to the kitchen to the bedroom and then to the
guest room. In the process, he pulled large chunks of hair and scalp out of my head.

24.  Hoping to avoid the violence, I tried to calm Johnny down, and then went upstairs
to try to remove myself from the situation. Johnny followed me, hit me in the back of my head,
grabbed me by my hair again, got in front of me on the steps, and then dragged me by my hair up
the last few steps. At the top of stairs, Johnny shoved me twice, which made me fear I would fall.
I told Johnny that he had broken my wrist in an attempt to get him to stop. ‘

25.  Johnny kept hitting me, and each time he knocked me down, I chose to react by
simply standing up and locking him in the eye. Johnny responded by yelling, “Oh, you think
you’re a fucking tough guy?” He reeled back and head-butted me in my face, bashing my nose,
which immediately began bleeding, sending searing pain through my face. I instantly started
tearing up, and I thought that I would have to go to the hospital. Itold Johnny I wanted to leave
him, and that I would call the police if he ever touched me again. When I began to walk away
toward the guest apartment, he responded by pushing me, then grabbed me and pulled me from
one room to the next, gripping me by my hair.

26. By the time Johnny had dragged me into the upstairs office, I told Johnny that I was
leaving him, since I could not put up with his behavior any longer. Johnny reacted by grabbing
me by my throat, pushing me down to the ground, and punching me in the back of my head. He
grabbed me by my hair, slapping me in the face, and screaming at me something like, “I fucking
will kill you — I’ll fucking kill you, you hear me?” There were chunks of my hair everywhere and

indentations in the carpet where [ was dragged.
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27. At some point, the fight continued onto a bed. Johnny got on top of me with his
knee on my back and the other foot on the bedframe, while repeatedly punching me in my head,

é

and he screamed—as loudly as I've ever heard him scream—“I fucking hate yow” over and over
again. The bedframe splintered under the weight of the pressure of his boot. Johnny hit me with
his closed fists, and I remember being unable to hear myself screaming because he had pushed my
face into the mattress. I screamed as loudly as 1 could, hoping Johnny would realize he was
severely hurting me. For a while, I could not scream or breathe. I worried that Johnny was in a
blacked-out state and unaware of the damage he was doing, and that he could actually kill me. To
this day, I do not know how the fight ended. Attached hereto as Exhibit 12 are true and correct
copies of photographs of the hair he pplled out of my head and the bedframe he splintered during
the course of this violent episode.

28.  The first thing I remember after the fight was Rocky coming into my room, and
screaming “Oh my god! Oh my god! Oh my god!” as she saw me. Together with Melanie, who
had also arrived, we called Erin Boeurum, a nurse, who instructed us on how to conduct a
concussion check over the phone. 1 had severe headaches and other pain for at least a week
afterward.

29.  Ilater learned, that when Rocky and Melanie arrived, broken glass and chunks of
hair were strewn across the downstairs of the penthouse. True and correct copies of pictures of my
injuries from that occasion are attached hereto as Exhibit 13.

30.  Johnny also had written a message on the countertop in our kitchen in gold sharpie
that said, “Why be a fraud? All is such bullshit.” A true and correct copy of a picture of that
message is attached hereto as Exhibit 14.

31.  That night, I texted my publicist Jodi Gottlieb (who lives in Los Angeles) to let Her
know that I had been badly injured, and that I might not be able to make an appearance on the Late
Show that was scheduled for the following day depending on the extent of my bruising. I told her,
“I had an accident tonight Jodi. I’m really bruised and might have a black eye or two tmrw — same
with my nose. . . . But won’t know how bad the bruising is until the morning.” I told Jodi that I

had had an accident because, like many who experience abuse, I was afraid of exposing this aspect
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of my relationship with Johnny to her or the world. A true and correct copy of the text message I
sent Jodi is attached hereto as Exhibit 15 (my message in white, Jodi’s in blue). I asked Melanie
and Rocky to help cover up the bruises, bleeding, and swelling so I could make it to the Late Show
appearance without exposing Johnny.

32. A day or two later, | went to Dr. Kipper’s office to get a concussion check follow-
up examination. Lisa Beane, the nurse who saw me followed me out to the parking lot, and told
me that she recognized that I “was in trouble,” and advised me to call her if ] was attacked again.

33.  Attached hereto as Exhibit 16 are text messages I exchanged with Rocky a few
days later, on December 20 and 21, 2015, in which we discussed the attack from the night of
December 15, 2015 (my messages are in white, hers are in blue).

April 21, 2016, Los Angeles, California:

34.  On April 21, 2016, 1 was hosting my own 30" birthday party at our penthouse.
Johnny arrived to the party late and inebriated, and, after our guests had left, we started to fight.
During the course of that fight, Johnny threw a magnum-sized bottle of champagne against the
wall, and shattered a glass against the floor. Johnny grabbed me by the shoulders, pushed me onto
the bed, and blocked the bedroom door when I tried to leave. He grabbed me by my hair, and
violently shoved me to the floor. I later applied for a domestic violence restraining order, and
cited that incident as part of the reason 1 was afraid of Johnny. His lawyers later deposed me and
asked about that incident. Attached hereto as Exhibits 17, 18, and 19 are true and correct copies of
excerpts of the transcript of my deposition dated August 13, 2016, in which I previously testified
under oath about that incident. Attached hereto as Exhibits 20, 21, and 22 are true and correct
copies of the video excerpts of that deposition testimony.

35.  Johnny and I did not speak for a month after my birthday. Nonetheless, during that
month, I found myself unable to sleep through the night because I was afraid that Johnny would
come home and instigate a fight. I even inquired about the possibility of having my locks changed
because Johnny and his team had keys to the house, and I never knew when—or in what state—he

would come home.
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May 21, 2016, Los Angeles, California:

36.  OnMay 21, 2016, Johnny and I met at our home in Downtown Los Angeles to
discuss our relationship. His behavior was erratic, and as I felt increasingly unsafe, I texted Josh
and Rocky—who lived next door—to have them come over. [ also called our mutual friend iQ
Tillet Wright to mollify Johnny. Johnny started to scream at iO over the phone, left to go upstairs,
then came back downstairs and grabbed my phone, threatening iO and calling him names. At
some point, 10 yelled at me to “get out of the house.” When Johnny heard that, he wound up like
a baseball pitcher and threw the phone in my face, as hard as he could. I yelled, “You hit my
face,” and started to cry. Ihad been sitting on the couch, cross-legged, and Johnny grabbed my
hair and started to slap, shake and yank me around the room while I continued to scream. I was
questioned about this topic during my August 13, 2016 deposition. Attached hereto as Exhibits 23
and 24 are true and correct copies of excerpts of the transcript of my deposition dated August 13,
2016, in which I previously testified under oath about that incident. Attached hereto as Exhibits
25 and 26 are true and correct copies of the video excerpts of that deposition testimony.

37.  Rocky had a key to our penthouse, and let herself in. When she entered, Johnny
noticed, turned, and let go of me, allowing me to retreat to the corner sofa. Both Johnny and
Rocky ran toward me at the same time. Rocky threw herself in between Johnny and me, and
raised her arms. Johnny ran into Rocky, and pushed her arms down. She calmly planted herself
and said, “Stop, Johnny.” Johnny grabbed Rocky’s arms again and threw them to her sides. I
collapsed onto the couch, with Johnny standing over me. Johnny repeatedly screamed at me, “Get
the fuck up, Amber.” T did not move, and Johnny got closer , screaming “Get the fuck up, Amber”
about 10 times. At some point, Rocky got between us, and placed her arms over me protectively.

38.  The door opened and someone yelled, “Boss! Boss!” Jerry Judge and Sean Bett,
Johnny’s private security guards, came in. Johnny stood up and then I stood up. Iran to the
corner of the room and said, “Jerry, he hit me, if he hits me one more time I'm calling the police! I
will call the police!” At the time, I did not realize that iO had been on speakerphone since Johnny
had thrown my phone at my face. I later learned that, at some point, i0 had hung up and called

911.

1237778.1 -10-
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39.  Johnny smashed various objects around the house with a ﬁine bottle as he left.
Josh—Rocky’s fiancé—entered and told Rocky and me to stay in PH 1 (the neighboring
Penthouse Josh and Rocky lived in). Josh met Johnny in the hallway, where they squared off.
Johnny did not touch Josh. Instead, Johnny smashed more items in the hallway, spilled wine
everywhere, and kicked a hole in a solid door. Johnny then demanded to be let into PH 5, my
apartment where all of my belongings were at the time. Either Jerry or Sean opened the door,
despite my repeated requests not to let Johnny in due to his longstanding history of destroying my
possessions when he would get angry. After entering, Johnny destroyed everything he could and
chased Liz Marz out of the penthouse carrying a wine bottle. He also destroyed all of Rocky’s
beads (which she used in her work) that were supposed to be used in her show the next day.
Johnny’s security guards stood by the entire time. Attached hereto as Exhibit 27 is a true and
correct copy of an excerpt of the transcript of my deposition dated August 13, 2016, in which I
previously testified under oath about Sean and Jerry’s inaction. Attached hereto as Exhibit 28 is a
true and correct copy of the video excerpt of that deposition testimony. Attached hereto as Exhibit
29 are true and correct copies of photographs of the aftermath of Johnny’s destruction that night.

40. At some point during Johnny’s destruction, while I was hiding in PH 1, I called my
attorney, Samantha Spector, with whom 1 had been consulting about my situation with Johnny, to
ask for her advice. I was afraid to give the police a statement that would create an international
media incident for either Johnny or me, and my instinct was still to protect Johnny and our
privacy. When the police officers arrived, I told them “I decline to give any statement at this time
as per the advice of my counsel.” The officers repeatedly requested that I cooperate by providing
a statement so that they could take action, but I declined. They did, however, conduct a search of
the apartments, which they insisted was necessary in order to ensure my safety. Attached hereto
as Exhibit 30 is a true and correct copy of an excerpt of the transcript of my deposition dated
August 13, 2016, in which I previously testified under oath about that interaction. Attached hereto
as Exhibits 31 is a true and correct copy of the video excerpt of that deposition testimony.

41.  During this time, I also texted Melanie. Attached hereto as Exhibit 32 is a true and

correct copy of the text exchange between us that night (my messages in white, hers in blue).

1237778.1 -11-
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42.  Attached hereto as Exhibit 33 are true and correct copies of photographs of the
injuries I sustained on May 21, 2016, which were taken between May 21 and May 28, 2016.

May 27, 2016, Los Angeles, California:

43.  After the May 21, 2016 attack, I resolved to leave Johnny for good. I filed a
request for a domestic violence restraining order in Los Angeles Superior Court. Attached hereto
as Exhibit 34 are true and correct copies of the Application for Domestic Violence Restraining
Order, the Declaration of Amber Laura Depp, the Declaration of Raquel Rose Pennington and the
exhibits thereto, and the Declaration of Samantha F. Spector, Esq. Re Ex Parte Notice and In
Support Of Petitioner Amber Laura Depp’s DVRO Request, all of which were filed on May 27,
2016.

44,  On May 27, 2016, I appeared in Court for a hearing on my request for a domestic
violence restraining order. At that time, I was still bruised following Johnny’s violent attack six
days prior. The Court granted the domestic violence restraining order against Johnny. Attached
hereto as Exhibit 35 is a true and correct copy of the Court’s Notice of Hearing and Temporary
Restraining Order filed on May 27, 2016.

June 2016, Los Angeles, California:

45.  InJune of 2016, the media began reporting that there were individuals who claimed
to have witnessed me between May 21, 2016 and May 26, 2016, and claimed that I did not appear
to have been injured. Others claimed that my injuries were faked based on photographs I had
taken, in which my bruises had been deliberately covered using my hair. Of course, as I already
mentioned, other photographs that were taken of me during that time period show my injuries.
Likewise, multiple people I saw at personal and private events noticed my injuries and inquired
whether they could help, but also told me they could not comment publicly because they had
reason to fear that they would lose their job or livelihood if they cooperated with me.

46.  As part of Johnny’s defense in my divorce lawsuit, his lawyers claimed that I was
arrested for a domestic physical altercation with my former wife, Tasya van Ree. That account
was deliberately misleading, since the police released me with no charges ever being brought. Ms.

van Ree has publicly contradicted the media reports generated by Johnny’s team, and said, “In

—_
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2009, Amber was wrongfully accused for an incident that was misinterpreted and over-
sensationalized by two individuals in a power position. I recount hints of misogynistic attitudes
toward us which later appeared to be homophobic when they found out we were domestic partners
and not just ‘friends.” Charges were quickly dropped and she was released moments later. It’s
disheartening that Amber's integrity and story are being questioned yet again. Amber is a brilliant,
honest and beautiful woman and I have the utmost respect for her. We shared 5 wonderful years
together and remain close to this day.” A true and correct copy of a June 8, 2016 article that
appeared on E! Online recountiﬁg Ms. van Ree’s statement is attached hereto as Exhibit 36.

47.  On June 6, 2016, iO Tillet Wright—who was on the phone with J c;hnny and me
during the May 21, 2016 fight and called 911—reacted to one of these media accounts on Twitter.
i0’s Twitter handle is “iOlovesyou.” Attached hereto as Exhibit 37 are true and coﬁect copies of
the five tweets iO posted on June 6, 2016.

48.  OnlJune 13, 2016, iO filed a declaration with an accompanying exhibit. Attached
hereto as Exhibit 38 is a true and correct copy of the Declaration of iO Tillet Wright and the
exhibit thereto.

January 13, 2017, Los Angeles, California:

49.  After | obtained the restraining order against Johnny, we proceeded to dissolve our
marriage. A true and correct copy of the Stipulated Judgment of Dissolution of Marriage, entered
on January 13, 2017, is attached hereto as Exhibit 39.

December 2018, Los Angeles, California:

50.  Following my highly-publicized separation from Johnny, I read accounts in the
media referring to me as a victim of domestic violence. In response, many people called me a liar
(without ever hearing my story). I was dropped from a global fashion brand’s upcoming
campaign. Ilost a part for a movie in which I had already been cast. People I have never met or
spoken to threatened me with violence. Ireceived so many death threats I had to change my

phone number on a near-weekly basis.
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51.  People accused me of having abused Johnny. That simply is not true. I never
attacked Johnny other than in self-defense (and in defense of my little sister). I have never
physically abused anyone. I know what that does to people.

52.  Instead, I have attempted to promote good in the world and to advocate an end to
domestic violence. I have sought to use my public persona to speak out on an issue that was
extremely meaningful to me and millions of other women and men every year. I have spoken out
about violence in public, but I have always avoided specifically referencing Johnny, or recounting
his violence against me, not only because I wanted to move past that phase of my life but also
because [ was constrained by the terms of a strict confidentiality agreement that Johnny had
insisted upon as part of our divorce settlement.

‘ 53.  Inearly December 2018, while working with the American Civil Liberties Union as
the ACLU Ambassador for Women’s Rights, I learned of an opportunity to write an Op-Ed about
women’s rights issues. I agreed to do so.

54.  I'wrote the Op-Ed in Los Angeles, California, and submitted it to the Washington
Post through my contact at the ACLU, who was based in New York. The Op-Ed was published
on December 18, 2018.

55. I do not believe I ever even spoke to an editor for the Washington Post, nor did I
ever travel to Washington, D.C. or Virginia in connection with the Op-Ed. I never knowingly
contacted any employee of the Washington Post who worked from the Washington Post’s Virginia
office. Nor did I discuss with any Washington Post employee whether or not the Op-Ed would be
published in any particular metro edition of the newspaper.

56.  To the best of my knowledge, I have never traveled to Virginia in my life.

Executed this1 day of April 2019, at Los Angeles, California.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Virginia that the foregoing

is true and correct.

Amber Laura Heard
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Mar 12, 2013, 2:37 PM

Just thought you should
know that there exists a
book titled, "Disco
Bloodbath". That's all...

CWe need-that book! l

"|s-it about last Friday
night, by any chance?

Delivered

("How can you make me A

smile about such a
hideous moment??? Yes,
it is... Funny bitch.

| fucking love you, you
Acunt!!!

@Cmessee D
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€ Messages (101) Steve Details

May 25, 2014, 10:42 AM

Once again, | find myself in a
place of shame and regret. Of
course, | am sorry. | really don't
know why, or what happened.
But | will never do it again. f want
to get better for you. And for
me. | must. My iflness somehow
crept up and grabbed me. [ can't
do it again. | can't live like that
again. And | know you can't
either. | must get better. And |
will. For us both. Starting today.
| love you. Again, | am so sorry.
So sorry...

| love you and feel so bad for
letting you down...

Yours

May 25, 2014, 12:50 PM

| see that understanding and
forgiveness ain't on the menu...
I'm disappointed to see that,
but, not too surprised, |
suppose...

ALk L P, DI Y | Al oA — -

B  =oldzssace Send
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<{ Messages (101) Steve Details

"Nl do

miean | don't heed the money it
will payne

it's not-a *money job" d

- Don't worry baby. 1won't do a

anything that makes you feel
 pain or discomfort . You tell me
when you want - and ill do it. But
ultimately we'll have to talk
about it sometime. Ok!

I'min a tough situation right now

- and need the work. Period.

| know you forget how that feels
but please try to understand.

| feel you're trying to embarrass
me.

I love you . Don't know what else
to say...

We need to talk in person about

all this stuff and it will work out,

| know

T Message Send

Heard - MTD Exhibits - 5




No Service

{ Messages (101) Steve Details

3:38 PM ' D

Because you want it!}!

You've led them on!!!

U didn't let go of it very easily!!!

=more respectful way) and |

didn't do.it! Because | wanted to
talk to you more about it.

Involveé you and your opinion in it
niore, But we haven't had time

~ to'talk in person {obviously) so

none of that could be

_accomplished

What | don't want to loose is a
paycheck | need. Tht my parents
need.

That's it.

1 work. This is my job. And most
the time | wish | was better than
this. But at the moment- I'm not.
This was my job when you met
me. And unfortunately, | need to
work because I'm really in a tight
spot, But | held off saying a
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- work because 'm-really In a tight -

- spot. But { held off saying a

. dec n either direction-

. f you. And your
feefngs.and our cohversations

. (which we have yet to be able to

~ really have ) aboutit.

 Wouldn't you want just that from

" 'me? Would you:dothat exact.
thing for me?

Were you hoping for my \opinion
on the James Franco piece???
I'd rather you didn't stoop to
that level, but... you've already
told me How much you like the
material and that it's not a
money gig... So... It's "art"... I'm
not gonna tackle that greased
up piggy... No m'am... You have
to do that film!!! You really want
it, obviously...

I'm going to sleep. Goodnight...

Hope tomorrow holds better...

Wow... You're a funny one...

&  onzssage Send
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" From

Sthen Dueters

Stephen Dueters
Stephen Dueters

Stephen Dueters
Stephen Dueters

Amber H

Stephen Dueters

Stephen Dueters

Amber H

Stephen Dueters

Amber H

Stephen Dueters

Stephen Dueters

Stephen Dueters
Amber H

Amber H

Stephen Dueters
Amber H

{00067764;1}

He's up. In the batrom. Movin slowly. Will let u

Body: ' Date/Timestamp

5/25/2014 4:13:19 AM(UTC+0)
know when en route and how he is in the car.

He's in some pain, as you might guess
He's been sick. We're gonna get him straight to bed

5/25/2014 4:13:50 AM(UTC+0)
5/25{2014 4:22:24 AM{UTC+0)

We're on our way to 80.

Hey. He's sound asleep. We're here looking out for
him.

Thanks. Please let me know when you speak to him. Or 5/25/2014 12:16:43 PM(UTC+0)
if there's any major change - or if anything goes wrong
Hey. He's up. He's much better. Clearer. He doesn't
remember much, but we tock him thru all that
happened. He's sorry. Very sorry. And just wants to get
better. Which allows us to make him follow up on that
promise.,

He's teary. He doesn't want to be a fuck-up anymore - 5/25/2014 4.06:24 PM(UTC+0)
his words. He's got bad indigestion this morning but

otherwise alright. He's gone back to sleep for a bit.

5/25/2014 4:22:24 AM(UTC+0)
5/26/2014 7:38:40 AM(UTC+0)

5/25/2014 3:45:04 PM(UTC+0)

Spoken to C. We're going to set him up with Dr Kipper
on weds hopefully. He won't be skipping it this time.

If he was, he'd tell me himself { reckon 5/25/2014 4:42:03 PM(UTC+0)

Will that dr be in Boston?

Have you told him about charlie??

That Doc will fly to Boston. He's a much bigger deal
than Chatlie. I'm not worried about bringing Charlie up -
I'll do that later when he's awake again

Ok. I've not heard from him. Which | expected.

| still want to fly back to NYC today on the red eye
though.

| can't keep doing this.

5/25/2014 4:44:48 PM(UTC+0)

51252014 5:23:58 PM(UTC+0)

His phone is fucking up. I'm restarting it. You will hear
from him, I'm sure. There feels like a sea change in him
this morning. He just spoke about how bad he feels and
he wasn't talking physically

Think he's just texted you. He's incredibly apologetic
and knows that he has done wrong. He wants to get
better now. He's been very explicit about that this
morning.

Feel like we're at a critical juncture. 5/25/2014 6:00:25 PM(UTC+0)
Yes but | don't know how to be around him after what he 5/25/2014 6:13:56 PM(UTC+0)
did to me yesterday.

1 don't know if | can stay with him.

| need time

He wants to see you so much. He's distraught.

Don't worry about the flights. I'll be taking car of them
myself. Thank you.

5/25/2014 5:25:20 PM{UTC+0)

5/26/2014 5:58:28 PM(UTC+0)

5/25/2014 6:14:19 PM(UTC+0)

5/25/2014 8:30:56 PM(UTC+0)
5/25/2014 8:33:14 PM(UTC+0)
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Stephen Dueters
Stephen Dueters

Stephen Dueters

Amber H

Stephen Dueters

{00067764;1}

Look, He thinks 'he doesn't deserve this'. Obviously he 5/25/2014 8:47:17 PM(UTC+0)
has no idea what he did or to the extent that he did it. If

someone was truly honest with him about how bad it

really was, he'd be appalled. The man johnny is would

be humiliated. And definitely wouldn't say to me that he

doesn't deserve it. I'm sad that he doesn't have a better

way to really know the severity of his actions yesterday,

Unfortunately for me, | remember in full detail everything

that happened.

It was disgusting. And he knows it. 5/25/2014 8:48:00 PM(UTC+0)

He was appalled. When | told him he kicked you, he 5/25/2014 8:48:00 PM{UTC+0)
cried.

| wasn't with him when he sent u the 2nd txt. He read it  5/25/2014 8:50:08 PM(UTC+0)
to me and | said it was the wrong text to send. He then

sent the 3rd one and sat and cried again after on the

bed. He's a little lost boy. And needs all the help he can

get. He is so very sorry, as he should be.

He's done this many times before. Tokyo, the island, 5/25/2014 9:19:58 PM(UTC+0)
London {remember that!?), and | always stay. Always

believe he's going to get better... And then every 3 or so

month, I'm in the exact same position .

[ know. It's hideous. But that is one side of the man that 5/25/2014 10:15:28 PM(UTC+0)
yaqu fell in love with. And one side of the man that fell in

love with you. | know you're hurting. And you've every

right too. And he knows that.
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< Messages (96) Group MMS Details

Te: Debbie, Dr. David

Aug 17, 2014, 9:05 PM

Isstie-has arisen again. He took
the meds about 30 minsago
{(which seems to be the trend)

as | reckon they haven't kicked

in yet - all the sudden he's
flipping again. Just starting

screaming - he was so mad he
pushed me and 1-asked him to
get otit

" Don't know what else to do.
Sorry to keep at you guys

Debbie Lloyd

Would u like us to come over?

Debb:e Lloyd

Ok. Heading over. At house or

cafe?
He's probably at cabrones
Tew: Meszage Send
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{ Messages (96) Debbie Details

Aug 18, 2014, 6:45 AM

Sorry-he tossed and turned all |
. night -

" dee: UP at least once but then -
fell back

" He woke up about 30 ago -
No worries. It was before kipper

went in and talked to you. Is he
awake now? How are things?

Bad

He's awake

_He's notgppd

Super angry

Bad mood

Are you guys talking? Has he
taken morning meds?

&) 7o Messane
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Are you guys talking? Has he
taken morning meds?

e U's rough. He always
works himself into rage without
any provocation. Making me not
feel like | can even converse

-

His blood pressure was.good -
like 127 over 88 or something

4 :He_j'l.ist took -am meds

| know it is rough right now. He
is angry with everyone but
mostly himself and he doesn't
know how to handle those
emotions without his drugs.
Stay as calm as you can. We will
get through the day and get him
home.

Aug 18, 2014, 10:04 AM

BBl Teuibdessage Send
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Steve »

Dec 17, 2014, 5.04 P

Slim...

! love you so... .
1 am truly sorry to have upset you to the degree
that 1 have... And 1 couldn't be more sorry for, yet
again, ruining your day...

| do, of course, take your generosity, your
selflessness, your affection and your sweet
doting deeply into my heart... And, | think, that
I've been reciprocal... .
Agony is never the answer to any equation, or
occasion...

Nor is rage.

We are, | believe, in concert about this...

Please, know that my apology is sincere and
solid...

And, as stupid as it sounds...?? | hope your
meeting with Clive Barker is excellent!!!

My all...

Steve

| just {eft betty.sue's. Just going 3 couple blocks

away for a quick dinner-or drink with Megan.

! hope we can see each other when | get.
home..... w

| don't want this agony.... Nor can | bear putting
it on you.

Dec 17, 2014, 10°06 PV

On the way home

It's away...

I've letit go...

Went too far...

Wefl tend to do that...

| always regret it when | jump, or worse... When

you jumpl}

| don't want to be conditioned to continue that

behavior... Therefore, I'll put in heavy work with

Shrank... . .

6O o
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It's away...

I'veletit go...
Went too far...
We/l tend to do that...

| always regret it when | jump, or worse... When
you jumpll!

| don't want to be conditioned to continue that
behavior... Therefore, Il put in heavy work with
Shrank...

I'm sorry for being less...

For your disappointment in me...

For my behavior.

I'm a fucking savage ...

Gaotta Jose that...

Ganna lose that!!!

The Devil is All Around, right...??

| wish I were able to bring even just a glimmer of
a smile to the pretty face of my most gorgeous
of dreams and darkest nightmares...

I love you far too much for you and | to be these
heinous slinging insults like we dofdid..

It is not anything that | am particularly proud of
to have participated in... And, | regret giving it -
life...

Because...

Motherfucker...

How when we fight, little girl... 22?72

How do we end up on the very edge of the
precipice..??

And, why??

Wish | knew.

Goddamn... #

And... Know that YOU ARE RIGHT...I!!

| am, WELL AWARE that | SHOULD have been
bigger than the moment... And, that it WILL
NEVER again manifest in negative expgriences...
It can be done!!!

What a killer concept to visualize...

Wish you were in this Lunatic's proximity... Be
careful out there...

l adore youll!

Tec18, 2014, 2733 PM

L
m e) Message
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Mar 23, 2015, 06.57

y i

's some other damageto
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Amber Laura Depp Vol II
August 13, 2016

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNTA

FCR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

In re the Marriage of

Petitioner: AMBER LAURA DEPP

and No. BD641052

Respondent: JOHN CHRISTOPHER DEPP
II (AKA JOHNNY DEPP)

VIDEQOTAPED DEPOSITION OF AMBER LAURA DEPP
VOLUME II
August 13, 2016

10:00 a.m. - 7:04 p.m.

2049 Century Park East, Suite 800

Los Angeles, California

Reported by:
PAMELA J. FELTEN

CSR No. 5182

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
(800) 993-4464
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Amber Laura Depp Vol II
August 13, 2016

378

THE WITNESS: -- them actually.

MR, HARDER: I can't hear them. I hear them.

MS. GARVIS WRIGHT: I can't hear them.
MR. HARDER: So please answer the gquestion.
BY MS. BERK:
Q Yes or no --
MR. HARDER: No.

BY MS. BERK:

Q -- did you ever punch Johnny Depp with a closed

fist in the history of your relationship with Johnny?
MR. HARDER: Answer it however you feel you

wish to.

THE WITNESS: One time, um, Johnny was hitting

me and he was hitting me hard and repeatedly and I was

screaming. Security walks in and they don't do anything

about it. And there -- he -- he -- he -- he -- he makes

this motion when Jerry Judge yells "Boss." Ox Sean.

I

can't remember who it was. And -- and my -- all we had

was a little bit of separation. And my sister runs down

the stairs. It's a -- we're on a landing in between two

flights of stairs.

MS. BERK: Ms. Heard, I must interrupt you --

MR. HARDER: You can't.
MS. BERK: -- because --

MR. HARDER: You can't --
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Amber Laura Depp Vol II
August 13, 20le

379

MS. BERK: -~ I've asked you a yes or a --

MR. HARDER: Then withdraw --

MS. BERK: -- no question.

MR. HARDER: Withdraw your question, then,
because she was answering.
BY MS. BERK:

0 Ms. Heard, prior to today's date, at any time,

has Johnny -- have you ever hit Jochnny Depp?

MR. KOENIG: Objection. 352.

MR. HARDER: You've already asked and she's
already answered and you interrupted her.
BY MS. BERK:

0 Ms. Heard, have you ever hit Johnny Depp prior

to today?

MS. SPECTOR: 352.

MR. KOENIG: OCbjection. Vague as to time.

MS. KLEIN: Let her answer.

MR. HARDER: Everyone on this side of the room,
please.

MR. KOENIG: Objection. 352. It's not
relevant to the domestic violence proceeding.

MR. O'DOMNNELL: Overruled. You may answer.

MS. BERK: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. HARDER: Answer it however you want to

including the way you were just giving --
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MS. BERK: I'm asking for a yes or no answer.

THE WITNESS: He --

MR. HARDER: You don't have to answer it the
way she wants you to answer it.

THE WITNESS: He was about to push my sister
down the stairs. She was attempting to break us up. I'm
protective over my baby sister. When he laid hands on
her, I don't know what I did, but I know I jumped in
between the actions that I saw could lead to a fatal
injury to my sister. She was standing at the top of a
flight of stairs, and she has never hurt anyone in her
life and she does not deserve to be pushed down a flight
of stairs, and it loocked like she was about to be. And I
would have done what anybody who has a child or a sister
would have done. I acted defensively in her life. I saw
her standing on top of a flight of stairs and trying to
interrupt a fight between him and I. I don't know what
part of my body I put in between me and him and her, but
I would have done anything, I would have done anything to
prevent her from being pushed down a flight of stairs.
BY MS. BERK:

Q Isn't it true, Ms. Heard, that prior to today

you've committed domestic violence against your sister,
Whitney Heard?

MR. HARDER: I'm going to object.
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
S5
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

I, PAMELA J. FELTEN, a Certified Shorthand
Reporter, do hereby certify:

That prior to being examined, the witness in
the foregoing proceedings was by me duly sworn to
testify to the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
but the truth;

That said proceedings were taken before me at
the time and place therein set forth and were taken
downn by me in shorthand and thereafter transcribed
into typewriting under my direction and supervision;

I further certify that I am neither counsel
for, nor related to, any party to éaid proceedings,
nor in anywise interested in the outcome thereocf.

In witness wherecof, I have hereunto subscribed

my name.

Dated: August 14, 2016

PAMELA J. FELTEN
CSR No. 5189
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Thu, Nov 5, 5:16 ALY

' old? Sorry for the delay, Wasn‘t
_onthis gphone. Xo ..

Tue, Dec 15, 11:52 P

| had an accident tonight Jodi.
I'm really bruised and might
have a black eye or two tmrw -
same with my nose. Nurse on
the way to make sure | don't
have a concussion. There's a
chance I'might not be fit for
tomorrow. But won't know how
bad the bruising is until the
morning .

Giving you a heads up. I'll call
you tmrw to let you know- k?

Wed, Dec 16, 1:21 AM

Oh nol!! Are you ok?! That

sounds terrible. Sending you

Thu, Jan 7, 9:63 AM

Heard - MTD Exhibits - 61




EXHIBIT 16




ad =
dit Messages (3) E/_]‘
U D Will get into
Sara Stins Friday
S i Just heard about amber. Omg is
~ everything ok?
7, Jessa Friday
( 3 ) Tlove you
N’
. Josh&+44748086... Friday
(-3' ]y Areyou potentially coming in
July?
Stacey Friday

i
|
i
i

Ok. So...| see the news now. I've
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Details

Amber

| said "you head butted me" and his response? "l just gave you a little
knock!"

"With my head"

And then he left the room after saying what a "fuck up" he was and
such

Fucking feeling sorry for himself

poor him

Does that make it a little easier?

Can't take any responsibility

o +1(323) 683-8917  Friday
(\.-fﬁ 1 Thank you Jo Just like josh said
He doesn't know how
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before she came today.

MR. HARDER: Well, she's doing it now.

MS. WASSER: Well, it's ockay.

Maybe it's privileged because it was sent to
her attorneys. |

MR. HARDER: Take your time with this document.

Make sure you're comfortable with what this document is.

QOkay?
/
MS. BERK: Okay. I'll move on.
0 Mé. Heard --
THE WITNESS: I haven't seen this ever.
MR. HARDER: Don't -- don't say anything.
THE WITNESS: Okay.
MR. HARDER: Just let her ask a question.
MS. BERK: I need this. |
Q Digd --
MR. ALLHOFF: What is that?
MS. BERK: That's her declaration in support of
her DVRO.

Q In your declaration that you'filed in support
of your request for a restraining order, did you say --
do you have it there so that you can refer to it?

A That's what this is, right? It's Exhibit K?

Q Exhibit K.

Did you say in -- did you c¢laim in paragraph 7

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT Heard - MTD Exhibits - 68

(800) 993-4464




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Amber Laura Depp Vol II
August 13, 2016

246

that:

"After my guests had left, Johnny
and I had a discussion about his
absence from my birthday celebration
which deteriorated into a bad
argument that started with Johnny
throwing a magnum size bottle of
champagne at‘the wall and a wine
glass on me and the floor -- both
which shattered. Johnny then
grabbed me by the shoulders and
pushed me onto the bed, blocking the
bedroom door. He then grabbed me by
the hair and violently shoved me to
the floor."

Did you say that when you swore under penalty of

perjury and signed your name to this document?

A

Q

Yes.

Qkay. And did you say in this same document

that "Johnny was screaming and threatening me, taunting

me to stand up"?

A

Q

Yes. He did that often in fights.

Did he do that -- are you saying he did that on

April 21, 20162

A

Yes. It's something that had been happening a
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lot lately.

Q Did you say in your declaration that "After
several minutes, Johnny stormed out' of the condominium,
but not before tossing aside and breaking nearly
everything in his path"?

A Yes. Are you asking me if I said that?

Q Yes.

A Yes.

Q And is that the truth?

A Yes.

Q Okay. After you say he did this, did you call
the police?

A No, I did not.

o] Did you call the police regarding these things
you say happened at any time after you say they happened?

MR. HARDER: Vague and ambiguous, compound.
BY MS. BERK:

Q Do you understand my question?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Did you call the police -- can you
answer my question?

MR. HARDER: Go ahead.
THE WITNESS: Oh, okay. Did I call the police
on any of the other occasions or any occasion?

BY MS. BERK:
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Q I'm speaking of April 21 when you make these
claims.

A No, I did not.

0 When you say these things happened on April 21, .
at any time after April 21, did you call the police about
these things you say happened on April 217

A No. I never called the police on Johnny
myself.

Q Did you ever report to any law enforcement
authority other than the police your claims that he did
these things on April 217?

A No. I attempted as best as I could to hide
this and keep our lives as private as -- as possible, and
I did what a lot of I guess women do, tried to protect
him.

Q Were you attempting to hide this when you filed
this declaration on May 27, 20167

A It was unhideable because the cops had been
called.

Q Ms. Heard, when you claim in your declaration
that the argument started with Johnny throwing a magnum
size bottle of champagne at the wall, um, do you recall
that event?

A Yes.

0 Okay. Did the bottle break?
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A I don't know if it broke or if there was a
bottle on the table next to it that broke and a wine
glass next to it that broke, but there was both a wine
glass and a bottle. I'm not sure which of the two it was
that broke when -- the one that was thrown at me but
missed, or if it was the one perhaps sitting on the table
nearby. But our paint -- the painting behind it, behind
it that rests on the wall behind where I was standing,
still is missing a blg chunk out of it. So --

Q Did the bot- --

A -- it made quite an impact.

Q Are you finished? I want to make sure if
you're finished or not.

A Yeah.

Q Okay. Did the bottle you refer to, did it ever
touch your body?

A No.

0 Did the wine glass you refer to in reference to
the bottle ever touch your body?

A Uh, pieces of it did. That's -- it shattered.

Q Okay. Where did the pieces you say touched
your body touch your body? What part of your body?

A I don't remember exactly what part of my body
was touched by the glass breaking upon impact. I do know

that it touched my body, knees and hands -- no, not my
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hands -- my knees anyway whenVI went down to the floor,
or some version of my legs when I went down to the floor
later in the fight, but nothing significant. Not 1like
Australia or anything.

Q Were there any injuries to your body at the
places you claim the wine glass touched your body?

A No, I don't think so.

Q Was there --

y:\ Not that I saw.

Q -- any indication that you could see on your
body that the wine glass shards had touched your body?

A No. ©Not that I could see.

Q Okay.

A Or nothing that I remember.

Q At the time the wine glass touched you, as you
claim it did, was it intact or was it already broken?

A I can't tell because it was -~ I assume it was
shattered upon impacting -- impact with the magnum size
bottle of wine that was thrown. Um, I'm assuming that's
what shattered it. But at some point there was glass
everywhere and, um, I was standing right next to it.

é When it -- when you claim it touched your body,
where specifically in the apartment were you standing?

A Uh, I was standing in our bedroom.

0 Okay. And where did the bottle and glass end
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what -- what -- what was on the floor of your bedroom as
you described it and where it was --

A I --Idon't --

Q -- from this incident?

A I don't remember.

Q Was --

A I don't --

Q Was there anything in addition on the floor in
addition to the broken wine bottle and a broken glass?

A Uh, broke -- wine. Um, wine, as well, but it
might have been dried up by the time -- um, by the time I
left. I don't really remember what else.

o) In terms of the broken glass you claim was on
your bedroom floor, could you describe specifically where
it was on your bedroom floor relative to your bed?

A Uh, it was around my bed because the paint --
and probably by the entrance of the docr, as well, but
I'm not exactly sure.

Q Okay.

A There was a lot of -- we were -- there was a
lot of fighting and a lot of movement in several
different parts of our room. So when he was holding me
down on the bed and I was trying to stand up, that was by
the bath -- closer to the bathroom and I know there was

broken glass there. When I was -- when I tried to get
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out of the bedroom door and he blocked it and shoved me
back down to the floor by the -- that was by the -- by
the entrance to the door. And I can't remember what else
was breaking and what had been knocked over. I know the
lamp -- the lamp broke, as well. I didn't mention that.
It's still in -- in the storage closet. I just saw it
the other day. And it has wine on it. You know, I found
it the other day. But --

Q Did you take pictures of that at any time?

A No. Not that I recall.

Q Did you bring that with you today?

A I did not bring that with me. The lamp?

Q Yes.

A No, I did not bring the lamp with me today.

Q Okay. Were you ever asked to locate any of the
items that were -- that you say were damaged or broken
from April 217

MR. HARDER: Privilege. Don't answer.
(Instruction not to answer)
BY MS. BERK:

Q Did you ever make any attempts to lo;ate any of
the items from 21 -- from April 21 that you say were
damaged or broken?

A No.

Q Okay. 2and, in fact --
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A Oh, my -- yes, I'm sorry. My phone. I tried
to find my phone, but I never recovered it.

0 And in the DVRO that you filed with the Court,
did you attach any photographs whatsoever from the events
you claim on April 21, 20167?

MR. HARDER: The Court filing would speak for
itself.
BY MS. BERK:

Q To your knowledge.

A I don't know what we attached fo the top of my
head.

Q Ckay. Do you know what you gave any other
person for the April 21 -- relating to the April 21
events?

MR. HARDER: If it has to do with lawyers, it's
privileged.
BY MS. BERK:

Q Ms. Heard, can you tell me exactly what you say
happened, uh, uh, on -- in the argument you had with --
you say you had with Johnny on April 217 |

A What was the guestion exactly if you don't mind
me asking?

Q What happened?

MR. HARDER: 8he wants to hear you tell what

happened.
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THE WITNESS: I was -- Johnny and I, when we

made 1t back to our apartment, I was being cold to him.

I -- I wasn't being very -- I wasn't being as, you know,
open or friendly as I normally am. Um, it was -~ I
was -- I was crushed that he missed my birthday. And

this is after a month of him not coming home like five

nights a -- on average five nights a week. Just not

showing up or showing up at like 2:00, 3:00, 4:00 o'clock

in the morning or at like 8:00 o'clock in the morning,
I'd find out that he was passed out at one of the other
places in West Hollywood. So it had been building up.

And -- and so the birthday incident was
heartbreaking. It was my 30th birthday. And I was just
so sad about it. |

MR. HARDER: She --

THE WITNESS: So we -- he asked me -- he -- we
got in bed and I was Jjust being quiet. I think I picked

up my book and tried to read, and he said, um, "What's

your fucking problem?"

And I said, "I'm just hurt." And I had been
seeing this -- you know, I've been trying to get us to
see a marriage counselor -- who said that that's how I
should like word -things, as opposed to it being
accusatory, and I said, "I'm just hurt. Hurt that you

didn't make it to my birthday party." And then it
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quickly deteriorated into the normal, "It's my fault.
Why do you aiways blame me for everything? You always
blame me for everything."

BY MS. BERK:

0 Okay.

A And then it escalated and he -- I don't know
what I said that immediately preceded it, but he -- the
first big action was the wine bottle that I remember
being thrown at me. Or -- or maybe it was that I was
trying to leave. I don't reallf remember which of the
first --

0 Was that while you were in the bed that the

wine bhottle was thrown at you?

A No. It was in -- I was standing in the
bedroom,
Q Ckay.

A In front of this painting, kind of clecser to
the bathroom. And when I moved to leave, um, he shoved

me at some point, shoved me down on the ground. I stood

back up and, um, and then he did -- he did this taunting
thing where I guess it -- it was to challenge me to see
1if I was really going to leave. "You think you're really
going to be the little -- want to leave. You really

think you're that tough, huh? Tough guy. Tough guy."

And then shoved me down again. I stand back up. Again,
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"You think you're so tough."

And evenﬁually I did make it out of the
bedroom, um, and -- and, um, I don't -- I don't know if I
was walking back from where my clothes are with an
overnight bag and I have to pass through the office
because of the adjoining apartments, but in my passing
him, um, he grabs my hair at some point, um -- well, we
were arguing kind of in passing as I'm walking through
the office and as I make 1t around the edge of the desk,
it's either a shove to initiate or something with my
head, a push or something, and it turns into him grabbing
me by the back of my hair. And -- and I -- and I -- and
I --and I -- I -- I said some, you know, comment to him,
I don't remember what it was, and walked into the
bedroom, grabbed my -- to grab my toothbrush, things like
that that I don't keep in -- in my closet rocm, and in
doing that, um, we had more of a -- more of a fight. It
was pushing, um, uh -- I -- I put my hands up like this
once.

MS. BERK: Let the record reflect the witness
is raising her hands above her head.

MR. HARDER: 7You're interrupting her. She's
being videctaped. Don't interrupt her, please. She's --
she's telling her story.

Go ahead.
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THE WITNESS: Um, yeah. I put my hands up and
he did this, he pushed them down, and squared off to me,
bumped his chest into mine. I kind of fell back a little
bit onto the bed. I stood back up and, um, tried to --
tried to get -- walk past him to the door. At some point
I end up on the floor. Um, I don't -- um, he walks out.
Um, I tried to actually even at that point say, "Don't
walk out. Like we ﬁust need to talk about it. You know,
can we just take a break and then just talk? Because
it's my birthday. And I don't want to wake up on my --
you know, my birthday -- we have -- we've had a million
of these fights. Just don't leave. I just don't want to
wake up on my birthday by myself. Don't go, please."

Even though it had gotten violent, this is

nothing compared to so many of the other things. I -- it
actually wouldn't even be a major thing if -- if it
weren't one of the just most recent -- this is not a bad

thing. I mean it wasn't bad in my head in relation to
what I -- what we have lived through.

MR. HARDER: Say what happened.

THE WITNESS: Sorry. Um, it -- it escalates.
I tried to get him to stop in that moment and he -- and
he -- and he broke a bunch of shit in the kitchen. I
think he wrote on the countertop -- I think that's one --

one of the times he wrote on the countertop in Sharpie
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some -- some crazy message to me. And I -- I -- T went
upstairs. I heard him kind of coming in and out and --
and then when I walked downstairs -- it was guiet for a
really long time. When I walked back downstairs, there
was just a note on the floor that said, you know, "ﬁappy
fucking birthday.™
BY MS. BERK:

Q Was there -- was there any other debris on the

floor downstairs other than on the countertops in the

kitchen?

A I don't remember. T know he -- he smashed --
he -- he was -- he knocked over lamps and a statue thing
and paintings. And he's gotten really into -- he had

been punching photographs with me in them recently and
this was one of those times, but nothing that I --
nothing downstairs specifically that I remember at this
moment .

Q Okay. And did I hear you say you had tried to
convince Johnny to stay to talk about it?

A At some point in the argument, yeah.

Q Okay. And were you successful in getting him
to stay?

A No. No. Just -- just long enough to have it
explode.

Q And at any --
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BY MS. BERK:

Q To your knowledge that you saw.

A I can't remember.

Q During the call with i0 Wright, please tell us
exactly what happened.

A She picked up the phone and I said, "Hey, babe,
um, just for clarity, I'm here with Johnny, he's upset
about some things. Can you just clarify and we can put
some things to bed?"

She said, "What?"

And I said, "Were you over here on the morning
of my birthday?"

And she said, "Why are you asking me that?"
And "Of course I wasn't. I met you in Palm Springs."

And I said, "I'm here with Johnny and he's
upset about something and I just want to put it to bed."

And she said, "No. I" -- you know, like I

don't know if she got much more out because he started

screaming, grabbed the phone out of my hand -- she was on
speakerphone -- and he started yelling at her.
Q Were you holding the phone prior to -- the

phone that you were speaking to i0O Tillett on?
A Yeah.
Q Okay. And you claim that he then grabbed the

phone for you -- from you?
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A  He grabbed the phone from me and then before he
went upstairs, presumably to pack a bag or get some of
his things as he indicated to me, he, you know, like
tossed it on -- in -- tossed it in my direction or
something on the table or on the couch, I can't remember
which. I picked it up and I said, "Oh, my God, 10" -- I
can't remember if the call disconnected and it was two
separate calls or if it was one call, but I remember
saying to i0, "Oh, my God, I'm so sorry. I did not call
you to get screamed at." Because she answered the phone,
the poor thing, without any real expectation, just
started being screamed at by Johnny this way, and I
didn't want to make it seem like I called her for a setup
to just be yelled at. And -- and -- and -- and he was
saying, "You know, you dike bitch, you -- you know, your
ten cent words and your fucking bock deal and your
fucking sell out my family," you know, just the worst
things that you can -- expletives and -- and -- and very
personal things to her situation. And he started to go
upstairs and I had the phone in my hand again and I'm on
speakerphone, and -- and he -- he makes it upstairs --
makes it partway up the stairs and she says, "It is -- it
does not sound safe. Get out before it gets worse this
time. Get out of there. Get out. 1It's not safe."

And all of my friends who are informed of our
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history are very very very very scared of me being alone
in a room with him when there are things wrong, when
we're fighting, when we're working things out, and when
he's using. So she was very clear_and on speakerphone
saying, "Get out of the house. 1It's not safe. It
doesn't sound safe. Get out." And he heard it and it
was -- it -- it was like a -- um, like a -- he just -- he
turned around, bolted back down the stairs, grabbed the
phone, and -- and -- and started screaming at her even
louder this time and even worse this time. And really
lit into her. And I'm sitting on the couch. I haven't
even gotten up off the couch. My legs were cross-legged.
And -- and he -- and he -- he says, "You want her so
much, you -- you -- you dike bitch, you want to be her

man now, you want to be a man to her now, you can fucking

have her." And he winds up his hand -- he winds his arm
back and he throws the phone at me. And it -- it hits
me, bam, right in the -- what felt like the eye. &and it

just felt like this pop or what I thought was a pop and
it -- it just felt -- I -- it felt -- I -- and I put my
head in my hands and when I had my head covered, I didn't

know what he was doing or where he was going, but I had

my head down and I was saying -- I think I was crying and
I said, "¥ou've hit me." It -- it -- it -- it -- and
then I -- I could hear him yelling and knocking things
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over. And I wanted him to know that -- that he had hurt

me because sometimes he wouldn't remember these

incidences. And so I remember I said, "Johnny, you -- it
hit me in the eye." And I don't know -- it felt like
my -- it just felt like -- um, it felt like my eye or it

could have been my eye and I didn't know, you know, um.

Q Okay. Before we get to the injuries, let me
just ask you about what you say happened with Ms. Tillett
Wright.

A Sure.

Q Was she on the phone during all of this?

A Yes. But at the time, I wasn't sure. Because
the phone, after it impacted my face, fell on the ground.
So

Q Okay. Isn't it true that, Ms. Heard, you
yelled to Tillett Wright to call 9117

A I -- I don't remember yelling that. I'm sure

Q Okay.
MR. HARDER: Well -
THE WITNESS: I'm sure I -- I -- I vyelled,
"Help. Help." I don't know what -- it was traumatic.
BY MS. BERK:
Q Isn't it the truth, Ms. Heard, that you swore

in your declaration at line 11, page 3, that I then
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yelled out, quote, "Call 911," end quote?

A Yeah. Then I -- then I said that. This was
taken immediately after and it's been a while.

Q Okay. So you did yell to -- for Tillett Wright

to call 911 --

A Yeah.
Q -- gorrect?
A Yeah.

o) Okay. But didn't you testify earlier that you
had kept these abuse allegations secret?

y:¥ Not from everybody.

Q Okay. 8o --

A  There was -- like‘I said earlier to you, my
select -- my select group was starting to become more and
more informed of it as time went on. So at the very
beginning, I would only tell my mom who -- somebody who
understands this sort of situation. And then I --

Q 5o your mom?

A And then I --

Q You told her that you had been physically
abused by Johnny Depp?

A Yeah. I would tell her from the -- almost --
almost at the very beginning I confided in hexr. That's
why I had pictures. Yeah.

Q Ckay. So from the very beginning, to this
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incident, May 21, you had confided in your mom?

A  Yeah. T think I probably hid the first few
incidences, but very very soon into it, I started to tell
her.

0 Okay. And you confided in other people,
including your friends, correct?

A Therapists until -- until it became
problematic. Um --

Q Okay. When you confided in your therapist --
when did you confide in your therapist that you've been a
victim of domestic viclence?

MR. HARDER: I'm -- I'm just going to object on
the grounds of the therapist privilege.

THE WITNESS: COQOkay.

MS. BERK: She's just told us what she told her
therapist, therefore, under the law, she's waived any
claim as to privilege for me asking her what she told her
therapist.

MR. HARDER: Well, that may have been
inadvertent. I'm -- I'm asserting it right now. If I --
if I didn't catch it the first time, it was probably
quick and I apologize.

BY MS. BERK:
Q Ms. Heard, when did you have this conversation

with your therapist about these events? We don't have to
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Q Ckay.

A -- but it was -- it didn't hurt me.

Q Okay. And was there any other act of violence
against you prior to when he went upstairs, came back
downstairs and threw the phone?

A I don't -- I doen't know if you'd count
screaming at me --

Q Ckay.

A -- or -- but no --

Q Other than --

A -- physical.

Q Ckay. Other than screaming, had he broken
anything in the apartment yet --

A Um --

Q. -- on the floor?

A I'm not sure.

Q You're not sure?

A I'm not sure.

Q Okay. Had he thrown any bottles prior to your

saying he threw this phone?

A I'm not sure. I'mnot -- I can't remember now.

I'm not sure what -~ what he did prior to throwing the
phone at me.
Q Okay. Was there any broken glass on the -- on

the floor where you were prior to his throwing the phone
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at you?

A Was there any broken glass on the floor around.

Q Anywhere on the floor of the room you both were
in prior to when he threw the phone at you that you were
aware of.

A At this moment, I don't remember there being
any.

Q Okay. Okay. And after you say he threw the
phone at you, what happened next?

{(Sotto voce discussion among petitioner's

counsel off the record)

THE WITNESS: Um, all I remember is him
screaming these expletives at my friend i0 and telling
her that he -- that she could have me now and then he
threw his arm back and he threw the phone --

BY MS. BERK:

Q Ckay.

A -- at what appeéared to be very -- as hard as he
could at my face. I put my head down. I said, "You hit
me." I was crying. I said, "Johnny, you hit me,"
because then I start hearing things being smashed. 2and I
sald to him, "Honey, you hit me. You hit me in the eye.
My eye. My eye." And I start crying and I -- he
approaches me, and I don't know if he -- if I, in feeling

him approach, anticipate to try to get up or if I help
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him help me up or if he just did it all by grabbing my

hair, but for some reason, I mean, I had some aid in

getting up off the couch by him -- him grabbing my head,

mostly on my right side like a -- the impact of which was

significant in and of itself. He grabs my -- he grab --

grabs my head, takes a fist full of my hair and says, "I

hit your eye? I hit your eye, huh? Let me see your eye.

Let me see. Let me see your eye. What if I pull your

hair back?" And he yanks my head back and he's -- I
don't know, smacking my face or moving my face or -- and
he's got me by the hair and he's, um -- it's hard to
describe. 1It's -- he was like yanking me from side to

side with my -- with my hair.

Q

A

head?

Q

A

Are you standing up at this time?
Yeah.

Okay. And has he pulled out any hair from your

I -- he's still holding on to my head --
Ckay.

-- at this time and he =sald -- um, I don't know

if he's trying to grab my face or he's hitting my face.

I don't know what's happening, but he's yelling at me,

he's screaming about -- about my -- about "Let's see how
hard I hit you." BAnd -- and I'm screaming at the top of
my lungs --
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Q Okay.

A -- "Help, help. Please help."' I guess I say
call 911. 1I'm screaming for help, not just in case i0 is
on the phone, which I don't know, because the phone is
somewhere -- after hitting my face, I don't know where it
ricocheted and bounced off to -- but it's on the floor.

I can only hope she's on the line. But I know and guess
security is somewhere. And even though they never
respond when I'm screaming "Help" ever, I'm screaming
"Help" as loud as I can. I also text Rocky previous,
"It's amping up. It's getting crazy again. Please just
I need you to come over." Because I thought another
third party might be --- a third party being present helps
always to --

Q Is it your testimony --

1

A -- calm things. Because I --
MR, HARDER: Can we take a --

BY MS. BERK:

Q Is it your testimony, Ms. Heard, that --

MR. HARDER: Can we take a break, please.
MS. BERK: No.
MR. HARDER: She's upset. She's upset.
MS. BERK: She has not --

MR. HARDER: 1It's clear that she -- yeah.

She's crying and she's upset.
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THE WITNESS: TIt's okay.

MR. HARDER: Blair, how can you possibly force

her to answer questions --

MS. BERK: Because I gee --

MR. HARDER: -- when she's crying --

MS. BERK: -- the witness is not --

MR. HARDER: -- and upset?

MS. BERK: -- upset and hasn't requested.

Do you need to take a --

MR. HARDER: I'm requesting --

BY MS. BERK:

Q

-- a break --

MR. HARDER: -- on her behalf.

BY MS. BERK:

Q

answering

time.

-- Ms. Heard?

MR. HARDER:' Yes.

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MS. BERK: Let the record reflect Mr. Harder is
for Ms. Heard yes --

THE WITNESS: I answered as well.

MS. BERK: -- and Ms. Heard --

MR. HARDER: She --

MS. BERK: -- responded yes.

We'll take a break and go off record at this
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Q And he broke wine bottles?

A I don't know to what ex- -- what -- I don't
know what things he broke in front of them or what
happened -- I am cn the couch crying, being covered by my
best friend after having this happen to me, so I have
limited ability to tell you what exactly was broken
when -- when Jerry or Sean's eyes are pointed in any
specific direction.

Q And you're claiming that Sean Bett and Jerry
Judge stcod there and did nothing, though, while this was
happening, correct?

A They weren't there the whole time.

Q During the perioq they were there, your claim
is that they did nothing, correct?

A They walked in and most of it had been done.
Um, he had already, um, .charged at me till Ragquel threw
herself in between us, put her arms up to protect us. He
had already pushed Raquel's arms away, intimidated her.
We're both back down on the couch. 8She's protecting me
and he's screaming at me at the top of his lungs, which I
can only guess served as the impetus to get Jerry Judge
and Sean into the room. While he's screaming at -- at me
and I'm lcooking down and he's screaming at me and taking
a step closer and screaming louder each time, "Get the

fuck up, Amber. Get the fuck up. Get the fuck up.
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Amber, you hear me? Get the fuck up.™

And I can only imagine, because it was so loud
toward the end, that they came in. I -- so I can't tell
you the exact moment, was it at the third threat or the
tenth threat when they walked in, but at some point they

walked in --

Q Was --

A -- and --

Q Was --

A -- he turned his head and I hopped up off the

couch, ran to the side corner of the room and said,
"Jerry, help me. If he hits -- if he hits me one more
time, I will call the -- I will call the police."

Q But you'd already asked to call 911 by that
point, correct?

A I didn't know if iO was even on the phone when
I was screaming.

MS. BERK: Objection. Nonresponsive. Move to

strike.

0 You had already asked to call 911 by the time
you say Jerry Judge was there, correct?

A That's incorrect, because that's to assume that
I knew somebody -- I had somebody to whom I could ask to
call.

Q Did you ask to call 911 prior to when Jerry
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Q Did you ever tell any officers at your house on
May 21, 2016 that the -- that Johnny Depp had ever done
anything wrong to you that night or before?

A You're asking me if I've told them --

Q If you --
¥ -- that he --
Q -- told them on May 21, yes.

A Again, I said to them, "I decline to give any
statement at this time as per the advice of my counsel.®

Q@ Did the police --

A They did make a comment to me about it seeming
unsafe, that's why they needed to check the apartment.
They made a gesture to my face. They said I locked hurt.
They also pulled me aside and said, "Look, just say --
just say a statement. We can make sure you're safe, just
say statement or give us a statement and we'll go get the
guy." And they said the exact same thing to Josh.

0 Is it your testimony that a police officer on

May 21 --
A Yes.
0 -- told you that it appeared you looked hurt?
A He gestured -- he or she gestured, I can't
remember which one, toc my face and said, "It's -- we can

tell you've been hurt" or "You don't look good" or

something to that effect, but I don't remember the exact
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words they used.

Q But something to that effect?

A .Yes.

Q Is it your testimony -- well, let me ask you.
Did the officers ever say they saw enough to arrest
Johnny when they were with you on May 21, 2016?

A Well, they said to both myself and Josh that
all I needed to do was give a statement in order for them
to go get the guy or go make an arrest. Maybe they
didn't use the word arrest to me, but

Q And your testimony is here today that one of
the officers told you that?

A Yes.

Q And was it a male officer or female officer?

A Like I said, I -- I -- I -- really I can't
remember which.one it was.

Q During --

y: They asked --

Q -- the time the police arrived -- from the time
the police arrived till they left, did you ever at any
time call any other human being on a telephone?

MR. HARDER: What?
BY MS. BERK:
Q While the police were at your property on

Broadway, did you ever call on the telephone any other
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- Sat, May 21,10:24PM

No. Johnny came
over" to talk" . His -
mom just died.

Then he went
sideways. Convinced
of some CRAZY shit.
Beat on me.

Cops were called.
They just left. Filing a
restraining order.
Divorce goes through
on Monday. My face
looks stupid and
swollen.

Bad night.

U need us to come
over now?!
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Cops came back. It's
okay.

Rock and josh are
‘helping me.

All okay

Sorry | couldn't
~-communicate earlier.
I'll text you tomorrow if

that's okay.

Sun, May 22, 3:31 PM

Thinking of you
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Address (If you have a lawyer for this case,dgn'e your lawyer's y Gestelle Gammaze o
information.” If you do not have a lawyer and wan! (o keep your home Fili in court name and street addrets: =-Futy
ﬁddress private, gnr;g a ’;ﬂﬂerem mailing q;dafress instead. You do not Superior Court of California, County of
ave to give your relephone, fax, or e-mail ). 1LOS ANGELES
. 111 NORTH HILL STREET
Address: 1925 CENTURY PARK EAST _SUITE 200 111 NORTH HILL STREET
City: Los aygeres, cartron  State: Zip: LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
Telephone: (310} 282-9478  Fax: (310) 220-38ag  |CENTRAL
E-Mail Address: SSESPECTORT.AWFTRM, COM Court fills int case number when form is filad.
@ Name of Person You Want Protection From: Case Number:
BD 641 052

JOHN CHRTSTOPHER DEPP, TT (AKA JOHNNY DEPP)

Description of person you want protection from:

Sex: @ M [ F Height: 5'10"  Weight: 175 HairColor: Rlack  Eye Color: Brown
Race: White Age: 52 Date of Birth:

Address (if known):

City: State: Zip:

@ Do you want an order to protect family or household members? (] Yes [X] No
If ves, list them:

Full Name Sex Age Lives with vou? Relationship to vou
2 Yes [ No
1 Yes L] No
[ Yes 2 No

) Check here if you need more space. Attach a sheet of paper and write "DV-100, Protected People” for a title.
@ What is your relationship to the person in (2) ? (Check all that apply):

a. (X1 We are now married or registered domestic partners. If you do not have one of these relationships,
b. [} We used to be married or registered domestic partners. the court may not be able to consider your
c. XK1 We live together. request. Read DV-300-INFO for help.
d. [ We used to live together.
e. 1 We are related by blood, marriage, or adoption (specify relationship):
f. [} We are dating or used to date, or we are or used to be engaged to be married.
g. [ We are the parents together of a child or children under 18:
Chiid’s Name: Date of Birth:
Child’s Name: Date of Birth:
Child’s Name: Date of Birth:
(I | rC_geck here if you need more space. Attach a sheet of paper and write “DV-100, Protected People” for a
Hie.
h. [ We have signed a Voluntary Declaration of Paternity for our child or children. (dutach a copy if you have one). |
| |
éﬁ;@'@gﬁ'éﬁ'@%&%ﬁ“ﬁﬁ"s“’”’ Request for Domestic Violence Restraining Order DV-100, Page 1 of _5) !
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Case .mber:
BD 641 052

Other Court Cases
a. Have you or any other person named in @ been involved in another court case with the person in (2)?

O No [X Yes
Kind of Case

If ves, check each kind of case and indicate where and when each was filed:

County or Tribe Where Filed  Year Filed Case Number (if kziown)

2016 BD &41 052

X Divorce, Nullity, Legal Separation  Lasc

(] Civil Harassment
(3] Domestic Violence

. Criminal

] Juvenile, Dependency, Guardianship
(2 Child Support

[ Parentage, Paternity

([ Other (specify):

[0 Check here if you need more space. Attach a sheet of paper and write "DV-100, Other Court Cases” for a

title.

b. Are there any domestic violence restraining/protective orders now (criminal, juvenile, family)?
X No [ Yes Ifyes, attach a copy if you have one.

Check the orders you want.

X] Personal

Conduct Orders

I ask the court to order the person in (2) not to do the following things to me or anyone listed in OF

a. [X] Harass, attack, strike, threaten, assault (sexually or otherwise), hit, follow, stalk, molest, destroy personal
property, disturb the peace, keep under surveillance, impersonate (on the Internet, electronically or
otherwise), or block movements

b. (X3 Contact, either directly or indirectly, in any way, including but not limited to, by telephone, mail or
¢-mail or other electronic means

The person in @ will be ordered not to take any action to get the addresses or locations of any protected

person unless the court finds good cause not fo make the order.

@ X} Stay-Away Order
a. I ask the court to order the person in @to stay at least 1Q0 __ yards away from (check all that apply):

X1 Me 3 My vehicle

X1 My home [ The child(ren)'s school or child care
X1 My job or workplace 3 Each person listed in (3)

] My school 2 Other (specify):

b. If the person listed in @ is ordered to stay away from all the places listed above, will he or she still be able
10 get to his or her home, school, job, workplace, or vehicle? [_1Yes [_INo (Ifno, explain):

x1 Moﬁe-Out Order

(If the person in @ lives with you and you want that person 1o stay away from your home, you must ask for
this move-out order.)
I ask the court to order the person in (2) to move out from and not return to (address):

849 S

Broadway Avenue, Tos Angeles, CA 90014

I have the right 1o live at the above address because (explain):
marital resjdence

This is not a Court Order.

Revised July 1, 2014

%Q
b3

MiniiaDrasy
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Case h..nber:
BD 641 052

®

()

()

Guns or Other Firearms and Ammunition

1 believe the person in (2) owns or possesses guns, firearms, or ammunition. ] Yes T No [X] 1 don’t know
If the judge approves the order, the person in @ will be ordered not to own, possess, purchase or receive a
firearm or ammunition. The person will be ordered to sell to, or store with, a licensed gun dealer, or turn in to

law enforcement, any guns or firearins that he or she owns or possesses.

X2 Record Unlawful Communications
I ask for the right to record communications made to me by the person in (2) that violate the judge’s orders.

X1 Care of Animals
1 ask for the sole possession, care, and control of the animals listed below. [ ask the court to order the person in
(@D tostayatleast 100 yards away from and not take, sell, transfer, encumber, conceal, molest, attack,
strike, threaten, harm, or otherwise dispose of the following animals:
Pistol, Yorkshire Terrier

I ask for the animals to be with me because: Tt is my pet

[ Child Custody and Visitation
a. [} 1do not have a child custody or visitation order and I want one.
b. 3 ! have a child custody or visitation order and [ want it changed.
Ifyou ask for orders, you must fill out and attach Form DV-105, Request for Child Custedy and Visitation
Orders.
You and the other parent may tell the court that you want to be legal parents of the children (use Form
DV-180, Agreement and Judgment of Parentage).

{0 Child Support (Check all that apply):
a. (] Ido not have a child support order and [ want one.
b. [ T have a child support order and [ want it changed.
¢. [ Inow receive or have applied for TANF, Welfare, CalWORKS, or Medi-Cal.
If you ask for child support orders, you must fill aut and attach Form FL-150, Income and Expense
Declaration or Form FL-155, Financial Statement (Simplified).
G Property Control
I ask the court to give only me temporary use, possession, and control of the property listed here:

Real property located at 849 S, Broadway BAvenue, Los Angeles, CA 90014

(2 Debht Payment
I ask the court to order the person in (2) to make these payments while the order is in effect:
L Check here if you need more space. Attach a sheet of paper and write “DV-100, Debt Payment” for a title.
Pay to: For: Amount: § Due date:

(X1 Property Restraint

I am marricd to or have a registered domestic partnership with the person in (2). 1 ask the judge to order
that the person in @ not borrow against, sell, hide, or get rid of or destroy any possessions or property, except
in the usual course of business or for necessities of life. 1 also ask the judge to order the person in(2) to notify
me of amy new or big expenses and to explain them to the court.

This is not a Court Order.

Rovise

)

o 1. 200 Request for Domestic Violence Restraining Order DV-100, Page 3 of 5
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Case Number:

BD 641 052

@ ] Spousal Support

I am married to or have a registered domestic partnership with the person in @ and no spousal support order
exists. I ask the court to order the person in (2) to pay spousal support. (You must complete, file, and serve
Form FL-150, Income and Expense Declaration, before your hearing).

X] Insurance

I ask the court to order the person in@NO’I‘ to cash, borrow against, cancel, transfer, dispose of, or change

the beneficiaries of any insurance or coverage held for the benefit of me or the person in (@), or our child(ren),
for whom support may be ordered, or both.

Lawyer’s Fees and Costs

[ ask that the person in @ pay some or all of my lawyer’s fees and costs,
You must complete, file, and serve Form FL-150, Income and Expense Declaration, before your hearing.

(O Payments for Costs and Services

I ask the court to order the person in(2) to pay the following:
You can ask for lost earnings or your cosis for services caused directly by the person in @ (damaged property,
medical care, counseling, temporary housing, etc.). You must bring proof of these expenses to your hearing.

Pay to: For: Amount: §
Pay to: For: Amount: 3

X1 Batterer Intervention Program
I ask the court to order the person listed in @ to go to a 52-week batterer intervention program and show proof
of completion to the court,

X1 Other Orders

What other orders are you asking for? 52-weeks of anger management courses.

[ Check here if you need more space. Attach a sheel of paper and write “"DV-100, Other Orders” for a title.
X1 Time for Service (Notice)

The papers mus! be personally served on the person in (2) at least five days before the hearing, unless the

court orders a shorter time for service. If you want there to be fewer than five days between service and the

hearing, explain why below. For help, read Form DV-200-INFQO, "What Is Proof of Personal Service?"

7/

@ No Fee to Serve (Notify) Restrained Person

If you want the sheriff or marshal to serve (notify) the restrained person about the orders for fiee, ask the court
clerk what you need to do.

Court Hearing

The court will schedule a hearing on your request. If the judge does not make the orders effective right away
("temporary restraining orders"), the judge may still make the orders after the hearing. If the judge does not
make the orders effective right away, you can ask the court to cancel the hearing. Read Form DV-112, Waiver
of Hearing on Denied Request for Temporary Restraining Order, for more information.

This is not a Court Order.

Revizad July 1, 2014
Margia Drany,

Request for Domestic Violence Restraining Order DV-100, Page 4 of 5
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Case Number:

BD 641 052

Describe Abuse

Describe how the person in (2) abused you. Abuse means to intentionally or recklessly cause or attempt to cause
bodily injury to you; or to place you or another person in reasonable fear of imminent serious bodily injury; or to
harass, attack, strike, threaten, assault (sexually or otherwise), hit, follow, stalk, molest, keep you under
surveillance, impersonate (on the Internet, electronically or otherwise), batter, telephone, or contact you; or to
disturb your peace; or to destroy your personal propetty. (For a complete definition, see Fam. Code, §§ 6203,
6320.)

a. Date of most recent abuse: H5/21/2016

b. Who was there? Self, respondent

c. Describe how the person in @ abused you or your child(ren):
See _attached Declaration of Petitioner Amber Jaura Depp

~

XA Check here if you need more space. Attach a sheet of paper and write "'DV-100, Recent Abuse” for a title.

d. Did the person in @ use or threaten to use a gun or any other weapon? (CINo [dYes (Ifyes, describe):

e. Describe any injuries: See attached Declaration and Exhibits

£ Did the police come? [_]No [X] Yes

If yes! did they give you or the person in@ an Emergency Protective Order? [ Yes [X] No (]I don’t-know

Autach a copy if vou have one.
The order protects dyou or [ the person in (2)
g. Has the person in @ abused you (or your children) other times?
Ifyes, [ check here and use Form DV-101, Description of Abuse or describe any previous abuse on an
attached sheet of paper and write “DV-100, Previous Abuse” for a title,

Other Persons to Be Protected
The persons listed in item@ need an order for protection because (describe):

-
y
’#

Number of pages attached to this form, if any:

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California-that the information above is true and correct.

Date: May 26, 2014

AMBER T.AURA NDFEPP

Type or print your name ign your name

Date: May 26, 2016

SBMANTHA F. SPECTOR, FESQ '
Lenvyer’s name, if you have one Lanwyer's signalure
This is not a Court Order.
Roveen v 1, 2018 Request for Domestic Violence Restraining Order DV-100, Page 5 of 5
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SPECTOR LAW
1925 CENTURY PARK
EAST, SUITE 200
LOS ANGELES. CA
90067
310.202.8478

In re Marriage of DEPP L.AS.C. Case No. BD 641 052

ATTACHMENT TO FORM DV-100

DECLARATION OF AMBER LAURA DEPP

I, AMBER LAURA DEPP, declare as follows:

1. | am the Petitioner herein. | have firsthand personal knowledge of the facts stated
herein and if called as a witness, | could and would competently testify thereto.

2. | submit this declaration in support of my Request for CLETS Domestic Violence
Restraining Orders against Respondent John Christopher Depp || aka Johnny Depp (“Johnny”).
| am also requesting pendente lite spousal support, exclusive possession of the residence located
at 849 8. Broadway in downtown Los Angeles ("Broadway residence"), exclusive possession of
the 2015 Range Rover vehicle, and attorneys’ fees.

3. Johnny and | began living together in or about 2012, and we were married on
February‘3. 2015. We do not have any children together.

4. During the entirety of our relationship, Johnny has been verbally and physically
abusive to me. | endured excessive emotional, verbal and physical abuse from Johnny, which
has inclugled angry, hostile, humiliating and threatening assaults to me whenever | questioned
his authority or disagreed with him.

5. Johnny has a long-held and widely-acknowledged public and private history of
drug and alcohol abuse. He has a short fuse. He is often parancid and his temper is
exceptionally scary for me as it has proven many times to be physically dangerous andfor life-
threatening to me. Johnny relationship with reality oscillates, depending upon his interaction with
alcohol and drugs. As Johnny's paranoia, delusions and aggression increased throughout our
relationship so has my awareness of his continued substance abuse. Because of this, | am
extremely afraid of Johnny and for my saféty. | am petrified he will return at any moment to the
Broadway residence, to which he has full access to despite my repeated pleas to his security
team to prevent otherwise and to protect me, if restraining orders are not immediately issued.
| strongly believe that in addition to DVROs, Johnny also requires enrollment in anger

management courses and a Batterer's intervention program.
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SPECTOR LAW
1625 CENTURY PARK
EAST, SUITE 200
LOS ANGELES, CA
G0067
310.282.9476

In re Marriage of DEPP L.A.S.C. Case No. BD 641 052

Recent Events Supporting the Basis of the Instant DVRO Redguest

6. Since early 2013 and throughout the entirety of our marriage, Johnny and | have
resided at the Broadway residence. The residence is compromised of connected units. | am
requesting exclusive possession and use of the 3 unit condominium (i.e., Units 3, 4 and 5).

7. On April 21, 2018, | celebrated my birthday with my friends at the Broadway
residence. As everyone was preparing to leave my birthday party, Johnny showed up, inebriated
and high. After my guests had left, Johnny and | had a discussion about his absence from my
birthday celebration which deteriorated into a bad argument that started with Johnny throwing a
magnum size bottle of champégne at the wall and a wine glass on me and the floor --both which
shattered. Johnny then grabbed me by the shoulders and pushed me onto the bed, blocking the
bedroom door. He then grabbed me by the hair and violently shoved me to the floor. Johnny was
also screaming and threatening me, taunting me to stand up. After several minutes, Johnny

stormed out of the condominium, but not before tossing aside and breaking nearly everything in

his path.
8. | did not see Johnny again for another month.
9. The next time | saw him was on May 21, 2016. He arrived at the Broadway

residence'at approximately 7:15 p.m. He was inebriated and high. Atthe time of Johnny's arrival,

my friend Elizabeth Marz was present, along with my friend Raquel Rose Pennington and her
fiance Joshua Drew who live in the adjacent apartment at the Broadway residence.

10. When Johnny arrived, at first, we were having a peaceful conversation in our living
room talking about his mother's passing as 1 tried to comfort him while we sat on the couch.
Suddenly, he began obsessing about something that was untrue and his demeanor changed
dramatically. He became extremely angry. | tried to calm Johnny down by calling one of his
trusted employees to alleviate his misplaced concerns, but it did not work.

11. Johnny was becoming increasingly enraged. | began to have concerns for my
safety and sent a text to my friend Raquel who was in the condominium next door. | texted her

to ask her to come over. As Johnny continued to rant in an aggressive and incoherent manner,
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In re Marriage of DEPP L.A.S.C. Case No. BD 641 052

he then demanded we call our friend iO Tillet Wright ({O") to prove his paranoid and irrational
accusations about some delusional idea he was having.

12. As my call to iO went through on speaker phone, Johnny ripped the cell phone

from my hand and began screaming profanities and insuits atiO. | heard iO yell at me to get out

of the house. Johnny then grabbed the cell phone, wound up him arm like a baseball pitcher and
threw the cell phone at me striking my cheek and eye with great force.

13. | immediately covered my face and was crying because of the pain resulting from
the phone hitting me. Johnny charged at me, insisting on seeing my face. He taunted me,
challenged whether or not the cell phone actually hit me. He then forceably pulled back my hair
as | attempted to stand up from the sofa. | then yelled out "Call 811" — hoping it would be heard
by iO who was still on the phone. Johnny continued screaming at me, pulling my hair, striking me
and violently grabbing my face.

14. Raquel entered the condominium using the key | had previously provided to her.
| then escaped Johnny's grasp as he momentarily seemed distracted by Raquel's entrance.

16. Johnny then charged me again after | had moved to the other side of the room.
Raquel ran in between us and begged Johnny to stop. He then slapped away her arms that she
had extended in a defensive manner and continued to yell obscenities at her.

186. | retreated to the couch. Raquel then came over to covered me in a protectively

posture, while Johnny then picked up the magnum size bottle of wine he hard been drinking out
of, and he started swinging it around, smashing everything he could.

17.  Johnny then stormed at me once again, demanding that | get up and stand. He
did this ~ about ten times ~ getting closer to me, louder and more threatening each time.
Johnny's security team, that included, Judge Jerry, entered the condominium at this time, but they
stood back without saying or doing anything. | yelled to Jerry to please help me and told him that
if Johnny hit me one more time | was going to call the police. I heard Jerry say, "Boss, Please.”
But Johnny continued screaming and breaking things, finally leaving the condominium.

18. As Johnny went down the hallway, he smashed another bottle of wine and then
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In re Marriage of DEPP L.A.S.C. Case No. BD 641 052

went into the adjoining condominium unit | use as my office, painting studic and closet. | could
hear him destroying items of my personal property as he continued screaming.

19.  Joshua and Raquel took me into their condominium for safety. Eventually | did not

hear Johnny any mare.
| 20. Collectively attached hereto as Exhibit "A" are photographs depicting the injuries
to my face and the property damage caused by Johnny.

21. | live in fear that Johnny will return to the Broadway residence unannounced to
terrorize me, physicalty and emationally. | require the protection of this Court via the issuance
of Domestic Violence restraining orders. There also have been several prior incidents of
domestic violence with Johnny, in particular there was one severe incident in December 2015
when | truly feared that my life was in danger.

22. in addition to the DVROs | am seeking, as | have no place to live other than the
Broadway residence (my home for the past two years), | am requesting exclusive use and
possession of said property. | also require exclusive use and possession of the Range Rover
vehicle, which | am currentfy using. Further, | am requesting possession of my dog Pistol.

23. Although Johnny is extremely wealthy, he refuses to provide me with any direct
financial support. Concurrent with this filing | am providing an Income and Expense Declaration.

| am requesting $50,000 a month as and for pendente lite spousal support based on our marital

lifestyle,

24. Except as to that which is based on information and belief, | have personal
knowledge of the matters set forth herein and, and if sworn as a witness, | could and would
competently testify thereto. This declaration is being submitted in lieu of personal testimony
pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure §§ 2009 and 2015.5, California Rules of Coun‘, Rule 5.118(f),
and Reifler v. Superior Court (1974) 39 Cal.App.3d 479,

| declare, under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California, that the
foregoing is true and correct. Executed this 26th day of May, 2016 at Los Angeles, California

see signature on DV-100 form
AMBER LAURA DEPP
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In re Marriage of DEPP L.A.S.C. Case No. BD 641 052

ATTACHMENT TO FORM DV-100

DECLARATION OF RAQUEL ROSE PENNINGTON

1, RAQUEL ROSE PENNINGTON, declare as follows:

1. | have firsthand personal knowledge of the facts stated herein and if called as a
witness, { could and would competently testify thereto.

2. i submit this declaration in support of Petitioner AMBER LAURA DEPP’s (*Amber”)
Requestfor CLETS Domestic Viclence Restraining Orders against Respondent John Christopher
Depp Il aka Johnny Depp (*Johnny™).

3. | have been friends with Amber since 2003. My fiancé Joshua Drew and | live in
one of the condominiums located at 849 South Broadway in Los Angeles. | have a key to the
condominium units which Amber shares with Johnny.

4, On May 21, 2016, | was in my condominium with Joshua wheln ] received a text
message from Amber at approximately 8:06 p.m., asking mef to come over to her condominium
unit.

5. | immediately went over to Amber's place. When | got to the door, | could hear
Amber and Johnny arguing inside. | knocked on the locked door, but there was no answer, so
| quickly ran back to my apartment to get my key to open Amber's door.

6. I returned to Amber's condominium less than a minute later, When | opened the
door, | saw Amber by the couch in the living room covering her head with her arms and hands,
as Johnny was loudly screaming at her.

7. I ran over and stood in between Johnny and Amber, begging Johnny to stop yelling
at her. | put my hands out in a defensive manner motioning him to stop. Johnny slapped my
hands away and screamed foul obscenities at me. [ then iried to covered Amber up with my body
to protect her from him.

B. Johnny picked up a magnum size bottle of wine and began swinging it like a
baseball bat. Wine was flying all over the walls, floors and furniture, and he began using the

bottle to smash everything he could.
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9. He then charged at Amber, screaming at her to stand up. He repeatedly yelled

at Amber to stand up -- about ten times — and each time, he got closer, louder and more

threatening.

10. Johnny's security team then arrived, which included Jerry Judge, but they each
stood back and did not say or do anything.

11. Amber pleaded with Jerry to help and said that if Johnny hit her one more time she
was going to call the police.

12. Jerry said "Boss. Please.”

13.  Johnny continued screaming and breaking things, before finally walking out of the
apartment and into the hallway where he continued screaming and breaking things.

14. I could hear Johnny go into Amber's private condominium, where she keeps her
personal belongings and artwork, and continue to scream and break things.

15. Joshua came into the condominium unit and together we took Amber into our
condominium unit for safety.

16. | observed that Amber sustained a significant injury to her right eye as a result of
the incident with Johnny, as there was redness and swelling. Amber was crying, shaking and very
afraid of Johnny.

17. Finally, I heard Johnny leave the premises. | then took pictures of Amber's face

which are attached as Exhibit “A” to the Declaration of Amber.
18. Many times over the past few years, Amber has confided and complained to me
about Johnny's abusing her, both physically and verbally.

H

i
1t
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19. Except as to that which is based on information and belief, | have personai
knowledge of the matters set forth herein and, and if sworn as a witness, | could and would
competently testify thereto. This declaration is being submitted in lieu of personal testimony
pursuant to Code of Civil Pracedure §§ 2009 and 2015.5, California Rules of Court, Rule 5.118(f),
and Reifler v. Superior Court {1974) 39 Cal. App.3d 479.

| declare, under penalty of perjury pursuant to the taws of the State of California, that the

foregoing is true and correct. Executed this 27th day of May, 2016 at Los Angeles, California.

see facsimile signature on ﬁext page
RAQUEL ROSE PENNINGTON
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19. Except as to that which is based on information and belief, | have personal

knowledge of the matters set forth herein and, and if sworn as a witness, | could and would

competently testify thereto. This declaration is being submitted in lieu of personal testimony

pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure §§ 2009 and 2015.5, California Rules of Court, Rule 5.118(f),

and Reifler v. Superior Court (1974) 39 Cal.App.3d 479.

| declare, under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California, that the

foregoing is true and correct. Executed this 27th day of May, 2016 at Los Angeles, California.
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Heard - MTD Exhibits - 151







5 il

L

et

BRI,

..hc-.p\t.n . m...rr

Heard - MTD Exhibits - 153



™~ "Iy

-

Heard - MTD Exhibits - 154



Heard - MTD Exhibits - 155



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

SPECTOR LAW
1925 CENTURY PARK
EAST, SUITE 200
LOS ANGELES. CA
90067
310232.8478

SAMANTHA F, SPECTOR, ESQ. (State Bar 204482) CONFORMED GOPY

SPECTOR LAW, A Professional Law Corporation L ORIGINAL FILED
1925 Century Park East, Suite 200 S oy o T A arornia
Los Angeles, California 90067

Telephone: 310.282.9478 May 27 2016

Facsimile: 310.220.3889

) Shent R, Carter. Exacutive Officer/Clerk
Attorneys for Petitioner, By Gestelle Gammage, Deputy
AMBER LAURA DEPP '

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

In re the Marriage of: CASE NO. BD 641 052
Petitioner: AMBER LAURA DEPP, Judge: Hon. Carl H. Moor
Department: 6
and
DECLARATION OF SAMANTHA F.
Respondent: JOHN CHRISTOPHER SPECTOR, ESQ. RE EX PARTE NOTICE
DEPP Il {AKA JOHNNY AND IN SUPFPORT OF PETITIONER AMBER
DEPP) LAURA DEPP'S DVRO REQUEST

Date: May 27, 2016
Time: 8:30 a.m.
Dept.: 6

I, SAMANTHA F. SPECTOR, declare as follows:

1. | am an attorney at law duly licensed to practice before all court of the State of
California and | am the managing attorney at Spector Law, APLC, attorneys of record for
Petitioner, Amber Laura Depp, herein. | have firsthand personal knowledge of the facts stated
herein and if called as a witness, | could and would competently testify thereto.

EX PARTE NOTICE GIVEN

2. On May 25, 2016, at approximately 9:45 a.m., | telephoned Respondent John
Christopher Depp II's ("Johnny”) counsel, Laura Wasser, Esq. | asked to speak to Ms. Wasser
and was told she was not available. | then requested to speak to Samantha Klein, Esq., and was

also told she was unavailable. | was then directed to voicemails for both; instead | asked to speak
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SPECTOR LAW
1925 CENTURY PARX
EAST, SUITE 200
LOS ANGELES, CA
e H
310.282.9478

to Ms. Wasser's assistant, Linda Bigbee, and was told she too was unavailable and directed to
her voicemail.

3. | left a voicemail for Ms. Wasser at 9:45 a.m. and advised her that Petitioner,
Amber Laura Depp ("Amber"), would be appearing ex parte at 8:30 a.m. on Friday, May 27, 2016,
in Departrrient 6 of the Los Angeles Superior Court located at 111 North Hill Street, Los Angeles,
California 80012 on the instant matt.er. Specifically, | stated that Amber would be requesting a DV
CLETS TRO against Respondent John Christopher Depp |1 ("Johnny"}, including requests for: (1)
pendente lite spousal support payable by Johnny to Amber: (2) Amber's exclusive use and
possession of the 849 8. Broadway residence; (3) exclusive use and possession of the black
Range Rover vehicle which Amber is currently driving; (4) Amber's exclusive possession of the
dogs, Pistol and Boo; and (5) a contributive payment by Johnny for Amber's attorney fees and
accounting costs.

4. I'then sent a follow-up email to Ms. Wasser stating all of the above in writing, and
copying Ms. Klein and Ms. Bigbee. A true and correct copy of my email to Ms. Wasser dated
May 26, 2016 at 9:52 a.m., confirming my ex parte notice, is attached hereto as Exhibit "A."

5. Thereafter, at approximately 9:59 a.m. | was able to speak directly to Mrs. Klein
and | advised her of al! of the above via telephone.

ATTEMPTS TO RESOLVE ISSUES PRIOR TO INSTANT EX PARTE AND DVRO REQUEST

L
6. | attempted to resolve this matter with Johnny's counsel prior to giving notice for

the instant Request for Order re: Domestic Violence Restraining Orders.

7. On May 24, 2018, I sent a letter to Johnny's business attorney, Jacob A. Bloom.
[ stated that, although Amber had been attacked and remained in fear for her safety, given the
notoriety of both parties and the high likelihood of press harassment, Amber would prefer to settie
the matter amicably out of Court. A true and correct copy of my letter to Mr. Bloom dated May
24, 2016, is attached hereto as Exhibit "B."

| declare, under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California, that the

foregoing is true and correct. Executed thig 27"

os Angeles, California,

SAMANTHA F. SPECTOR
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Samantha F. Spector

\

From: Samantha F. Spector

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 9:52 AM

To: Laura Wasser

Cc: ‘Samantha Klein'; 'Linda Bigbee'

Subject: Marriage of Depp - EX PARTE NOTICE 5/27/2016 8:30 am Dept 6 LASC
Hi Laura,

| called your office and requested to speak to you as well as to Samantha Klein. | was directed to each of your
respective voicemails. | then asked to speak to your assistant Linda Bigbee and, in turn, received her voicemail

]
as well,

Thus, as a follow up to my voicemail message left for you this morning at 9:45 am, | am confirming | have
provided you with ex parte notice that we will be appearing on behalf of Amber Depp tomorrow, May 27, 2016
at 8:30 am in Dept. 6 of the Los Angeles Superior Court located at 111 North Hill Street, Los Angeles, CA 90012,
before the Honorable Carl H. Moor, on an ex parte application to seeks a DV CLETS TRO order against Johnny
Depp which will include requests for (1) pendente lite spousal support payabie by Johnny to Amber: {(2) Amber’s
exclusive use and possession of the 849 §. Broadway residence; (3) exclusive use and possession of the black
Range Rover vehicle which Amber is currently driving; (4) Amber’s exclusive possession of the dogs, Pistol and
Boo; and (5) a contributive payment by lohnny for Amber’s attorney fees and accounting costs.

Best,
Samantha

Samantha F. Spector, Esq. | Partner

SPECTOR LAW, A Professional Law Corporation
1925 Century Park £ast, Suite 200

Los Angeles, California 90057

310.282.9478 | Office

310.220.3889 | Fax

NOTICE: This e-mait {including any files transmitted with it} is Deing sent by a law fitm, 1t 15 intended wily for the &
contain information that is proprietary, privileged, conlidential or othenvise wem
addressee o1 the employer or agem respansible for delivering this e-mail to the
prehibited from any dissemination, distribution or copying of thiz e-m;
mail, tefephone, or facsimile.

rdivitdual or enlity tu which it is addipssed and may
ptfrom disclosure under applicable Federal or State Lav., Ifyou are nat the named
named addresses, ba advised that you have received his e-mil in error afd you are
ail. If you have received tiis e-mail in ervor, plezse immediately contact the sende by reply -
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SPECTCR LAW

P25 Elentury Park ase, Suive 200, Los Sagzele, it 5000™  3Ta252.007% el ¢ 3102203850 fax

SANMANTIIVE =Pl ToR
SOCPEE 1A AW I

May 24, 2016

VIA EMIAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Jacob A. Bloom, Esq.

Bloom Hergott Diemer Rosenthal LaViolette
Feldman Schenkman Goodman, LLP

150 South Rodeo Drive, Third Fioor

Beverly Hills, CA 90212

Email: jab@bhdrl.com

Re: In re Marriage of Depp

Dear Mr. Bloom:

Please be advised that our firm has filed a Petition for Dissolution of Marriage on behalf
of Amber Depp.

As you may be aware, your client and Amber’s husband, Johnny Depp, vioiently attacked
and threatened Amber on Saturday night, May 21%, in their penthouse apartment located at 849
S. Broadway. There are several witnesses to this particular incident, and there are photographs
depicting the property damage Johnny caused, as well as the physical injuries he inflicted on
Amber.

Unfortunately, this is not the first incident of domestic violence perpetrated by Johnny
against Amber. In fact, there have been two other incidents in the past six months. Although
Amber is afraid of Johnny, she strongly insists that we do everything possible to keep this
personal matter out of the media spotlight, which is why she has not yet sought a CLETS DV TRO
and why we did not arrange for Johnny to have been personally served at last night's movie
premiere,

Amber wishes to work quickly towards a private and amicable resolution of all matters,
but she will need Johnny's immediate cooperation to do so. To this end, please have johnny
promptly sign and return by Friday, May 27,2016, the enclosed Notice and Acknowledgment of
Receipt form (FL-117 form) confirming service of the Summons, Petition, Family Law Case Cover
Sheet and blank Response {FL-120 form). If the requested Notice is not signed and the original
executed form is not returned to me by May 27'h, we will have no alternative but to arrange for
Johnny to be personally served.

In addition, we are requesting on Amber’s behaif the foilowing: (i) appropriate pendente
lite support; {ii) exclusive use and possession of the black Range Rover, the vehicle she is currently

L
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driving, with Johnny to continue to make all payments for any encumbrances thereon; (iii)
exclusive use and possession of 849 S. Broadway, Penthouse Nos. 1, 3 and 5 with Johnny to
continue to pay mortgage, utilities, etc. associated therewith; and (iv) a contribution towards her
reasonable and necessary attorney's fees in the amount of $100,000 and $25,000 for forensic
accounting costs, to be paid to my firm by close of business (5:00 pm) on May 27, 2018,

Further, | believe it would be beneficial for all if this case was assigned to a private retired
judicial officer for all purposes. My proposed list of private retired judicial officers is as follows:
Hon. Gretchen Taylor, Hon. Robert Schneider or Hon. Melinda Johnson. The fees of the judicial
officer can be paid with funds from the parties’ community estate. Kindly let me know at your
earliest convenience if you and your client are agreeable to doing so as well as which judicial
officers are acceptable. Upon hearing from you, | will have my assistant obtain rates and
avallahilities.

We are indeed hopeful that we can swiftly work out mutually acceptable short and long
term solutions outside of the public eye.

Thank you. | look forward to your prompt follow up and reply.

VERY TRULY YOURS,
SPECTOR

AMANTHA F. SPECTOR

SFS:ks
Enclosures
cc: Client
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Notice of Court Hearing

@ Name of Person Asking for Order:

AMRER LAVRA DEP®

Your lawyer in this case (if you have one):

Name: SAMANTHA . GPECTOR  State Bar No.. 204482

Firm Name: SPECTOR. 1AW, h PROFESSTONAL LAY CORPORAITON
Address (If you have a lawyer for this case, give your lawyer's
informarion. If you do not have a lawyer and want to keep your home
address private, give a different mailing address instead. You do not
have to give your telephone, fax, or e-mail.):

Clerk stamps dale here when form is filgd.

FILED
superior Court of California
ounty of Los Angeles

MAY 27 2016

Shegd 2 ;ecutive OlticeriClerk
B % epuly
y f 71

Fill in cournt nama and stres! address.

Address: 1925 CENTIIRY PARK FEAST, SUTTE 200
City: LOS ANGEIL.ES Siate: CA Zip: 90067
Telephone: (3101282-9478 Fax: {(310})220-3889

F-Mail Address: SS@SPRCTORTLAWFTIRNM, COM

@ Name of Person to Be Restrained:

JOHN CHRTSTOPHER DEPP TT (AKA JOHNNY DEPP)

Superior Court of California, County of
L.OS ANGELES

111 MNORTH HILL STREET
111 NORTH HILL STREET
LOS ANGELES, CaA 20012

CENTERAL

Clerk fifis in case numbaer when form is filed.

Case Number:

BD 641 052

The court will fill out the rest of this form.

@ Notice of Court Hearing
A court hearing is scheduled on the request for restraining orders against the person in @ .

- 1 . 5 | 2 & Name and address of court if different from above:
Time: AR T

K
1
@ Temporary Restraining Orders (any orders granted are attached on Form DV-110)

a. Temporary restraining orders for personal conduct, stay away, and protection of animals, as requested in Form
DV-100, Request for Domestic Violence Restraining Order, are:
(1y T3 All granted until the court hearing
(2) All denied until the court hearing (specify reasons for denial in (b))
3 Partly granted and partly denied until the court hearing (specify reasons for denial in (b)):

b. Requested temporary restraining orders for personal conduct, stay away, and protection of animals are denied

because:

(1) X The facts as stated in form DV-100 do not show reasonable proof of a past act or acts of abusc. (Family
Code, 8§ 6320 and 6320.5)

(2) (A The facts do not describe in sufficient detail the most recent incidents of abuse, such as what happened,
the dates, who did what 1o whom, or any injuries or history of abuse.

(3) A Further explanation of reason for denial, or reason not listed above:

Date:
Dept.:

Taru Fhestn r}uw-*g- ol nred  tr prteal  pek deq.
' 3

This is a Court Order.

Notice of Court Hearing
(Domestic Violence Prevention)

Jugiciat Counal of Caklomia, wivw.cours.ca.gov
Revised January 1, 2012, Mandatory Form

Family Coda, § 242, Approved by DOJ

o o) VeulaDeens __
PSSERTIAL FORus™

DV-109, Page10f3
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Case Number:
BD 641 052

Service of/DScuments and Time for Service—for Person in (7)
At least Tive or days before the hearing, someone age 18 or older—not you or anyone else (o be

prolecle@—must personally_give (serve) a court’s file-stamped copy of this form (DV-109, Netice of Court
Hearing) 1o the person in é’jalong with a copy of all the forms indicated below:

a. Forn} DV-100, Request for Domestic Violence Restraining Order, (file-stamped) with applicable atlachments

b. Form DV-110, Temporary Restraining Order (file-stamped) with applicable attachments if granted by the

judge
¢. Form DV-120, Response 10 Request for Domestic Violence Restraining Order (blank form)
d. Form DV-250, Proof of Service by Mail (blank form)
e. L1 Other (specify):

Date: W’ﬁ_ ‘ i

Judicial Officer CARL H. MODER

~

T o a i a s my TN R L o v b T s
- Right:to.Cancel,Hearing::Informationi for the'Petrsoniin

-

L]
H
£

I item @ (a)(2) or®(a)(3) is checked, the judge has denied some or all of the temporary orders you requested unlil
the court hearing. The judge may make the orders you want after the court hearing. You can keep the hearing date, or
you can cancel your request for orders so there is no court hearing.

If you want to cancel the hearing, use Form DV-112, Waiver of Hearing on Denied Reguest for Temporary
Restraining Order. Fill it out and file it with the court as soon as possible. You may file a new request for orders, on
the same or different facts, at a later time.

If you cancel the hearing, do not serve the documents listed in ilem®on the other person.

If you want to keep the hearing date, you must have all of the documents listed in item scrved on the other person
within the time listed in item

At the hearing, the judge will consider whether denial of any requested orders will jeopardize your safety and the
safety of children for whom you are requesting custody or visitation.

You must come to the hearing if you want the judge to make restraining orders or continue any orders already made.

If you cancel the hearing or do not come to the hearing, any restraining orders made on Form DV-110 will end on the
date of the hearing.

To,the Person,in. o, -
The courl cannot make the restraining orders after the court hearing unless the person in @hna becn
personally given (served) a copy of your request and any lemporary orders. To show that the person in

has been served, the persen who served the forms must fill out a proof of service form. Form DV-200,
Froof of Personal Service may be used.

For information about service, read Form DV-210-INFO, What Is “Proof of Personal Service"?

If you are unable to serve the person in @ in time, you may ask for more time to serve the documents.
Read Form DV-115-INFOQ, How o Ask for a New Hearing Date,

This is a Court Order. |

ne"’“:faf’":":' e Notice of Court Hearing DV-108, Pagez ol o
e 'B;Eﬁﬂﬁ"m‘m; (Domestic Violence Prevention)
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Case Number:
BD 641 052

F -
oL

. Tgithé, Peison 15°@),
If you want to respond in writing, mail a copy_of your completed Form DV-120, Response to Request for Domestic
Violence Restraining Order, to the person in@ and file it with the court. You cannot mail Form DV-120 yourself.

Someone age 18 or older—not you—must do it.

To show that the person in @ hag been served by mail, the person who mailed the forms must fill cut a proof of
service form, Form DV-250, Proof of Service by Mail, may be used. File the completed form with the court before

the hearing and bring it with you to the hearing.

For information about responding to a restraining order and filing your answer, read Form DV-120-INFO, How
Can I Respond to a Request for Domestic Violence Restraining Order?.

Whether or not you respond in writing, go to the courl hearing if you want the judge to hear from you before
making orders. You may tel] the judge why you agree or disagree with the orders requested. You may bring
witnesses and other evidence.

At the hearing, the judge inay make restraining orders against you that could last up to five years.

The judge may also make other orders about your children, child support, spousal support, money, and
property and may ordcr you to turn in or sell any firearms that you own or possess.

Request for Accommodations
Assistive lisiening systems, computer-assisted real-time captioning, or sign language interpreter

www.courts.ca.gov/forms for Request for Accommodations by Persons With Disabilities and
Response (Form MC-410), (Civil Code, § 54.8.)

(Clerk will fill out this part.)
—Clerk’s Certificate—

I certify that this Notice of Court Hearing is a true and correct copy of the original on file
in the court.

Dale:mm_ Clerk, eputy

Gestelle Gammage

This is a Court Order.

services are available if you ask at least five days before the hearing. Contact the clerk’s office or go to

““‘*”:::::::n:-zc”z Notice of Court Hearing DV-108, Page3of3
ESTL P (Domestic Violence Prevention)
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. . Clerk stamps date here when form is filed.
Temporary Restraining Order

FilLED
Person in (1) must complete irems @ . @ ,and (3) only. S”Sgﬁﬁ{ﬁﬁ”& ngCrggg;na
@ Name of Protected Person:
AMRER TAIIRA_DEPP MAY 27 2016
Your lawyer in this case {if you have one): Sheri “yeculive Officer/Clerk
Name: SAMANTHA _F. SPECTOR State Bar No.: 204482 By%epw
Firm Name: SPECTOR 1AW, A PROFRSSTONAL LAW CORPORBTION, Gestella Garimags

Address (If you have a lawyer for this case, give your lawyer’s
information. If you do not have a lawyer and want 1o keep your home

Fill in court name and sireel address:

address private, give a different mailing address insiead. You do not Superior Court of California, County of

have to give your relephone, fax, or e-mail,); &:g? ANGELES TREET
. NORTH HILL S '

Address: 1925 CENTIIEY PARK EAST SUTTE_200 111 NORTH HILL STREET

City: LOS ANCGEILES State: CA Zip: 90047 LOS ANGELES, CA 390012

Telephone: (310) 282-9478 Fax: (310)220-3889  |CENTRAL

E-mail Address: SS@SPECTORTAWETRM . COM Courl fills in case number when form is filad.

: , Case Number:
@ Name of Restrained Person: BD 641 052

JOHN CHRISTOPHER DEPP_TT (ARA JOHNNY DFEBP)

Description of restrained person:

Sex:[(Z} M [ F Height:5'10"__ Weight: 175 Hair ColorBLACK  Eye Color; BROWN |

Race: WHITE Age:52 Date of Birth: ||  I——

Address (if known):
City: Siate: Zip:
Relationship to protected person: HUSBAND

@ (1 Additional Protected Persons
In addition to the person named in (1), the following persons are protected by temporary orders as indicated in ftems
@ and @ {family or household members):

Full name Reclationship to person in @ Sex Age

L} Check here if there are additional protected persons. List them on an antached sheer of paper and write
“DV-110, Additional Protected Persons” as a title.

The court will complete the rest of this form,

Court Hearing
This order expires at the end of the hearing stated below:

Hearing Date: sJunt 3 Zolg Time: _O: 30 E]/a.m. pm.
This is a Court Order.
fg‘é‘fjﬁw“?é’ég?‘{fﬂé‘;mﬁ““w Temporary Restraining Order DV-110, Page 1 of 6
Approved by OOJ '9

MortlaBezny (CLETS-TRO)
E_SS_Etﬁiﬁﬂ_Fﬁm? (Domestic Violence Prevention)
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Case Number:
BD 641 052

@ dCriminal Protective Qrder

a. [T A criminal protective order on Form CR-160, Criminal Protective Order—Domestic Violence, is in effect.
Case Number: County: Expiration Date:

b. d}\‘o information has been provided to the judge aboul a criminal protective order.

The court has granted the temporary orders checked below. If you do not obey these orders,
you can be arrested and charged with a crime. You may be sent to jail for up to one year, pay a
fine of up to $1,000, or both.

@ Personal Conduct Orders [JNot requested [“lDenied until the hearing E{Granted as follows:
a. You must not do the following things to the person in@ and [ _lpersonsin @ :
[?_l, Harass, attack, strike, threaten, assaull (sexually or otherwise), hit, follow, stalk, molest, destroy personal
property, disturb the peace, keep under surveillance, impersonate (on the Internet, electronically or ether-
wise), or block movements

@/ Contact, either directly or indirectly, in any way, including but not limited to, by telephone, mail, e-mail
or other electrontc means

[ Take any action, directly or through others, 1o obtain the addresses or locations of the persons in (1)
and @ . (I this item is not checked, the court has found good cause not to make this order.)

b. Peaceful written contact through a lawyer or process server or another person for service of Form DV-120
(Response to Request for Domestic Violence Restraining Order) or other legal papers related to a court case is
allowed and does not violate this order,

c. [ Exceptions: Brief and peaceful contact with the person in (1), and peaceful contact with children in (3),

as required for court-ordered visitation of children, is allowed unless a criminal protective order says

otherwise.
@ Stay-Away Order [ Notrequested [} Denied until the hearing m/Granted as follows:
a. You must stay at least (specify): __LQQ__ yards away from (check all thar apply):
The person in (1) () Schoo! of person in (1)
(L) The persons in @ L3 The children’s school or child care
A Home of person in ) 1 Other (specify):

The job or workplace of person in @

E{ Vehicle of person in(1)

b. (01 Exceptions: Brief and peaceful contact with the person in(1), and peaceful contact with children in(3), as
required for court-ordered visitation of children, is allowed unless a criminal protective order says
otherwise.

Move-Out Order [RNotrequested (_]Denied until the hearing E{Granted as follows:

You must take only personal clothing and belongings needed until the hearing and move out immediately from

(address): 44 S Broadvay AV, Lec Ag 5 les, CA Qoo 4
e Temporary Bestrlning Order
=) ESSEHTIAL Fongs™ ' (Domestic Violence Prevention)

Heard - MTD Exhibits - 169




Case Number:
BD 641 052

@ No Guns or Other Firearms or Ammunition
a. You cannot own, possess, have, buy or try to buy, receive or try 1o receive, or in any other way get guns, other
firearms, or ammunition, .
b. You must:
« Sell to, or store with, a licensed pun dealer, or turn in to a law enforcement agency, any guns or other firearms
within your immediate possession or control. Do so within 24 hours of being served with (his order.
» Within 48 hours of receiving this order, file with the court a receipt that proves guns have been turned in,
stored, or sold. (You may use Form DV-800, Proof of Firearms Turned In, Sold, or Stored, for the receipt.)
Bring a court filed copy to the hearing.
c. (=B The court has received information that you own or possess a firearm,

Record Unlawful Communications

(] Not requested [ Denied until the hearing @, Granted as follows:
The person in @can record communications made by you that violate the judge’s orders.

Care of Animals [J Not requested @/Denicd until the hearing [} Granted as follows:

The person in (1)is given the sole possession, care, and control of the animals listed below. The person in (2)
muststayatleast .. yards away from and not take, sell, transfer, encumber, conceal, molest, atiack, strike,
threaten, harm, or otherwise dispose of the following animals:

Child Custody and Visitation [E{Nol requested  [_JDenied until the hearing (]  Granted as follows:
Child custody and visitation are ordered on the attached Form DV-140, Child Custedy and Visitation Order or
{specify other form): . The parent with temporary custody of the child must not remove
the child from California unless the court allows it after a noticed hearing {(Fam, Code, § 3063).

Child Support

Not ordered now but may be ordered after a noticed hearing.

@ Property Control  [J Not requested [} Denied until the hearing [Zf Granted as follows:

Until the hearing, enly the person in @can use, conlrol, and possess the following property:
Lo !’“’“’,\’l lpenlte ot %qq y. Bfoﬁédar AJP.’_ Ley AAJI}?!, h Qw14

Debt Payment & Not requested [} Denied until the hearing [} Granted as follows:
The person in @ must make these payments until this crder ends:

Pay 1o For: Amount: $ Due date;
Pay to: For: Amount: $ Due date:

This is a Court Order,

Rw'w:w'_v ;‘ 204 Temporar{ Restraining Order DV-110, Page 3 ol§
i i S oot on
£ $ {Domestic Violence Prevention)
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Case Number:
BD 641 052

Property Restraint ("] Not requested [} Denied until the hearing EZfGran(ed as follows:
If the people in @ and (2) are married to each other or are registered domestic partners,

the person in @ the person in @ must not transfer, borrow against, sell, hide, or get rid of or destroy
any property, including animals, excepl in the usual course of business or for necessities of life. Tn addition,
cach person must notify the other of any new or big expenses and explain them to the court. (The person in.@

cannoi contact the person in (1) if the court has made a “no contact” erder.)
Peaceful written contact through a lawyer or a process server or other person for service of legal papers related

to a court case is allowed and does not violate this order.

@ Spousal Support

"~ Not ordered now but may be ordered after a noticed hearing.

gurance

The person in (1) ﬁthe person in (2) is ordered NOT to cash, borrow against, cancel, transfer, dispose of,
or change the beneficiaries of any insurance or coverage held for the benefit of the parties, or their child(ren), if
any, for whom support may be ordered, or both.

Lawyer’s Fees and Costs
Not ordered now but may be ordered after a noticed hearing.

Payments for Costs and Services
Not ordered now but may be ordered after a noticed hearing.

Batterer Intervention Program
Not ordered now but may be ordered after a noticed hearing.

Other Orders [_}Not requested @(Denied until the hearing [] Granted as follows:

Qn_q): 7 Mea l‘;(‘tbl{n"

(2 Check here if there are additional orders. List them on an attached sheet of paper and write "DV-110, Other
Orders" as a title,

No Fee to Serve (Notify) Restrained Person
If the sheriff serves this order, he or she will do so for free.

MAY 2 7 2016

Date:

Warnings an’d.'Notié_es.t_o the Restrained Person in 9 ‘

If you do not obey this order, you can be arrested and charged with a crime.

« If you do not obey this order, you can go to jail or prison and/or pay a fine.
« Itis afelony to take or hide a child in violation of this order.

-+ If you travel to another state or to tribal lands or make the protected person do so, with the intention of disobeying this

order, you can be charged with a federal crime,

This is a Court Order,

MAY 7 1 ’lﬂﬁ Judge (or Judicial Officer) CARL H. MOOR

M":J"'_v'-”“ Temporar}: Restraining Order DV-110, Page 4 o(§
Es'-.:-.d’seu;.__..“ (CLETS-TRO)
£ =/ LSSENTIAL HIRMS {Domestic Violence Prevention)
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BD 641 052

You cannot have guns, firearms, and/or ammunition.

You cannot own, have, possess, buy or try to buy, receive or try to receive, or otherwise get
guns, other firearms, and/or ammunition while the order is in effect. I you do, you can go to
¥\ jail and pay a $1,000 tine, You must scll to or store with a licensed gun dealer or turnintoa
gj law enforcement agency any guns or other firearms that you have or control. The judge will
7/ ask you for proof that you did so. If you do not obey this order, you can be charged with a
crime. Federal law says you cannot have guns or ammunition while the order is in effect:

Serwce of Ordet by Mail

If the judge makes a restraining order at the hearing, which has the same orders as in this form, you will get a copy of that
order by mail at your last known address, which is written in @ If this address is incorrect, or to find out if the orders
were made permanent, contacl the courl.

Child Custody, Visitation, and Support
o Child custody and visitation: If you do not go to the hearing, the judge can make cuslody and visilation ordels for
your children without hearing from you.

o Child support: The judge can order child support based on the income of both parents. The judge can also have that
supporl taken directly from a parent's paycheck. Child support can be a lot of money, and usually you have to pay until
the child is age 18. File and serve a Financial Statement (Simpfified) (Form FL-155) or an /ncome and Expense
Declaration (Form FL-150) if you want the judge 1o have information about your finances. Otherwise, the court may
make support orders without hearing from you.

e Spousal support: File and serve an Income and Expense Declaration (Form FL-150) so the judge will have
information about your finances. Otherwise, the court may make support orders without hearing from you.

finstriicfions for Law Enforcement:

This order is effective when made. It is enforceable by any law enforcement agency that has received the order, is shown
a copy of the order, or has verified its existence on the California Law Enforcement Telecommunications System
(CLETS). If the law enforcement agency has not received proof of service on the restrained person, and the restrained
person was not present at the court hearing, the agency shall advise the restrained person of the terms of the order and
then shall enforce it. Violations of this order are subject to criminal penalties.

Arrest Required if Order Is Violated

If an officer has probabie cause to believe that the restrained person had notice of the order and has disobeyed the order,
the officer must arrest the restrained person. (Penal Code, §§ 836(c){1), 13701(b).) A violation of the order may be a
violation of Penal Code section 166 or 273.6.

If the Protected Person Contacts the Restrained Person

Even if the protected person invites or consents to contact with the restrained person, the orders remain in effect and must
be enforced. The protected person cannot be arrested for inviting or consenting to contact with the restrained person. The
orders can be changed only by another court order. (Pen. Code, §13710(b)}.)

This is a Court Order.

Temporar&?gs%_rggﬂﬂg Order DV-110, Page 5 ol§

(Domestlc Violence Prevention)

Revized July 1, 2014
MuttinBeany
<) ESSERTIAL FRvi™
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Conflicting Orders—Priorities for Enforcement
If more than one restraining order has been issued protecting the protected person from the restrained person, the
orders must be enforced according to the following priorities (sce Pen. Code, § 136.2, and Fam. Code, §§ 6383(h),

6405(b)):

L.

EPO: If one of the orders is an Emergency Protective Order (Form EPO-001), and it is more restrictive than other restraining or
protective orders, it has precedence in enforcement ovar all ather orders.

No-Contact Order: |f there is no EPO, a no-contact order that is included in a restraining or protective order has precedence in
enforcement over any other restraining or protective order.

Criminal Order: If none of the orders includes a no-contact order, a domestic violence protective order issued in a criminal case
takes precedenca in enforcement aver any confiicting civil count orger. Any nonecontlicting terms of the civil restraining order remain
in eftect and enforceable.

Family, Juvenile, or Civil Order: If more than one family, juvenile, or other civil restraining or protective order has been issued, the
one that was issued last must be anforced.,

Child Custody and Visitation

© The custody and visitation orders are on Form DV-140, items(3)and (4). They are sometimes also written on
additional pages or referenced in DV-140 or other orders that are not part of the restraining order.
o Forms DV-100 and DV-105 are nof orders. Do not enforce them,

Certificate of Compliance With VAWA
This temporary protective order meets all “full faith and credit” requirements of the Violence Apgainst Women Acl,
18 U.8.C. § 2265 (1994) (VAWA) upon notice of the restrained person. This court has jurisdiction over the parties
and the subject matter; the restrained person has been or will be afforded notice and a limely opportunity to be
heard as provided by the laws of this jurisdiction. This order is valid and entitled to enforcement in cach jurisdiction
throughout the 50 states of the United States, the District of Columbia, all tribal lands, and ail U.S, territorics,
commonwealths, and possessions and shall be enforced as if it were an order of that Jjurisdiction,

{Cierk will fill our this part.)
-Clerk's Certificate-

I certify that this Temporary Restraining Order is a true and correct copy of the
original on file in the court.

MAY 2 7 2018

Date: Clerk, b eputy
elle Gammage

. .
J,.“ C‘_f{

,
h
Ny,

et

' This is a Court Order.

e
TS-TRO)

lovised uly 1. 2014 Temporary Restraining Order DV-110, Page 6ol 6
MastiaDepny_____ ((!'IE g
=) BSENTIAL FORMS™ (Domestic Violence Prevention)
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4152019 Amber Heard's Ex-Girifriend Tasya van Ree Speaks Out Following Domestic Abuse Allegations | E! News

LATESTNEWS ~ WATCH FULLEPISODES ~ XARDASHIANS  PHOTOS  Tv  VERY CAVALLART  MEGHAN MARKLE

Amber Heard's Ex-Girlfriend Tasya van Ree Speaks Out F

Abuse Allegations

by LILY HARRISON | Wed., Jun. 8, 2016 12:57 PM
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4/5/2019

Amber Heard's Ex-Gitlfriend Tasya van Ree Speaks Oul Following Domestic Abuse Allegations | E! News

LATESTNEWS ~ WATCH FULLEPISODES ~ KARDASHIANS  PHOTOS TV
:nt at an airport.

The 30-year-old actress was taken into custody and booked for
misdemeanor domestic vialence after she allegedly struck Ree at

the Seattle-Tacoma Internaticnal airport.

And while the two split years ago, Ree is speaking out in support of
her ex-girlfriend.

“In 2009, Amber was wrongfully accused for an incident that was
misinterpreted and over-sensationalized by two individuals in a
powerful position,’ her statement, which was obtained by E! News,

began.

“I recount hints of misogynistic attitudes toward us which alter
appeared to be homophohic when they found out we were domestic
partners and not just 'friends. Charges were quickly dropped and

she was released morments later”

Photos

Court Appearances

Ree continued, "It's disheartening that Amber's integrity and story
are being questioned yet again. Amber is a brilliant, honest and
beautiful woman and | have the utmost respect for her. We shared 5

wonderful years together and remain close to this day.”

Details of the former couple's past incident went public in the wake

of Amber's divorce proceedings with Johnny Depp.

Days after initially filing, she asked the court for a domestic violence
restraining order against the actor, which was subsequently

granted.

Johnny's rep told E! News at the time, "Given the brevity of this
marriage and the most recent and tragic loss of his mother, Johnny
will not respond to any of the salacious false stories, gossip,
misinformation and lies about his personal life. Hopefully, the

dissolution of this short marriage will be resolved quickly"
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Iy, 10 Tillett Wright @ .
X} s> @iOlovesyou

BULLSHIT. I've had enough. | saw the bruises.
Many times. And the fat lip. And the cut head.
.‘. m.tmz.com/#article/2016/ ...

4:55 PM -6 Jun 2016

124 Retweets 174 Likes @O@@@Oﬂ & 5

Q 33 10 124 Q) 174 ™

E@) @ Tweet your reply

A, © JOHNNY DEPP & @fuckingjd -6 Jun 2016 ' v
e Replying to @iClovesyou

#mWithJohnny

Q n QO n ™

Boo g8 g

This Tweet is unavailable

Jamie @Harley_Smash - 7 Jun 2016 v
Replying to @iOlovesyou

If you saw the evidence, why didn't you call him out? Call the police that you
friend was in an domestic violence situation?

Q n Q 3 &

Karen Qlsen @Virgofolkie - 7 Jun 2016 v
-ﬁ; Replying to @iClovesyou

I'm not an attorney; but this seems weird to me from a legal standpoint. Such

material is usually only shared between attorneys.

O n Q 4 &

A wyntersolstice @SkChavonneWitch - 7 Jun 2016

v
‘ Heard - MTD Exhibits - 182
hitps:ftwitter.com/Olovesyoufstatus/739969048104960000

iO Tillett Wright on Twitler: "BULLSHIT. I've had enough. | saw the bruises. Many times. And the fat lip. And the cut head. G @ @ hitps:/...
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4/1/2018 i0 Tillett Wright on Twitter: "How much evidence does a woman need to present?l She has photos, texts, witnesses, and filed a reslralnmg

.umm @m‘ﬁnm . gl 3 Messages)

e

X

R a7 VI (B P S . AT St o R g Dy TR e e (I W T ——r- o oo 1, W S i P i e P g ey

e

. e

7% i0 Tillett Wright @
B&asw @iOlovesyou v

How much evidence does a woman need to
present?! She has photos, texts, witnesses,

and filed a restraining order.

4:56 PM - 6 Jun 2016

1
VA

A 201 Retweets 283Likes GV ENE L BDODP H

ay

QO 28 1 201 Q 283 ™M

@ Tweet your reply

Mila @iAirborne - 7 Jun 2016
Replying to @iOlovesyou

with a bit of work on a computer.

Q (ol QO s ™

Do o g8 §3

& JOHNNY DEPP & @fuckingjd - 6 Jun 2016
Replying to @iClovesyou
#lmWithJohnny

Q (] QO s &

This Tweet is unavailable

o ——— = e mm e e e — a- - —— e —— - — . o - -

This Tweet is unavailable

|

& Liti @Liaa09Lil - 7 Jun 2076
Replying to @iOlovesyou
why does she needs spousal support then ?

(i) ~ N YN [ ]

hitps:/ftwitter.com/iQlovesyou/status/739969182356275200

A lot more than that & rightfully so - otherwise anyone can send another to jail
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4/1/12019 i0 Tllett Wright on Twitter: "But no...a nelghbor asked a doorman and talked to TMZ and THAT is headline news and serves as "evidence”...

.[:]am @mﬁmﬂa . . &5

S .

iO Tillett Wright @

iy @iOlovesyou

But no...a neighbor asked a doorman and
talked to TMZ and THAT is headline news and
serves as "evidence"?! Dear neighbor -
SHAME ON YOU.

C 4:57 PM - 6 Jun 2016

L 119 Retweets 188 Likes @@@@g@ ﬁ -

Q 9 3 119 QO 188 ™

L.

@i @ Tweet your reply

gRthind [ . Hazel Moon-#JohnnyDepplsSilentNoMore #IBELIEVEHIM ... - 7 Jun 2016 _ .
‘ T \§ @ Replying to @iOlovesyou |
3 TRIAL BY MEDIA with Johnny automatically GUILTY because you HEARD i
Iﬁz . something or Raquel saw him yelling is also WITCH HUNT. J

Q M Q9 ™

b o \ & JOHNNY DEPP & @fuckingjd - 6 Jun 2016 v
n\%: Replying to @iOlovesyou

#ImWithJohnny

O n Q9 &4 : : i
A Mila @iAirborne - 7 Jun 2016 , v . .
‘ 2 Replying to @iOlovesyou 1
The neighbor is as much a valid withess as you are. How is it that you're not '
i ashamed to be a witness but they should be? '

O 1 L O 14 &

1 more reply

ﬁ Vegeta Solo @VegetaSolo1 - 21 Jun 2016 v
e Heard - MTD Exhibits - 184 8
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4172019 iO Tillett Wright on Twitter: "This cutture of viclim blaming makes me sick. I'm a witness. I'm here. I'm standing up. | can't take any more of ...

(ojfHomc RN A ioments) v X

v B T mn e —— = T o . " —— i — e = = e P e R ——— i ——— T Wy e = (= wm  rr — S — | — r—r— — T — o

e e e e e e ~

J7Y iO Tillett Wright & -
@iClovesyou m M

This culture of victim blaming makes me sick.
I'm a witness. I'm here. I'm standing up. | can't
take any more of this witch hunt.

4:58 PM - 6 Jun 2016

219 Retweets 339Lkes (WL QWO PO D .

Q 27 13 219 QO 339 &3

—— v — [,

: @ @ ' Tweet your reply
5 oj - - — = - --= - — - e —————— - = -

1

This Tweet is unavailable

- 5§ W @fuckingjd - 6 Jun 2016 v

1y ' :
_ & Ej"ﬁ‘ Replying to @iClovesyou ‘i
;o #mWithJohnny )
Q 1 2 QO 14 & ‘

.\m:ﬂl}-, Bonnie Conway @BamaFantastique - 7 Jun 2016 v j

Q

Replying to @iOlovesyou
You're a witness to WHAT? Her screaming? Heck, | can scream. Were you THERE?
No! How much has she offered you? #initforthemoney

Q 2 n O s ™M

4 @ JOu @mummydiariesblg - 15 Jun 2016 v
& depp let her & the other “witness" racquel live there for free and they got the
hump when they had to move out. [

Q [ Q s &
: R Nicole Walker @WraithLette - 7 Jun 2016 v
'h y - .
w5 Replying to @iOlovesyou

"oa 1 ' TR T YT —~ Heard - MTD Exhibits - 185
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41112019 iO Tillett erght on Twitter: "l was on the fucking phone when he hit her. | HEARD HER SCREAM. [ will teshfy Here and in court. Under oa... |

o e e i o T A R g £ ) - e e ot i g T TR ot e 1 O S W e o ST A T, o . Rt o sy argy o o 1

et i 5 i ki ik 18 gt et b KL,
iy SN

iR 10 Tillett Wright @ -
' @iOlovesyou . m v

| was on the fucking phone when he hit her. |
HEARD HER SCREAM. | will testify. Here and
in court. Under oath. WHAT ELSE DOES A
WOMAN NEED?

5:11 PM - 6 Jun 2016

4 230 Retweets 351 Likes === x.w’ @ @ @ % . :- 1

Q 77 13 230 QO 351 ™~

g b
4

& e

1.d
A

1

!

l

}

@fe @ Tweet your rep]y !

Replying to @iOlovesyou

thing ],{f'f‘\‘\z . Its_Me_Kate @_LOVEINVAIN - 6 Jun 2016 v

! @l} Her problem is 1. her courting the media w/ these claims and 2. Asking for $50k
" monthly even as her lawyer says it's not abt $
]
& O n Q s ™

lilojuicy @lilojuicy - 6 Jun 2016 v
Replying to @iOlovesyou

A witch hunt??!! Ok Johnny has been QUIET while she continues to lie repeatedly
daily same as Australia. Rhianna was a victim

O n O = &

litojuicy ®@lilojuicy - 6 Jun 2016 ) v 1
Replying to @iOlovesyou i

Amber is looking for $% and fucked up his mom just died she is evil/greedy. Look
at Rhianna thats a real victim not cold sores.

Q 2 n Q 29 & :
)

lilojuicy @lilojuicy - 6 Jun 2016 v %

her wolf cries make real abused women lock bad. | hope Johnny gives her

nnthinn and dnnatec avandhinn 2 real ahinise virtime Heard - MTD Exhibits - 186

https: ﬂt\mﬂer com/iOlovesyou/status/739972938267385856 17




EXHIBIT 38




Y

N
[

))

C(

~l O v e W N

o0

10
11
12
13
14
5
16
17
18
19

21
22

24

25

26

28

- "

’ NS QIR B by ey

Sw;%ﬁ-‘lﬁw ,AE EJEfgf’Y

i ; Senrl 2ol Gaig i

SPECTOR LAW, A Professional Law Corporation Couitl MLo8 Mg
Samantha F. Spector (204482)

1925 Century Park East, Suite 200 JUN 13 2016
Los Angeles, Califomia 90067 Sher
SNEr R Caiter, Exnautive of =
Telephone: 310.282.9478 By: Dantel Gaorio, Dgoﬁffr/c
TFacsimile: 5310.220.3889
Attorneys for Petitioner
AMBER LAURA DEPP
SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
In Re Marriage of CASE NO. BD 641 052
Petitioner: ~ AMBER LAURA DEPP Judge: Hon. Carl H. Moor
Dcpartment: 6
and
DECLARATION OF iQ TILLET
Respondent: JOHN CHRISTOPHER DEPP | WRIGHT '
I (AKA JOUNNY DEPP)
Date: 6/17/2016
Time: 8:30a.m.
TO RESPONDENT JOHN CHRISTOPHER DEPP II (AKA JOHNNY DEPP) AND
HIS ATTORNEYS OF RECORD:
Petitioner AMBER LAURA DEPP hercby subimits the declaration of iO TILLET WRIGHT

in further support of her request for a Domestic Violence CLETS Restraining Order against

Respondent JOIIN CHRISTOPHIER DEPP 11 aka JOHNNY DEPP.

DATED: June 13, 2016 SPECTOR LAW, A Professional Law Corporation

By
SAMANTHA F. SPECTOR
Atlomey for Petitioner

AMBER LAURA DEPP

DECLARATION OF jO TILLET WRIGHT
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In re Marriage of DEPP L.A.S.C. BD 641 052

DECLARATION OF iO TILLET WRIGHT
L1i0 TILLET WRIGHT, declare as follows:

1. I have firsthand personal knowledge of the facts stated herein and if called as a
witness, I could and would competently testify thereto.

2. I submit this declaration in support of Petitioner AMBER LAURA DEPP’S Request
for a CLETS Domestic Violence Restraining Order against Respondent JOHN CHRISTOPHER
DEPP Il aka JOHNNY DEPP.

3. On the evening of May 21, 2016, [ received a telephone call from Amber asking me
to talk to Johnny on the speakerphone, because he was very upset over something he thought
someone had done to him.- Amber said she wanted me to assist her in hopefully calming Johnny |
down, by assuring him that what he believed had happencd was not true.

4. Immediately thereafter, I heard Johnny launch info a cruel and vicious rage, 1
screaming “What if I pulled your hair back?”

5. I then heard Amber crying in fear and begging Johnny to stop his attack, thereafter I ,
heard Amber scream out “Call 911” before the call disconnected.

6. 1 called 911 to save Amber’s life.

7. Attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is a true and correct copy of the article I wrote about
the frequently abusive and tormenting relationship that I observed Amber having endured with
Johnny, before she finally found the strength and coﬁxage to stand up to his abusive behavior.

Signed under penalty of perjury, this date of June 13, 2016 at New York, New York.

Ses Attached Facsimils Signature
iO TILLET WRIGHT
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Ih re Marrisge of DEPP LAS.C.BD 641 052

DECLARATION OF iQ TILLET WRIGHT
I 10 TILLET WRIGHT, deelare as follows:

L. I have firsthand personal knowledge of the facts stated herein and if' called as a
witness, I could and would competently testify thareto.

2, Tsubmit this declaration in support of Petitioner AMBER LAURA DEPP’S Request
for a CLETS Domestic Violonce Restraining Order against Respondent JOIIN CHRISTOPHER
DEPP 1T aka JOHNNY DEPP.

3 On the evening of May 21, 2016, I received a telephone call from Amber asking me
to talk to Johnny on the speakerphone, because ho was very upset over something he thought
someone had done 1o him. Amber said she wanted me to assist her in hopefully calming Johnny
down, by assuring him that what e believed had happened was not true.

4, Immedistely thereafter, I heard Johnny launch into a cruel and vicious rage,
serearaing “What if T pulled your hair back?’

5. I'then heard Amber crying in fear and begging Johnny to stop his attack, thereafter I
heerd Amber scream ont *Cafl 911* before the ca)] disconnected.

6, ' T called 911 to save Amber's ifo.

7. Attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is a true and correct copy of the atticle [ wrote sbout
the frequently abusive and tormenting reletionship that I chserved Amber having endured with
Johnny, before she finally found the stength and courage to stand up to his abusive behavior,

Signed under penalty of perjury, this date of Jupe 1 3 1k
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I called 911 because she never would.
Because every time it happened, her first
thought was about protecting him. Because
every time It happened, the sweet, loving
man we al cared for so much would come
back with apologies, profuse, swearing up
and down that he understood how bad what
he had done was, and swearing never to do it
again. Weall loved him, but especially,
especially her, and she wanied to believe that
the behavior wasn't going to last.

The reports of violence started with a kick on
a private plane, then it was shoves and the
occasional punch, until finally, in December,
she described an all-out assault and she woke
up with ker pillow covered in blood. I know
this because I'went to their house. I saw the
pillow with my own eyes. I saw thie busted lip
and the clumps of hair on the floor. I got the
phone call immediately after it happened,
her screaming and crying, a stoic woman reduced to sobs.

TH{USTRATED BY TRISTAN OFFIT

Tunderstood her heartbreak. He had been my friend, too, a person Iloved very much. A
person I had oncereferred to as a brother, A petson with whom I had laughed at the
absurdity of the media and their spicy claims about my role in their family, A person who
came to my rescue inmy darkest hour, who I have credited with saving my own life, who I
lived with for a year by his invitation while I healed and worked. I knew him to be soft and
gentle, with a temper and a dark side, but a golden heart. I didn't want to believe it either,
until I saw the wreckage.

When you call someone your brother, you also commit to calling them out when they are
wrong. As she, shaking and crying, described this 195-pound man throwing the full weight of
his body into head-butting his 120-pound wife in the face in a fic of rage, I found that an
unforgivable line in my heart had been crossed. '

ITwitnessed firsthand the absolutely baffling mental pretzel that an abused persen puts
themselves jnto, trying to balance the desire to protect their aggresser, with the knowledge
that thejr swollen face is unacceptable. I listened s she cycled thuough things she could've
possibly done to provoke him, or llow she could've made him upset enough to do this.

WE SAY DOMESTIC VIOLENCE IS BAD, WE
CONDEMN IT. BUT AS A CULTURE, WE
CREATE THE MOST FERTILE BREEDING

GROUND FOR IT TO THRIVE.

Isatand listened, my own heart aching because I had so much care for the tendet, generous
man inside of all this rage, and yet...the bottom, unequivocal line is, nothing she ever could
have said or done deserves what she describes as him dragging her up the stairs by the hair,
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__wow.dENgIRRINg her in the back of the head, choking her until she almost passed out, and smashing
Why Eealleshost into Her nde oRifil it almost broke. :

We say domestic violence is bad, we condemn it. But as a culture, we create the most fertile
breeding ground for it to thrive, The cycle of abuse i5 perpetuated by every person who
asseris that the victim more likely punched themselves rather than addressing the very real
evidence of violence in front of them. The culture of victim-blaming is the very thing that
protects abusers' ability to get away with this kind of behavior.

Right now, every battered woman in the world is watching this media circus, internalizing
the message that when they come forward for help, when they break the cycle, they will be
called a gold digger, a cheater, and be accused of having faked it all for attention.

I'm looking at every journalist, every editor, every person who puts a comment on an article
peointing an uneducated finger. You are the lynch mob. You are a deafening chorus, Your
searching for an explanation for why he would have hit her sends the clear message that
there CAN be a reason why someone hits their spouse.

It doesn't matter what was sald between the two [overs, it doesn't matter if the romance was
coming to an end, because nothing warrants that response. No person, ever, should suffer
violence at the hands of the person they love. A

Iwatiched a woman with a broken spirit go on national television the next night, covered in
makeup, smiling through a bloody Hp, who nearly jumped out of her seat when someone
casually puta hand on her shoulder because she didn't know what was coming.

That's why, when it happened again, when I was on the phone with both of them and heard it
drop, eard him say, “What if I pulled your halr back?® and her scream for my help, I
wondered like so many times before if I should break the code of silence that surrounds
celebrities and invite the police into the situation, and in a split second decided that, yes, I
was going to. Because Irealized that as long as I was protecting the abuser from
consequences, 1 was enabling the abuse and I could no longer partake. Iiad to stand up for
my friend, and for what ITbelieve in my gut to be the code of conduct by which human beings
have to behave with each other.

Whether we loved bim or not has ncthing to do with it. When it comes to violence, "love” is
no longer part of the equation.

10 Tillett Wright is an artist, writer, and activist.

Read these stories next:

If Amber Heard Were Your Friend, Here's What You Could Say To Her
Amber Tamblyn On Being A Female Director: "Never Ask For Permission”
I Miss The Old Kanye & Other Things I Agree On With Xanye
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Khloé Kardashian Tried

IVF to Save Her Marriage
Khloé Kardashian opened up in 2 big and
bold way on this week's episede of

Kocktails With Khloé, The talk show host
and reality star shared that she ...

CAROLYN L. ToBD MAR 24, 20168
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Gordon Ramsay
Shares Miscarriage
News

ERLN DONNELLY JUN 13, 2016

NEWS

Benicio Del Toro
Calls Amber Heard
"Manipulative"

MICHALL HAFFORD JUN 9, 2016

NEWS

Celebs React To
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Death

EVETTE DIONNE
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JUN 7, 2006

Bieber Brawls Over

Autograph

MICHAEL HATFORD

JUN 9, 2016

E

MUSIC TRACKER
Christina Grimmie
Of The Voice Killed

SARA MUAPHY JUN 1, 2018

NEWS
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Stuck At Anti-Gay
School

CARQLYH L. TODD JUN 9, 2018
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HEWS

Obama Talks Trump On
"~ Fallon

President Barack Obama is endorsing a ¢andidate for
president, bt it's probably not who you imagined it would
be. According to Variety, Obamajoked on The Tonight Shonwy
that he and the Democrats are very happy with the GOP's
presumptive nominee. But Obama, making his first

appearance on Jimmy Fallon's Tonight Show, ...

HEWS MHEWS NEWS
Harry Styles’ Home Conrad Hilton Dash Store Struck By
Vandalized, Fans Call Heading To Jail After ) Attempted Arsonist
For Respect Violating Plane
Threats Probation
MICHAEL HAFFORD JUM 8, 2018 HICHAEL HAFFORD SUH Y, 2014 SABRINA RDJAS WEISS JuN 7, 2018
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PROOF OF SERVICE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

[ am employed in the County of Los Angeles, State of California. 1 am over the age of 18 and nota
party to the within action. My business address is 10866 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 900, Los Angeles,
California 90024.

On June 13, 2016, | served the foregoing document described as
DECLARATION OF iO TILLET WRIGHT on the interested party(ies) in this action by placing

___ theoriginal x atrue copy thereof addresses as follows:
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Laura Wasser

Law Offices Wasser, Cooperman & Mandles

2049 Century Park East, Suite 800

Los Angeles, CA 90067

BY MAIL: I am readily familiar with the firm’s practice of collection and processing correspondence
for mailing. Under that practice, it would be deposited with the United States Postal Service on that
same day with postage thereon fully prepaid at Los Angeles, California in the ordinary course of
business. 1 am aware that on motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if postal
cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one day after date of deposit for mailing affidavit.
BY PERSONAL DELIVERY: T will hand the above document(s) to the above named person.

BY FEDERAL EXPRESS (OVERNIGHT) MAIL.

FACSIMILE: T caused the above-named document to be transmitted via FACSIMILE as follows:

1 declare under penalty of perjury that the above is true and correct.

Executed on June 13, 2016, at Los Angeles, California,

amantha ¥, Spector
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O C’ FL-180
ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Newe, Statn Bay ngmber, dmf adgnesa) FOR COURT USE ONLY -
— Laura A. Wasser, Esq, (173740)/Samantha Klein, Esq. (222414) '
WASSER, COOPERMAN & MANDLES, P.C.
2049 Century Park East, Suite 800
Los Angeles, CA 90067-3110
waernoneno:  {310) 277-7117

raxwo. ppsonsy: (310) 553-1793

FILED
E-MAILADDRESS (Dprianal: J .
stroswerrongunsr. John Chrlstopher Deppll iy oot allomia
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LUS ANGELES

staeer acoress: 111 North Hifl Streat JAN 13 2017

maums aooress: 114 North Hill Street ’

cny anze cone: LOS Angeles, CA 90012 . Sheri i IClark
swicnaue: CENTRAL DISTRICT B"M‘*“"'
MARRIAGE OR PARTNERSHIP OF *ostelle Garfmagn N
reTiTioNER: AMBER LAURA DEPP :

ResPONDENT-JOHN CHRISTOPHER DEPP {f aka JOHNNY DEPP)

JUDGMENT CASENUMBER:
DISSOLUTION [} LEGAL SEPARATION {1 nuLuvy | BDE41052
{1 status only .
C Reserving Jurisdiction aver termination of marital or domestic [Assigned to Dept. §,
partnershlp status Hon. Car. H. Moor]

) Judgment on reserved Issues -
Date marital or domestlc parinership status ends: JAN 1 3 20“

. 1) This judgment [} eonlains personat conduc! restraining orders [T} madifies existing restraining arders,
The restrzining orders are contained on pagel(s) of the atiachmenl. They expite on fdals);

2. This proceeding was heard as follows: Defaull or uncontested (] By declaration under Family Code section 2336
) contested Jvﬂ g nt In court
a. Datex

{ ] : Depl.:éé- é Room; 5' ({3
b. Judicial oﬂicarlﬁ‘ ie): CARL H. MO0 ) Temporary Judge
c. ] Petitioner presant In court E] Attornay present in court {name):

d. [} Respondent present in court 1} Attomey present in court (name): :
e, ) Claimant present In court (rama):- L3 Atiomey prasent in court (name):
. A Cther (spacify name):

. The court acquired jurisdiction of the respondent on (dare): May 25, 2016
a. [} The respondent was served with pracess,
b. The respondent appeared.

THE COURT ORDERS, GODD CAUSE APPEARING .
4. a. Judgment of disselulion is entered. Marital or domestic parinership slalus Is terminated and the patties ate restored tothe
slatus of single persons .
(1) (81 on {specity date): '.‘J’AN 13 011 :
(2) L0 on a dale to be determined on noliced motion of sither party or on slipulation.
b. (L] Judgment of legal separaltion Is entered.

c. ] Judgment of nullity is enterad. The parties are declared 1o be single persons on the ground ot {specify):

d. () This judgment will be entered nung pro lunc as of {date):

e. L) Judgment on reserved issuss,

f. The (8] petiioners [} respondents farmer name is restored to fspeciy): AMBER LAURA HEARD

g. Jurisdiction is reserved gver all other Issues, and all prasent arders remaln In elfec! excep! as providad below.

h, E:I This judgment contains provigicns for child suppant or family support. Each party must complete and file with the court 2
Child Support Case Registry Form (form FL-19%) within 10 days of the date of this judgment. The parents must notily the
court of any change in the information submitied within 10 days of the change, by filing an updated form. The Notice

of Rights and Responsibililies—Health-Care Cosis and Reimburseman! Procedures and information Sheet on Changing a
Chlld Support Order {form FL-152) Is attached.

Pagatol®
Form Adoplogfor Mancatory Use JUDGMENT Famdy Coda, §4 2024, 2340,
et (o oty 1, 2013 (Family Law) mm
L) domhDemt____
) ESSENTIAL FORMS™
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O @ L1
CASE NAME (Lasl name, firsl name ol each parly): CASE NUNBER: =
{ Marriage of Depp BD641052 i

4. . ] The children of this marriage or damestic parnership are:
(MY Name 3 . Birthdate

{2) (3 Parentage Is established for children of this relatianship born prior to the maniage or domestic parinership
|. ) Child custody and visitation {parenting lime) are orderad as se! forh in the attached
(1 ] selttement agreement, slipulalion for judgmanl, or olher wiitten agreement which conlains the information
requirad by Family Cade section S04B{a).
(2) O chird Custedy and Visitation Order Atachment {lorm FL-341).
(3) L - stiputation and Order for Gustody and/or Visitation of Ghilcren (lorm FL-355),
(4) T} Praviously established in enother case. Case number: Court:
k. (2] child suppent is ardered as se! ferih in the attached :
(1) (.1 setttament agreemenl, stipuiation for judgment, or other written agreemant which contalns the declarations
required by Family Code sectian 4085(a).
(2) L Child Support Information and Ordsr Attachment {form FL-3842).
(3) T Stipulation to Establish or Megily Child Suppori and Order (form FL-350).
{4} (] Previousiy established in another case. Case mumber: Court:
/ Spousal, domestic pariner, or family support Is otdered: .
+ {1 2] Reserved tor lulure determination as retatss lo (3} petitioner A respondent
@ Jurisdiction terminated to ordzr spousal or pariner support to petitioner respandent
(3) L] As set farth in the atiached Spousal, Pariner, or Family Suppart Order Atachment (form FL-343).
(4) As sel forth In the altached setilament agreamenl, stiputation for judgment, or other writien agreement,
(6) 20 Other (spacity): '

m.{®) Propeny divislon Is ordered as sel forth in the attached
(1 Selllement agreement, stipulaticn for judgmenl, or other written agreamenl,
{2) L] Proparly Order Attachment to Judgment (form FL-345).
(3) T Other (specity): .

n. Atlomey [ees and costs are ordered as se! forth in the attached
{1) Setilement agreement, stipulation for judgment, ar'other wrillen agreement.
(2) X Attomey Fees and Cosls Order {form FL-346).
{3) L) Other (specify): -

o. ) Other (specity):

Each attachment 10 this judgment is incorporated Into this judgment, and the parties are ordered o comply with each altachment's
provisions. Jurisdiclion is reserved to make other orders necessary to carry out this judgment.

_ Date: 0000CCR00O0O000XCCO0OGO0000000000X

JUTHCIAL CFFICER
5. Number of pages attached: ﬂ_il._. SIGNATURE FOLLOWS LAST ATTACHMENT

NOTICE
Qlssolution or legal separation may automatically cancei the rights of a spouse or domestic pariner under the gthar spouse’s ar
domesfic partner’s will, trust, retirement plan, power of atiomey, pay-on-death bank account, transfer-on-death vehicle registration,
survivorship righls to any property owned In joint tenancy, and any other similar property interasl, I does nol aulomalically cancel the
rights of a spouse or domsslic partner as benaficiary of the other spouse's or domestic pariner’s life insurance policy. You should
review these matters, as waell as any credit cards, other credit accounts, insurance policles, retiement plans, and credit repors, to
delermine whethar thay should be changed or whethar you should take any other actions,
A debt or obligation may be assigned to one party as part of the dissolution of properly and debts, but if thal party does not pay the
debt or obligatian, lhe creditor may be able to collect from (ke ather party. ’
An eamings assignmenl may be issued wilhout additional proot If child, family, partner, or spousal supper is ordered.
Any party required to pay support must pay Interest on overdus amounts at the "legal rate,” which Is currenlly 10 percent,

FL+1ED [Rev. July 1, 2012) JUDGMENT Pagolol2
4] ManiOearh - {Family Law)
@] FEmal Foaic™
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In re the Marriage of CASE NO. BD641052

[Assigned to Dept. 6,
Hon. Carl H. Moor]

Petitioner: AMBER LAURA DEPP

and

)

)

)

)

_ )

Respondent: JOHN CHRISTOPHER DEPP; STIPULATED JUDGMENT OF

I1 (AKA JOHNNY DEPF) g DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE
)
)

Petitioner AMBER LAURA DEPP (“Petitioner") and Respondent JOHN CHRISTOPHER
DEPP I (“Respondent™} (collectively, “the parties”) have resolved all issut;,s in their pendiag
dissolution of marriage action by stipulation and ask that the Court make the following orders
pursuant to their stipulation. IT IS ORDERED, ADSUDGED, AND DECREED AS FOLLOWS:
1, STATISTICAL INFORMATION

1.1 The parties stipulate and the Court orders as follows: -

1.1.1 The parties were married on February 3, 2015 (“Date of Marriage").

1.1.2  The parties separeted on May 21, 2016 (“Date of Separation™).

113 There are no minor children of the marriage.

1.1.4 Irreconcilable differences have arisen between the parties which have led to the
irremediable breakdown of the marriage, making it impossible for the parties to live together as
husband and wife. Petitioner and Respondent acknowledge that their marital relationship cannot be
restored or reestablished at this ﬁme. ' _

1.1.5 OnMay 23, 2016, Petitioner filed a Petition for Dissolution of Marriage in the
Superiur Court of California, County of Los Angeles, Case Number BD641052. On May 25, 2016,
Respondent filed a Response and Request for Dissolution of Marriage. On May 27, 2016, Petitioner
filed a Request for Domestic Violence Restraining Orders against Respondent, and on May 27, 2016, .
the Court granted Temporary Restraining Orders against Respondent.

i
1t

-1-

MARRTAGE OF DEPP
STIPULATED JUDGMENT OF DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE i
L.AS.C, CASE NO. BD641052 . ALD JCD - © 14p031416 - AvS.apd
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'1.1.6 Petitioner and Respondent were residents of the County of Los Angeles, State
of California at the time this action was filed, and each resided continwously in this state and county

1
2
3 || for a period in excess of six months prior to the ffling of the dissolution action.
4

12 On Augpst 15 and 16, 2016, the parties executed a Deal Point Memorandum pursuant
te Code of Civil Procedure Segtion 664.6 (“DPM™) which reflected their resofution of all jssues in

1.4  For the purposes of this Judgment, the “Effective Date™ is the last date of execution of
| this Judgment by the parties and their counsel,
2. SETTLEMENT OF ALL CLAIMS

2.1  Itis the mutual wish and desire of the pérﬁes to effect a full, complete, and final
settlement of all their respective property interests, fuiure, and present by this Judgment, and, except

as otherwise set forth herein, to irrevocably adjust end determine forever all legal obligations of any

inci\uding any and all related claims of assault, battery, intentional or negligent infliction of emotional
distress, libe), slander, and/or defamation.
22 The parties have resolved all property issues between them and have agreed that their

26 {| property (regardless of how characterized) shali be divided between them as set forth below.
27 ‘ Petitioner and Respondent acknowledge and agree that the division of property hereinafier provided ‘

-2
MARRIAGE OF DEPP _
STIPULATED JUDGMENT OF DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE
L.A.S8.C. CASE NO. BD§41052 ALD JCD Ap091a16 . Avs.pd
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is not intended to be a sale or exchange of property, that Petitioner and Respondent have settled and
adjusted their respective property, including community property, separate property, and
quasi-community property rights and claims, including the assumption of certain obligations, to effect
a division thereof in a manner by which they intend to accomplish an equitable division of their
property. Nothing in this Judgment shall constitute an admission by either party that any of the
property divided is of a particular character, whether community, quasi-community, or scparate
property. ‘

23  Petitioper and Respondenf acknowledge and agree that they desire to settle and adjust
and hereby waive their respective rights, titles, interests, and duties arising out of or based in any
manner upon their premarital cohabitation by any statute, law, judicial decision, common law, custom,
practice, contract (whether express or implied-in-fact or in-law), or undertaking of any nature or kind
whatsoever, including, without Jimitation, any right, title, interest, and duty arising under or based in
any manner upon the decision rendered by the California Supreme Court in Marvin v. Marvin (1976)
18 Cal. App. 3d 660; or any legal theory or doctrine therein mentioned or thereafter approved.

3.  DIVISION OF ASSETS AND DEBTS
3.1  Property Awarded and/or Confirmed to Petitioner: The following items of property,

including any assets held in Petitioner’s name, in the name of any entities owned by Petitioner, and/or
in any trusts comtrolled by Petitioner, whether Petitioner's separate property, community property, or
mixed in character are awarded aud/or confirmed to Petitioner as ber sole and separate propetty as of
August 16, 2016, Respondent hereby waives, relinquishes, releases, and quitclaims to Petitione; any
and all of his right, title, and interest in and to those items set forth below in this Section 3.1
including, but not limited to, any and all tax benefits and obligations regarding or associated with
same. Respondent is ordered to forthwith transfer, convey, and assign said items, if in Respondent’s

possession or as otherwise necessary, to Petitioner, as her sole and separate property. Petitioner s'hall

pay for, indemnify, defend, and hold Respondent barmless from and against any and ali liabilities,

éncumhrances, liens, debts, judgments, suits and/or claims including attorneys’ fees, interest, and

| penalties of any sort, essociated with the assets and debts awarded and confirmed to Petitioner herein,

-3- ,
MARRIAGE OF DEPP - o

STIPULATED JUDGMENT OF DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE

L.A.5.C. CASE NO. BD&41052 . ALD JCD g 091416 - AvAwpd
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3.1.1 The dogs known as Pistol and Boo.

3.1.2 The horse known as Arrow.

3.1.3 2015 Range Rover, VIN: SALWR2TF3FAS1002. Respondent shall transfer
said vehicle to Petitioner fFree and clear of any and all encumbrances thereon. Respondent represents
that the vehicle is currently being transfgrred to Petitioner and that the transfer should be completed in
the next thirty (30) to sixty (60) days. As of August 16, 2016, Petitioner shall be solely responsible
for anry and all expenses associated with said vehicle, incliding, but not limited to, maintenance/repair
costs, storage fees, gas, insurance, registration, and any encurmbrances Petitioner may cause to be
incurred thereon. Also as of August 16, 2016, Petitioner shall indernify, defend, and hold
Respondent harmless from any liability associate with said vehicle.

3.1.4 1968 Ford Mustang, Petitioner shall be solely responsible for any and all
expenses associated with said vehicle, including, but not limited to, maintenance/repair costs, storage
fees, gas, insurance, registration, and any encumbrances thercon. Petitioner shall indemnify, defend,
and hold Respondent harmless therefrom.

3.1.5 City National Bank checking account ending [l

3.1.6 Screen Actors Guild - American Federation of Television and Radio Artists
pension plan in name of Petitioner. - |

3.1.7 Wells Fargo SEP IRA account ending

.3.1.8  All ofthe parties’ right, title, and interest in Under the Black Sky, Inc.,
including, but not limited to, all assets, bank accounts, liabilities, capital calls, accounts receivable,
accounts payable, security deposits, option contracts, and goodwill of Petitioner and Respondent, if
amy, in connection with said interest.

3.1.9 Certain famniture and furnishings in peuthouse units 3 and § of the 849 S.
Broadway condominiums and in the Sweetzer properties awarded to Rmponde.ut herein and as agreed
upén by Petitioner and Respondent in the meet and confer process set forth in Section 3.3,

3.1.10 Any and all memorabilia, collectibles, watches, and jewelry in Petitioner's

possession, custody, and control,

-d-
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3.1.11 All of Petitianer’s premarital, marital, and post-separation earnings,
compensation, and accumulations, except as otherwise set forth herein.

3.1.12 All premarital, marital, and post-separation debts incurred by Petitioner, except
as otherwise specifically set forth herein.

3.1.13 All assets and invelstmgnts acquiréd by Petitioner at any time, including any
rents, issues, profits, and inc_ome from same, except as otherwise set fortﬁ herein.

3.1.14 Any and all clothing, including but not limited to, bathing suits and cosmetics
in Respondent’s properties. '

3.2  Property Awarded and/or Confirmed to Respondent: The following items of property,

including any assets held in Respondent’s name, in the name of any entities owned by Respondent,
and/or in any trusts controlled by Respondent, whether stpondent'é sepérate property, community
property, or mixed in chatacter are awarded and/or confirmed to Respondent as his sole and separate
property as of August 16, 2016. Petitioner hereby waives, relinquishes, releases, and quitclaims to
Respondent any and all of ber right, title, and interest in a;:d to those items set forth below in thiy
Section 3.2, including, but not limited to, any and all tax benefits and obligations regarding or
associated with same. Petitioner is ordered to forthwith transfer, convey, and assign said items, if in
Petitioner’s possession or as otherwise necessary, to Res;;ondeut, as his sole and separate property.
Respondent shall pay fm;, indemnify, defend, and hold Petitioner harmless from and against anyand
all liabilities, encumbrances, fiens, debts, judgments, suits and/or claims including attomey‘s fees,
interest, and penalties of any sort, associated with the assets and debts awarded and confirmed to
Respondent herein. | ‘ 7

3.2.1 Al right, title, and interest in and to, and any loans and liabilities thereon, the
ceal property located at 1486 North Sweetzer Avenue, Los Angcles, California 90069 and Iegally
described as follows:

THAT PORTION QF LOT 3 IN BLOCK "H” OF HACIENDA

PARK, IN THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES, COUNTY OF LOS

ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED

IN BOOK 10 PAGE 106 OF MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE

COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY, LYING
NORTHWESTERLY OF THE SOUTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY

-5 ,
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LINE OF THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES, AS SAID BOUNDARY
LINE EXISTED NOVEMBER 7, 1941.
APN: 5555-022-012

322 Allright, title, and interest in and to, and any loans and liabilities thereon, the

real property located at 1466 North Sweetzer Avenue, Los Angeles, California 50069 and legally

described as follows:

LOT 13 OF TRACT NO. 8796, IN THE CITY-OF LOS ANGELES,
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER
MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 124i PAGE%S) 73 AND 74 OF MAPS,
IN THE OFFICE OF THE CC ORDER OF SAID
COUNTY. :

APN: 5555-023-003

3.2.3  Allright, title, and interest in and to, and any loans and labilities thereon, the

real property located at 1472 NOrth Sweetzer Avenue, Los Angeles California 90069 and legally

described as follows:

THE SOUTHEASTERLY 15 FEET MEASURED AT RIGHT
.ANGLES TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF THAT PORTION

OF LOT 11 OF TRACT NO. 8796, IN THE CITY OF LOS

ANGELES, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF

CALIFORNIA AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 124, PAGE(S!

73 AND 74 OF MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY

I?I?(I){\?IER OF SAID COUNT Y,DESCRIBED AS
FO!

BEGINNING AT THE MOST WESTERLY CORNER OF SAID
LOT; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID
LOT, NORTH 41° 45' 35" EAST 60.18 FEET TO THE
SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN
THE DEED TO ANNA B, ASKAM, RECORDED IN BOOK 22861
PAGE 132, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY; THENCE -
ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID LAND AS ASKAM,
SOUTH 74° 18' 47" EAST 69.73 FEET TO THE
SOUTHEASTERLY LINE QF SAID LOT 11: THENCE ALONG
SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE SOUTH 47° 28 21" WEST 77.24
FEET TO THE MOST SOUTHERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT;
THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LINE 57.09
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,

THAT PORTION OF LOT 12 OF TRACT NO. 8796, IN THE CITY
OF LOS ANGELES, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 124 PAGE(S)
73 AND 74 OF MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY
RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

-6-
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BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF SAID
LOT 12; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID
LOT, SOUTH 89° 59" 00", EAST 63.23 FEET TO THE :
SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT 12; THENCE ALONG
THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT, NORTH 00° 10' 00" EAST
87 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF THE LAND
DESCRIBED IN THE DEED TQ ANNA B. ASKAM, RECORDED
IN BOOK 22861, PAGE 132, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID
COUNTY; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID
LAND OF ASKAM, NORTH 74° 18' 47° WEST 17.33 FEET TO
THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 12; THENCE
ALONG SAID NORTHWESTERLY LINE SOUTH 47° 23' 21"
WEST 77.24 FEET TO THE MOST WESTERLY CORNER OF
SAID LOT; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE
SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT, 42.45 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

APN: 5555-024-020

. 3.24 Allright, title, and interest in and to, and any loans and liabilities thereon, the
real property located at 1498 North Sweetzer Avenue, Los Angeéles, California 90069 and legally

{. destribed as follows:

LOT 3 OF TRACT NO. 8796, IN THE CITY 'OF LOS ANGELES,
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER

MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 124 PAGEES! 13 AND 74 OF MAPS,
IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ORDER OF §

COUNTY,

APN: 5555-024-002

3.2.5 Allright, title, and interest in and to, and any loans and liabilities thereon, the

property located at 1480 North Sweetzer Avenue, Los Angeles, California 90069 end [egally

LOT 10 OF TRACT 8796, IN THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES,
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER
MAP RECORDED IN BOOKX 124, PAGE(S) 73 AND 74 OF MAPS,
IN 'IU'IE_?FFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID .

CO .

EXCEPT FROM SAID LOT THAT PORTION DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY OF SAID LOT,
WHICH IS DISTANT NORTHWESTERLY 13 FEET FROM THE
MOST EASTERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT, THENCE
SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE 13 FEET
TO THE MOST EASTERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT; THENCE
SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF

-7-
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SAID LOT, 22 FEET; THENCE WESTERLY PARALLEL WITH
THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT, 3 FEET, THENCE

NORTHERLY TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

THAT PORTION OF LOT 11 OF TRACT 8796, IN THE CITY OF

LOS ANGELES, IN THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY OF
LOS ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP

RECORDED IN BOOK 124 PAGE(S) 73 AND 74 OF MAFS, IN
THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY.

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE MOST WESTERLY CORNER OF SAID |
LOT, THENCE ALONG THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID

LOT, NORTH 41° 45' 35' EAST 60.18 FEET TO THE

SQUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN
- THE DEED TO ANNA B. ASKAM, RECORDED IN BOOK 22861

PAGE 132, OFFICIAL RECORDS, OF SAID COUNTY,
ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID LAND OF
SQUTH 74° 18’ 45" EAST 69.73 FEET TO THE

SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 11, THENCE

Y, THENCE
ASKAM,

‘ALONG

SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE, SOUTH 47° 28' 21" WEST 7124
FEET TO THE MOST SOUTHERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT,
THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LINE, 57.09

FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
EXCEPT THE SOUTHERLY FIFTEEN FEET OF LOT

11

MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY

LINE OF SAID LOT 11.

THE ABOVE LEGAL DESCRIFTION IS PURSUANT TO THAT
NOTICE OF LOT MERGER RECORDED JUNE 12, 1975 AS

INSTRUMENT NOQ. 75-3861 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS.
APN: 5555-024-019

3.25.1 Petitioner or her designated

agent has been permitted to

£0 to the Sweetzer properties and the storage facility to retrieve mutually agreed upon items which

will be awarded to her as her separate property.

3.2.6 Allright, title, and interest in and to, and any loans and liabilities thereon, the
real property located at 7760 Woodrow Wilson Drive, Los Angeles, California 90046 and legally

descrbed as follows:

PARCEL A OF PARCEL MAP LA NO, 6157, IN THE CITY OF
LOS ANGELES, COUNTY QF LOS ANGELES STATE OF

CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BEOOK 2

16 PAGE(S)

87 AND 88 OF MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY

RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY.
APN: 5570-026-C14
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t 3.2.7 Allright, title, and interest in and to, and any loans and liabilities thereon, the
real property located at 470 NE Daisy Court, Cedaredge, Colorado 81413 and legally described as
follows:

Lot 19 in Block 2 of Cedaredge Estates Subdivision, as amended,
- County of Delta, State of Colorado.

bn e Wl e

6 3.2.8 Allright, title, and interest in and to, and any loans and [isbilities thereon, the

7| real property located at 5493 Versailles Road, Lexington, Kentucky 40501 and legally described as
8 | foliows: | . | |

9 Being all that tract or parcel of land situated on the northerly side of the
Versailies Pike (U.S. Highway No. 60) about five miles west of
10 - Lexington in Fayette County, Kentucky, being known and designated
as 5493 Versailles Road, and more fully described aid bounded as
1 follows, to-wit:
12 Beginning at a point in the northerly right-of-way of the Versailles Pike
(U.S. Highway No. 60) corner to Westmorland Subdivision thence with
13 ‘Westmorland for five calls N 16 deg, 19' 50" feet E 687.93 N 16 deg.
12' 00" E 482.22 feet, N 67 deg. 08 41" W 408.8 feet, N 19 deg. 10
14 50" feet, and N 19 dep. 24' E 00" 265.13 feet to an iron pin in the
center of the west extremity of Carleton Drive; thence for a new line
15 along the center line extended of Carleton Drive N 72 deg. 27' 00" W
’ 645.15 feet to an iron pin in fence line of First Security National Bank
16 and Trust Co. (Trustee); thence with seid (Trustee) for three calls (as
fenced) S 14 deg, 22 36" W 981.08 feet S 13 deg. 23' 36" W 981.08
17 ) feet, § 13 deg, 23' 02" W 513.18 feet and S 14 deg. 07 58" W 1038.0
feet to a point in the northerly right-of-way of the Versailles Pike (U.S.
I8 . Highway 60) for two calls S 80 deg. 26' 00" E 800.0 feet with 2 curve
to the left (counter clockwise) & chord of 8 31 deg. 47° 52" E 98,94
198 - feet to the beginning and containing 42.966 acres.
20 Being excepted out of the above described property is a certain tract
that was conveyed to the Commonweaith of Kentucky by deed dated
21 the 15th day of July, 1976 and recorded in Deed Book 1152, Pago 388
Fayette County Court Clerk's Office, and being more particularly
22 described as follows, to-wit:
-
23 BEGINNING 0.00 feet left of Versailles Road Station 239+63.00,
thence North 12 degrees 34 minutes 59 seconds East, 50.08 feet to a
24 point 50.00 feet left of Versailles Road Station 239+65.91, thence
North 12 degrees 35 minutes 3 seconds East, 35.06 feet to a point
.25 85.00 feet left of Versailles Road Station 239+67.95, thence South 80
degrees 45 minutes § seconds East. 32.05 feet to a point 85.00 feet left
. 26 of Versailles Road Station 240+00.00, thence South 80 degrees, 45
' minutes, 0 seconds East, 350.0 feet to a point 85.00 feet left of
27 Verzailles Road Station 243+50,00, thence Seuth 78 degrees 55
minutes 2 seconds East, 469.00 feet to a point 70.00 feet lef? of
28 '
-9-
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Versailles Road Station 248+18.76, thence South 68 degrees 43
minutes 4 seconds East, 46.22 feet to a point 60.00 feet loft of
Versailies Road Station 248+64.93, thence South 16 degrees 19
minutes 37 seconds West, 8.59 feet to 2 point 51.50 fest left of
Versailles Road Station 248+63.72, thence South 16 degrees 19
minutes 52 seconds West, 50.63 feet to a point 1,34 feet left of
Versailles Road Station 248+56.68 thence along an arc 95.64 feet to
the right having a radius of 2864.79 feet, the chord of which is North
81 degrees 42 minutes 22 seconds West, 95.636 feet to a point 0.00
feet right of Versailles Road Station 247+61.04, thence North 80
degrees 45 minutes 0 seconds West, 263.04 feet to a point 0.00 feet left
of Versailles Road Station 244+98.00, thence North 80 degrees 45

.mimutes 0 seconds West, 535.00 feet to point of beginning. The above

described 1 contains 1.646 acres of which 1.028 acres is existing
Right-of-Way.

Being the same property conveyed to John C. Depp, afk/a John C.
Depp, 11, a single person, by deed dated November 16, 1995, of record
in Deed Book 1819, Page 477; in the Fayette County Clerk's Office.

3.2.9 Allright, title, and interest in and to, and any loans and lizbilities thereon, the

12§ real property located at Little Hall Ponds Key #10, Bahamas and legally described es follows:

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
5|
26
21
28

ALL THAT islet or Cay called or known as "Little Hall's Pond Cay"
and situate in the vicinity of Hall's Pond Cay and being a part of the
Exuma range of Islands Islets and Cays in the said Commonwealth of
The Bahamas being designated as Cay Number Ten (10) in Volume
Two (2) of Aranha’s Report on the Exuma Cays 1929 in the
Department of Lands and Surveys of the said Commonwealth of The
Bagamas being designated in a Crown Grant to Island Home Estates
Limited dated the 15th March, 1940 and recorded in the Registry of
Records of the sajid Commonwealth of The Babamas in Book V.13 at
page 137 and which said Islet or Cay is bounded by the Sea at High
‘Water Mark and is delineated on that part of the Plan attached to an
Indenture of Conveyance dated the 5th day of May, A.D. 1992 made
between Akroyd Limited of the one part aild Avocado Holdings
Limited of the other part and recorded in the Registry of Records in the
City of Nassau one of the Islands of the Commonwealth of The
Bahamas in Volume 5835 at pages 455 to 461 and thereon coloured
Pink, C

3.2.10 All right, title, and interest in and to, and any loans and Liabilities thereon, the

real property located at Ridgeback Cay & Snake Cays, Baﬁamas and legally described as follows:

ALL THOSE Islands or Cays situate in the Exuma Chain of Cays and
comprising ali that Cay known as Ridgeback Cay and all those Thres
(3) Cays known as Snake Cays which said Cays are shown for the

purposes of identification onfy on the diagram or plan attached hereto
and thereon coloured Blue.

RIGHTS OF WAY AND EASEMENTS (ifany): NONE

<10 -
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EXCEPTIONS AND RESERVATIONS (ifany): AS SET FORTH
IN CROWN GRANTS OF LAND IN THE COMMONWEALTH
OF THE BAHAMAS -

RESTRICTIONS AND CONDITIONS (ifany):  SUBJECT TO
THOSE IMPOSED ON ISLANDS OR CAY SITUATE WITHIN
THE EXUMA CAYS LAND AND SEA PARK

3.2.11 Afl right, title, and interest in and to, and any loans and liabilities thereon, the

real property located at Le Hautes Gassines, 83120, Plan de la Tour, France and legally described as

follows:

Residential property located at Hameau de Gassine - 83120 - Le Plan
de la Tour - France, on a site of 104.378 oo heid under frechold
ownership by “SCI La Pierre”.

3.2.12 Except as otherwise noted herein, all furniture, furnishings, appliances, and

household equipment in any and all of the real propertics awarded to Respondent herein and/or in

Respo'ndent's possession, custody, or cantrol.

3.2.13 Allright, title, and interest in and to the following vehicles and vessels:

3.2.13.1 1951 Mercury coupe;

3.2.13.2 1958 Chevy Apache truck; -

3.2.133 1995 Porsche 911 convertible;

3.2.13.4 1935 Packard coﬁpe:

3.2.13.5 2006 Electric Fairplay golf carts (two);
- -3.2.13.6 2008 Dodge Challenger;

3.2.137 | - 1634 Buick;

3.2.13.8 1958 Corvette;

3.2.139 1930 Ford Model A coupe;

321310 Scooter Piaggo;

32 2011 EZGO 4-passenger electric carts (two);

321312 | 19:72 Buick Riviera (custom);

3.2.13.13 1940 Harley Davidson motorcycle;

3.2.13.14 1970 Triumph T1201 motorcycle;

-11-
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1973 Yamaha 175 motorcycle;
3.2.13.16 1969 BSA A75R motorcycle;
. 32.13.17 1964 BSA ﬁ40 mptoreycle;
32.13.18 1975 Norton 850 Commando motorcycle;
32.13.19 1989 Honda GB 50 motorcycle;
3.2.13.20 1972 Ducati 450P motorcycle;
3.2.13.21 1968 Triumph Bonneville 750 motorcycle;
3.2.13.22 1944 Triumph motorcycle;
3.2.13.23 1955 Triumph motorcycle;
3.2.13.24 1982 45-foot bucket truck;
3.2.13.25 2007 Gus Silver golf cart;
3.2.13.26 Palmer;
3.2,13.27 Caterpillar TH360B Telescopic Han;
3.2.13.28 18" backhoe bucket model LASTLB;
3.2.13.29 2011 BZGO golf carts;
3.2.13.30 2010 EZGO shuttie;
3.2.13.31 2012 EZGO golf cart; .
3.2.1332 John Deere Gator XUV 550;
3.2.13.33 John Deere Gator XUV620] cart;
3.2.1334 1960 American Rambler;
3.2. 13.35 Gemini boat;
3.2.13.36 2009 2480 DLX Carolina skiff;
3.2.13.37 17-foot Boston whaler;
3.2,13.38 Concept Twin Mercury HP boat;
3.2.13.39 1952 Airstream Trailer; '
321340 2007 Chrysler 300C;
3.2.1341 2007 Cadillac Escalade; and
: =12 -
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1 321342 2005 Airstream Trailer.

2 || Respondent shall be salely responsible for any and all expenses associated with said vehicles and .

3 {[ vessels, including, but not limited to, maintenance/repair costs, storage fees, gas, insurance,

4 { registration, and any encumbrances thereon. Respondesit shall indemnify, defend, and ho'd Petitioner

5 11 harmless therefrom.

6 3.2.14.' Baxac of California checking accounts ending_ and
7 3.2.15 City National Bank checking accounts ending [ NN
8 | I, <
9 3.2.16 Merrill Lynch brokerage account endinglill
10 3.2.17 National Life life insurance policies ending lland .
il 3.2.18 Lincoln Benefit life insurance policies ending [lland Il
12 3.2.19 Protective Life insurance policies ending [llansll
13 3.2.20 Bel Air Securitics money-purchase pension plaos endingllandlll
14 3.2.21 Screen Actors Guild Producers [;anion pian in name of Respondent.
15 3 .2.22 Any and all loans receivable payable to Respondent Infinitum Nihil, Ing.,

16 | Unison Musu: Group, LLC, or any other entity owned by Respoadent.

17 3.2.23 Respondent shall be solely responsible for the Bank of America loan ending[JJ]
18 ¥ and secured by United Talent Agency, and the loans owed to Premier Group International and Tryon
19 § Management Services, Ltd.
20 3.2.24 Allofthe parties’ right, title, and interest in the following partaersiips, limited
21 || Liability companies, and S-corporations, including, but not limited to, all assets, bank accounts,
ﬁ?. liabilities, capital calls, accounts receivable, accounts payable, security deposits, optionl contracts, and
23 || goodwill of Petitioner and Respondent, if any, in connection with said interests:
241 32241 5909 Ventures, LLC;
25 32242 A Contrario;
26 32243 - Brave Pictures, Inc.;
27 3.2.244 Contre Courant;
28 -13-
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3.2.24.5
3.224.6

32247

3.2.24.8

3.2.249

3.2.24.10
3.224.11
3.224.12
3.2.24.13
3.224.14
3.224.15
3,2.24.16
3.2.24.17
3.2.24.18
3.2.24.19
3.2.24.20

Q

Gelt Valleyview Holdings, LLC;
Infinitum Nihil Media, LLC;
Infinitum Nibil Music, LLC;
Infinitum Nihil Publishing, LLC;
Infinitum Nihil Records, LLC;
Infinitum Nihil, Inc.;

Junior Varsity Productions, LLC;
L.R.D. Productions, Ir;c.;
Lionheart, L.P.;

Matar, LLC;

P Music Group, LLC;

Plus Capital Partnership;

' Scaraman_ga Bros., Inc.;

Stratton Films, Inc.;
Swag, LLC; and
Vajoliroja, LLC.

3.2.25 Allright, title, end interest in and to the option contract associated with The

Evidence Never Lies.

3.2.26 Allright, title, and interest in and to the following trusts:

3.2.26.1
3.2.26.2
3.2.26.3
3.2.264
3.226.5
3.2.26.6
3.2.26.7
1

Mooh Investment Trust;

The Sweetzer Trust;

Versailles Road Trost;

SCI La Pierre Investment Trust;
John C. Depp 11 Insurance Trust;
DPepp Irrevocable Trust; and

John C. Depp II Living Trust.

-~ 14 -
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. 3.2.27 Any and all memorabilia, collectibles, antigues, art, books, musical instrum-ems

and équipment. watches, and jewelry in Respondent's possession, custody, or control.

3.2.28 All of Respondent’s premarital, marital, and post-sepamtioﬁ earnings,
compensation, and accumulations,

3.2.29 All premuarital, marital, and post-separation debts incurred by Respondent,
except as otherwise specifically set forth herein.

3.2.30 All assets and investments acquired by Respondent at any time, including any
rents, issues, profits, and income from same, except as otherwise set forth herein.

33 849 8. Broadway, Los Angeles, CA.

3.3.1 Respondent shall be awarded all right, title, and interest in and to, and any’
loans and liabilities thereon, the rea! properties lacated at 849 5. Broadway, Los Angeles, California
90014, penthouse units 1,2, 3, 4, and 5 and legally described as follows:

849 S. Broadway Unit PH-1, Los Angeles, CA 80014:

A CONDOMINIUM COMPRISED OF:

PARCEL NO. ]

UNIT NO. PHI AS SHOWN AND DESCRIBED IN THE
CONDOMINIUM PLAN FOR EASTERN COLUMBIA LOFTS,
RECORDED ON NOVEMBER 3, 2006, AS INSTRUMENT NO
06-2447336, IN THE OFFICE OF THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY
RECORDER (THE "“PLAN"), ENCUMBERING LOT 1 OF TRACT
NO. 61499, AS SHOWN ON THAT CERTAIN SUBDIVISION MAP
RECORDED IN BOOK 1322 AT PAGES 41 TO 42, INCLUSIVE,
OF MAPS, IN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF LOS ANGELES
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA.

EXCEPTING AND RESERVING FROM PARCELS NO. 1,2, 3
AND 4, ALL PREVIOUSLY UNRESERVED MINERALS, OIL,
GAS, PETROLEUM, OTHER HYDROCARBON SUBSTANCES
AND ALY UNDERGROUND WATER IN OR UNDER OR WHICH
MAY BE PRODUCED FROM THE ABOVE- DESCRIBED LAND
WHICH UNDERLIES A PLANE PARALLEL TO AND 500 FEET
BELOW THE PRESENT SURFACE OF SUCH LAND FOR THE .
PURPOSE OF PROSPECTING FOR, THE EXPLORATION,
DEVELOPMENT, PRODUCTION, EXTRACTION AND TAKING
OF SUCH MINERALS, OIL, GAS, PETROLEUM, OTHER
HYDROCARBON SUBSTANCES AND WATER FROM SUCH
LAND BY MEANS OF MINES, WELLS, DERRICKS OR OTHER
EQUIPMENT FROM SURFACE LOCATIONS ON ADJOINING OR
NEIGHBORING LAND OR LYING OUTSIDE OF THE
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ABOVE-DESCRIBED LAND, IT BEING UNDERSTOOD THAT
THE OWNER OF SUCH MINERALS, OIL, GAS, PETROLEUM,
OTHER HYDROCARBON SUBSTANCES AND WATER, AS SET
FORTH ABOVE, SHALL HAVE NO RIGHT TO ENTER UPON
THE SURFACE OR ANY PORTION THEREQF ABOVE SUCH
PLANE PARALLEL TO AND 500 FEET BELOW THE PRESENT
SURFACE OF SUCH LAND FOR ANY PURPOSE
WHATSOEVER. ' '

PARCEL NO, 2

AN UNDIVIDED ONE-ONE HUNDRED FORTY-SEVENTH

.(1/147) FEE SIMPLE INTEREST AS A TENANT IN COMMON IN
AND TO ALL OF THE REAL PROPERTY COMPRISING THE
COMMON AREA (AS DEFINED IN SECTION 1.19 OF THE
DECLARATION DESCRIBED BELOW).

PARCEL NO,3

AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT APPURTENANT TO THE UNIT
FOR STORAGE PURPOSES OVER THAT CERTAIN EXCLUSIVE
USE COMMON AREA FOR STORAGE SPACE SHOWN AND
DESIGNATED IN THE ABOVE-REFERENCED PLAN AS "§-6".

PARCEL NO. 4

NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS FOR ACCESS, INGRESS,
EGRESS, ENCROACHMENT, SUPPORT, MAINTENANCE,
DRAINAGE, USE, ENJOYMENT, REPAIR, AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES, ALL AS DESCRIBED IN THE DECLARATION OF
COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS AND
RESERVATION OF EASEMENTS FOR EASTERN COLUMBIA
LOFTS RECORDED ON NOVEMBER 3, 2006, AS INSTRUMENT
NO. 06-2447337, IN THE QFFICE OF THE LOS ANGELES
COUNTY RECORDER (“DECLARATION").

APN: 5144-017-186

849 S. Broadway Unit PH-2, Los Angeles, CA 90014:
A CONDOMINIUM COMPRISED DF:
PARCEL NO. 1

UNIT NO. PH2 AS SHOWN AND DESCRIBED IN THE
CONDOMINIUM PLAN FOR EASTERN COLUMBIA LOFTS,
RECORDED ON NOVEMBER 3, 2006, AS INSTRUMENT NO.
06-2447336, IN THE OFFICE OF THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY
RECORDER (THE "PLAN"), ENCUMBERING LOT I OF TRACT
NO. 61499, AS SHOWN ON THAT CERTAIN SUBDIVISION MAP
RECORDED IN BOOK. 1322 AT PAGES 41 TC 42, INCLUSIVE,

OF MAPS, TN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF LOS ANGELES
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA.
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PARCEL NQ. 2

AN UNDIVIDED ONE-ONE HUNDRED FORTY-SEVENTH
(1/147) FEE SIMPLE INTEREST AS A TENANT IN COMMON IN
AND TO ALL OF THE REAL PROPERTY COMPRISING THE
COMMON AREA (AS DEFINED IN SECTION 1.19 OF THE
DECLARATION DESCRIBED BELOW),

PARCEL NO. 3 _

AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT APPURTENANT TO THE UNIT
FOR STORAGE PURPOSES OVER THAT CERTAIN EXCLUSIVE
USE COMMON AREA FOR STORAGE SPACE SHOWN AND
DESIGNATED IN THE ABOVE-REFERENCED PLAN AS “S-5"
PARCEL NO. 4

NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS FOR ACCESS, INGRESS,
EGRESS, ENCROACHMENT, SUPPORT, MAINTENANCE,

" DRAINAGE, USE, ENJOYMENT, REPAIR, AND FOR OTHER

PURPOSES, ALL AS DESCRIBED IN THE DECLARATION OF
COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS AND
RESERVATION OF EASEMENTS FOR EASTERN COLUMBIA
LLOFTS RECORDED ON NOVEMBER 3, 2006, AS INSTRUMENT
NO. 06-2447337, IN THE OFFICE OF THE LOS ANGELES
COUNTY RECORDER (“DECLARATION").

EXCEPTING FROM PARCELS NO. 1, 2, 3 AND 4, FOR THE
BENEFIT OF GRANTOR, ITS SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST, THE
ASSOCIATION, AND OWNERS OF CONDOMINIUMS IN THE
PROJECT, NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS FOR ACCESS,
INGRESS, EGRESS, ENCROACHMENT, SUPFORT,
MAINTENANCE, DRAINAGE, USE, REPAIR, AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES, ALL AS DESCRIBED IN THE DECLARATION.

EXCEPTING FROM PARCELS NO. i, 2, 3 AND 4, ALL
PREVIOUSLY UNRESERVED MINERALS, OIL, GAS,
PETROLEUM, OTHER HYDROCARBON SUBSTANCES AND
ALL UNDERGROUND WATER IN OR UNDER OR WHICH MAY
BE PRODUCED FROM THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED LAND WHICH
UNDERLIES A PLANE PARALLEL TO AND 500 FEET BELOW
THE PRESENT SURFACE OF SUCH LAND FOR THE PURPOSE

OF PROSPECTING FOR, THE EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT, -

PRODUCTION, EXTRACTION AND TAKING OF SUCH
MINERALS, OIL, GAS, PETROLEUM, OTHER HYDROCARBON
SUBSTANCES AND WATER FROM SUCH LAND BY MEANS OF
MINES, WELLS, DERRICKS OR OTHER EQUIPMENT FROM
SURFACE LOCATIONS ON ADJOINING OR NEIGHBORING
LAND OR LYING QUTSIDE OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED

LAND, IT BEING UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNER OF SUCH .

MINERALS, OIL, GAS, PETROLEUM, OTHER HYDROCARBON
SUBSTANCES AND WATER, AS SET FORTH ABOVE, SHALL
HAVE NO RIGHT TO ENTER UPON THE SURFACE OR ANY
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PORTION THEREQF ABOVE SUCH PLANE PARALLEL TO AND
500 FEET BELOW THE PRESENT SURFACE OF SUCH LAND
FOR ANY PURPOSE WHATSOEVER.

APN: 5144-017-187

849 8. Broadway Unit PH-3, Los Angeles, CA 90014:
A CONDOMINIUM COMPRISED OF:
PARCEL 1!

AN UNDIVIDED 1/147TH INTEREST IN AND TQ “MODULE A”
OF LOT 1 OF TRACT NO. 061499, IN THE CITY OF LOS ‘
ANGELES, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 1322 AT
PAGES 41 AND 42 OF MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY
RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY.

EXCEPT THEREFROM UNITS 101 AND 102, MOL THROUGH
MU INCLUSIVE, 201 THROUGH 211 INCLUSIVE, 301
THROUGH 312 INCLUSIVE, 401 THROUGH 412 INCLUSIVE,
501 THROUGH 5{2 INCLUSIVE, 601 THROUGH 612
INCLUSIVE, 701 THROUGH 712 INCLUSIVE, 801 THROUGH
812 INCLUSIVE, 901 THROUGH 912 INCLUSIVE, 1001
THROUGH 1011 INCLUSIVE, 1101 THROUGH 1111 INCLUSIVE,
1201 THROUGH 1212 INCLUSIVE, PH1 THROUGH PH 5
INCLUSIVE, AS DEFINED AND DELINEATED ON THE
CONDOMINIUM PLAN RECORDED NOVEMBER 3, 2006, AS
INSTRUMENT NO. 06-2447336 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS.

RESERVING THEREFROM EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS FOR
STORAGE SPACES, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO GRANT
THE SAME TO OTHERS, OVER THOSE PORTIONS OF SAID
LAND DEFINED AND DELINEATED AS STORAGE SPACES 51
THROUGH 525, INCLUSEVE ON THE ABOVE REFERENCED
CONDOMINIUM PLAN.

PARCEL 2:

UNIT PH-3 OF SAID AS DEFINED AND DELINEATED ON THE
ABOVE REFERENCED CONDOMINIUM PLAN.

APN: 5144-017-188

849 . Broadway Unit PH-4, Los Angeles, CA 90014:

A CONDOMINIUM COMPRISED OF:

PARCEL NO. 1

UNIT NO. FH 4 AS SHOWN AND DESCRIBED IN THE
CONDOMINIUM PLAN FOR EASTERN COLUMBIA LOFTS,

. -18-
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RECORDED ON NOVEMBER 3, 2008, AS INSTRUMENT NO
06-2447336, IN THE OFFICE OF THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY
RECORDER (THE “PLAN"), ENCUMBERING LOT 1 OF TRACT
NOQ. 61499, AS SHOWN ON THAT CERTAIN SUBDIVISION MAP
RECORDED IN BOOK 1322 AT PAGES 41 TO 42, INCLUSIVE,
OF MAPS, IN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF L.OS ANGELES
COUNTY, CALIFORNTA.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM, NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS
FOR ACCESS, INGRESS, EGRESS, ENCROACHMENT,
SUPPORT, MAINTENANCE, DRAINAGE, USE, REPAIR, AND
FOR OTHER PURPOSES, ALL AS DESCRIBED IN THE
DECLARATION.

EXCEPTING FROM PARCELS NO. 1, 2,3 AND 4, ALL
PREVIOUSLY UNRESERVED MINERALS, OIL, GAS,
PETROLEUM, OTHER HYDROCARBON SUBSTANCES AND
ALL UNDERGROUND WATER IN OR UNDER OR WHICH MAY
BE PRODUCED FROM THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED LAND WHICH

UNDERLIES A PLANE PARALLEL TO AND 500 FEE BELOW
THE PRESENT SURFACE OF SUCH LAND FOR THE PURPOSE

OF PROSPECTING FOR, THE EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT, .

PRODUCTION, EXTRACTION AND TAKING OF SUCH
MINERALS, OIL, GAS, PETROLEUM, OTHER HYDROCARBON
SUBSTANCES AND WATER FROM SUCH LAND BY MEANS OF
MINES, WELLS, DERRICKS OR QTHER EQUIPMENT FROM
SURFACRE LOCATIONS ON ADJOINING OR NEIGHBORING
LAND OR LYING QUTSIDE OF THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED
LAND, IT BEING UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNER OF SUCH
MINERALS, OIL, GAS, PETROLEUM, OTHER HYDROCARBON
SUBSTANCES AND WATER, AS SET FORTH ABQVE, SHALL
HAVE NO RIGHT TO ENTER UPON THE SURFACE OR ANY
PORTION THEREOF ABOVE SUCH PLANE PARALLEL TO AND
500 FEET BELOW THE PRESENT SURFACE OF SUCH LAND
FOR ANY PURPOSE WHATSOEVER.

PARCEL NO. 2
AN UNDIVIDED ONE-ONE HUNDRED FORTY-SEVENTH
(1/147) FEE SIMPLE INTEREST AS A TENANT IN COMMON IN
AND TO ALL OF THE REAL PROPERTY' COMPRISING THE

. COMMON AREA (AS DEFINED IN SECTION 1.19 OF THE
DECLARATION DESCRIBED BELOW).
PARCEL NO. 3

AN EXCLUSIVE EASBMENT APPURTENANT TO THE UNIT
FOR STORAGE PURFPOSES OVER THAT CERTAIN EXCLUSIVE

USE COMMON AREA FOR STORAGE SPACE SHOWN AND
DESIGNATED IN THE ABOVE-REFERENCED PLAN AS “S-4",
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PARCEL NO. 4

NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS FOR ACCESS, INGRESS,
EGRESS, ENCROACHMENT, SUFPORT, MAINTENANCE,
DRAINAGE, USE, ENJOYMENT, REPAIR, AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES, ALL AS DESCRIBED IN THE DECLARATION OF
COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND-RESTRICTIONS AND
RESERVATION OF EASEMENTS FOR EASTERN COLUMBIA
LOFTS RECORDED ON NOVEMBER 3, 2006, AS INSTRUMENT

NO. 06-2447337, IN THE OFFICE OF THE LOS ANGELES
COUNTY RECORDER (“DECLARATION"}.

APN: 5144-017-189

849 S. Broadway Unit PH-5, Los Angeies, CA 90014:
A CONDOMINIUM COMPRISED OF:
PARCEL NO. 1

UNIT NO. PH 5 AS SHOWN AND DESCRIBED IN THE
CONDOMINIUM, PLAN FOR EASTERN COLUMBIA LOFTS,
RECORDED ON NOVEMBER 3, 2006, AS INSTRUMENT NO
(6-2447336, IN THE OFFICE OF THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY
RECORDER (THE “PLAN"), ENCUMBERING LOT { OF TRACT
NO. 61499, AS SHOWN ON THAT CERTAIN SUBDIVISION MAP
RECORDED IN BOOK 1322 AT PAGES 41 TO 42, INCLUSIVE,
OF MAPS, IN THE OFFICTAL RECCRDS OF LOS 'ANGELES
COUNTY CALIFORNIA.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM PARCELS NO. 1, 2, 3 AND 4,
NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS FOR ACCESS, INGRESS,
ENCROACHMENT, SUPPORT, MAINTENANCE, DRAINAGE,
USE, REPAIR, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, ALL AS
DESCRIBED IN THE DECLARATION.

EXCEPTING FROM PARCELS NO. 1, 2,3 AND 4, ALL
PREVIOUSLY UNRESERVED MINERALS OIL, GAS
PETROLEUM, OTHER HYDROCARBON SUBSTANCES AND
ALL UNDERGROUND WATER IN OR UNDER OR WHICH MAY
BE PRODUCED FROM THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED LAND WHICH
UNDERLIES A PLANE PARALLEL TO AND 500 FEET BELOW
THE PRESENT SURFACE OF SUCH LAND FOR THE PURPOSE
OF PROSPECTING FOR, THE EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT,
PRODUCTION, EXTRACTION AND TAKING OF SUCH
MINERALS, OlL GAS, PETROLEUM, OTHER HYDROCARBON
SUBSTANCES AND WATER FROM SUCH LAND BY MEANS OF
MINES, WELLS, DERRICKS OR OTHER EQUIPMENT FROM
SURFACE LOCATIONS ON ADJOINING OR NEIGHBORING
LAND OR LYING QUTSIDE OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED
LAND, IT BEING UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNER OF SUCH
MINERALS, OIL, GAS, PETROLEUM, OTHER HYDROCARBON
SUBSTANCES AND WATBR, AS SET FORTH ABOVE, SHALL
NO RIGHT TO ENTER UPON THE SURFACE OR ANY PORTION

-290-
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THEREQF ABOVE SUCH PLANE PARALLEL TO AND 500 FEET '
BELOW PRESENT SURFACE OF SUCH LAND FOR ANY
PURPOSE WHATSOEVER.

PARCEL NO.2

AN UNDIVIDED ONE-ONE HUNDRED FORTY-SEVENTH
{1/147) FEE SIMPLE INTEREST AS A TENANT IN COMMON IN
AND TO ALL OF THE REAL PROPERTY COMPRISING THE
COMMON AREA (AS DEFINED IN SECTION 1.19 OF THE
DECLARATION DESCRIBED BELOW).

PARCELNO. 3
AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT APPURTENANT TO THE UNIT

* FOR STORAGE PURPOSES OVER THAT CERTAIN EXCLUSIVE
USE COMMON AREA FOR STORAGE SHOWN AND
DESIGNATED IN THE ABOVE-REFERENCED PLAN AS “S-19™.

PARCEL NO. 4

NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT FOR ACCESS, INGRESS,
EGRESS, ENCROACHMENT, SUPPORT, MAINTENANCE,

DRAINAGE, USE, ENJOYMENT, REPAIR, AND FOR OTHER

PURPOSES, ALL AS DESCRIBED IN THE DECLARATION OF

COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS AND

RESERVATION OF EASEMENTS FOR EASTERN COLUMBIA

LOFTS RECORDED ON NOVEMBER 3, 2006, AS INSTRUMENT

NO, 06-2447337, IN THE OFFICE OF THE LOS ANGELES

COUNTY RECORDER (*DECLARATION").

APN: 5144-017-190 )

33.2 Onorbefore September 1, 2016, Petitioner shall vacate and/or cause any third
parties to vacate penthouse units 1,4, and 5. Any and all of Petitioner’s and/or third parties® personal
property shall be removed therefrom by that date. Respondent or his representatives shall be
permitted to list for sale, market and sell penthouse units 1 and 2 immediately, and penthouse units 4
and 5 effective September 1, 2016. It is acknowledged and confirmed that Petitioner has fully
complied with this provision. '

3.3.3 Petitioner shall leave penthouse units 1, 4 and 5 in good condition, and it is
acknowledged and confirmed that Petitioner has met all obligations of this instant provision. Except
as otherwise set forth herein and for all those awarded to Petitioner, all household jtems therein (not
including clothing and other personal effects) shall remain in the units when the units are-vacated.

iy
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1 3.3.4 Onorbefore December 31, 2016, Petitioner shall vacate and/or cause any third
parties to vacate penthouse unit 3. Commencing September 1, 2016, Petitioner shall make penthouse

unit 3 available to be shown to prospective buyers of the property upon 48 hours written notice.

2
3
4 | Petitioner shall ensure that penthouse unit 3 is clean and in good condition for any and all properly .
5 (| noticed showings. A representative of Petitioner shall be present to ensure that no pictures or

6

personal belongings are taken during showings.

"~ 3.3.5 Petitioner and Respondent shall meet and confer to divide the furniture and

11 | be awarded as her separate property any and all of her personal possessions, clothing, jewelry, books,
12 I etc. Re‘spondent‘s representatives shall retrieve any and ail of his persomal possessions, clothing,

instruments, books, jewelry and artwork from pAenthouse units 1, 2, and 4 on or before August 15,
| 2016. After the parties have met and conferred, and agreed upon the division of the fumiture and

15 | furnishings in penthouse units 3 and 5, Respondent’s representatives shall retrieve items awarded to
16 || Respondent from said units,

17 l‘ 4.  EQUALIZATION PAYMENT

41  To effectuate an equal division of the community estate and to resolve all other igsues
between the parties, R.espondent-shall pay to Petitioner the sum of $7,000,000, as follows:

41.1 $200,000 on or before August 31, 2016. Petitioner and Respondent

) acknowledge and agree that said payment was made by Respondent as follows: $100,000 to the

| Respondent further acknowledge and agree that Respondent shall be entitled to claim this charitable
contribution on his federal and state income tax returns. '
4,12 $1,000,000 within three (3) days of entry of this Judgment,
11
i
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4.1.3 Respondent shail make additional payments to Petitioner on or before the dates
listed below, unless this Judgment has not yet been executed by Petitioner and her counsel, in which

event the payment shall be delayed until the execution of the Judgment:

4,1.3.1 $1,000,600 on or before February 1, 2017;
4132 $1,000,000 on or before May 1, 2017;

4.13.3 $1,000,000 on or before Augusi 1,2017;
4134 £500,000 on or before November 1, 2017; and
4.1.3.5 $2,300,000 or or before February 1, 2018,

42  The payments set forth in paragraph 4.1 above shall accelerate upon the sale of the
real property owned by Respondent in France (réferenceﬁ in paragraph 3.2 above). Within ten (10)
business days of the close of escrow on the real property in France, Respondent shall pay Petitioner
25% of the net proceeds from the sale up to the full amount of the equalization payment then due and
owing to Petitioner pursuant to paragraph 4.1 above. This payment shall be made directly through -
escrow. Under no circumstances shall Petitioner be entitled to more than the $7,000,000 equalization
payment set forth in paragraph 4.1 above, Further, under-no circumstances shall Respondent’s
obligation to pay the full amount of the equalization payment of 7,000,000 to Petitioner as set forth
in paragraph 4.1 above be extinguished or discharged by any type of bankruptcy prbceedings, '
bankruptey procedure, the filing of a petition (voluntary or involuntary) declaring Respondent
personally or any of his related corporations bankrupt and thereafter unable to meet Respondent's
payment obligations due to Petitioner,

43  The equalization payments set forth in paragraph 4.1 above shall be secured by
Respondent's back-end compensation fom Pirates of the Caribbean 5 and the Sweetzer real
properties (referenced in paragraph 3.2 aboirc) confinmed to Resi:ondent.

44  The equalization payments provided above ate nontaxable, non-modifiable, and
non-terminable upon Respondent's death, Petitioner’s death, or Petitioner's remarriage and shall not

be subject to further order of Court. In the event of Respondent's death prior to satisfaction of the

obligations set forth herein, Respondent’s estate shall remain fiable for the obligations set forth in this
' -23-
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1 || section regardless of whether Respondent’s estate is probated. The equalization payments are

intended to be tax-free payments to Petitioner under Internal Revenue Code Section 1041 as a
transfer incident to divorce and shall not be deducted by either party or taxable to either party.

4.5  The equalization payments are considered a domestic support ebligation and shall not
be dischargeable in any bankruptcy proceeding filed by Respondent.

46  The equalization payments are not considered a debt but rather an order, and
therefore, in the event that Respondent fails to make the pdyments, Petitioner shall be entitled ta _
enforce the payments in an enforcement action. The Court shall bhave jurisdiction to issue appropriate
enforcement orders against Respondent if he fails to make the equalization payments. -

5. MUTUAL WAIVER OF SPOUSAL SUPPORT

5.1  Petitioner and Respondent have each forever absolutely waived and released any and
all rights which he or she may bave to seek Spousf;l'suppon, maintenance, or alimony from the other
party at any time. Each party has released and discharged the other from any and all obligations,

statutory or otherwise, to provide spousal éupport, majntenance, or alimony to the other. The parties

15 || acknowledge and agree that no spousal support arrearages are owed by either party to the other

36
17

party. :
52  No Court shall ever obtain or retain jurisdiction to order or award any spousal support

18 rl payable by either party to the other party at any time, regardless of any circumstances that may arise.

19
20

This jurisdictional limitation is absolutely non-modifiable and no Court shall ever bave the power to

set any support payablé by Petitioner to Respondent, or by Respondent to Petitioner. Having made

21 I this waiver, Petitioner and Respondent acknowledge and agree that each is precluded from making

22
23
24
25
26
27
28

any subsequent claim for spousal suppart. Petitioner and Respondent acknowledge and agree that

this waiver may result in hardship to either one of them at some point in the future, and that each has
'considered this in electing to fix for all time the rights of Petitioner and Respondent to receive spousal
support from the other.
11 '
111
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5.3  With the advice of experienced, competent counsel, and with full knowledge of her
rights and the effect of the waiver, Petitioner has waived her right to seek any spousal suppott from
Respondent. With the advice of experienced, competent counsel, and with full knowledge of his
rights and the effect of the waiver, Respondent has waived his right to seek any spousal support from
Petitioner. The Court approves said waiver and based thereon terminates forever its jurisdiction to
order spousal support i‘rom Petitioner to Respondent or from Respondent to Petitioner.

5.4  Each party has represented and acknowledged, for the other to rely upon in entering
info this Judgment and for the Court to rely upon_in signing this Judgment, that be or she has fully
discussed the spousal suppoit provisions of this Judgment with his or her lawyer, that he or she
understands that except for their apreement, the Court would have to take into consideration their
marital lifestyle, their respective income and needs, the duration of their marriage, and many other

factors. The waivers contained in this Judgment are absolute and irrevacable. Once the Court

relinquishes ju.risdiction. over spousal support, the Court can never agam, for any reason, consider the

subject of, or make an award of, spousal support.

5.5  Theé parties have acknowledged and agreed that they have carefully bargained in this
Judgment for the mutual waiver of spousal support, and that said waiver is an integyal part of their
negotiations, and an int;agral part of the terms and conditions of this Judgment. The parties have
acknowledged, each to the other, that they understand that such relinquishment of the right to spousal
support and maintenance is permanent and may not be resurrected for any purpose wh_atsoever,
notwithstanding what their econdmic or physical condition is now or may be in the future. The
parties have knowingly aud with the advice of counsel permanently waived any right they may have
from the other for support or maintenance or the equivalent thereto. The parties further acknowledge
that they are familiar with and have becn advised as to the legal mport of the case of In re Mayriage -
of Vomacka (1984) 36 Cal.3d 459 and those cases that follow its principle. The provisiotis herein are
intended to comply with the requirements of In re Marriage of Brown (1995) 35 Cal. App.4th. 785
and In re Marriage of Iberti (1997) 55 Cal.App.4th 1434, to make clear that no Court shall have the

authority to award spousal/partuer support to Petitioner or Respondent at any time. Thus, the parties
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acknowledge they each have intended to memorialize the absolute and unequivocal intention of the
parties to mutvally waive forever their right ta receive or claim spousal support or its equivalent from
the other for all time. -

6. ATTO YS COUNTANTS, AND EXPERTS FEES AND COSTS

6.1  The parties acknowledge that they agree to cooperate fully with each other in this
dissohstion proceeding until the entry of the Judgment in this matter in order to minimize the amount
of attorneys’ fees and costs each party will incur. ‘

6.2  Petitioner and Respondent shall each remain responsible for his or her respective
attorneys’, accountants’, and/or otl;er experts’ fees and costs incurred through the entry of Judgment,
with the exception of 2 $500,000 contribution by Respondent toward Petitioner’s attorneys’ fees and
costs. Said $500,000 contribution shall be paid directly to Petitioner's attorney Samantha Spector as
foliows: .

6.2.1 $100,000 on or before August 31, 2016. Petitioner and Respondent
acknowledge that this provision was satisfied and said payrment was timely made to Samantha
Sﬁector.

6.2.2 Respondent shall make additional payments to Samantha Spector on or before -
the dates listed below, unless the Judgment has not yet been executed by Petitioner and her counsel,
in which event the payment shall be delayed until the execution of the Judgment:

6.2.3 $150,000 on or before December 1, 2016; and

6.2.4 $250,000 on or before February 1, 2017.

6.3  The Court retains jurisdiction over the issue of attorneys’ fees and costs incurred by
either perty after the Eﬂ'écﬁve Date. ' ‘

7. TAXES _

7.1  Petitioner and Respondent acknowledge and agree that each has filed or intends to file
éepamte federal and state income tax returns for calendar year 2015 and throughout the marriage.
Each party shall be solely liable for all taxes arising &dm his or her respectiveAincome tax retums
including, but not limited to, any taxes, assessments, interest, and penalties due.
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7.2 Petitioner and Respondent shall continue to file separate federal and state income tax
returns (single or married with a new spouse or head of household) each year from and including
calendar year 2016. Petitioner and Respondent shall each be responsible for his or her respective
income tax Hability attributable to calendar year 2016 and each calendar year thereafter (based upon
her or his income and deductions shown on his or ber separate rem) and each-shall be entitled to
his or her respective tax refund and credits for 2016 and thereafter,

7.3 The parties acknowledge and aptree that no less than $10,600,000 in income tax debt
accrued during the parties’ marriage. Respondent shall assume all such community property and
separate property income tax debt, with the exception of any conm’mni?y property income tax debt
incurred as a consequence of Petitioner's work efforts during the marriage.

74  Eschparty shall pay, indemnify, defend, and hold the other party free and harmless
from any and all tax liabilities, penalties and interest attributable to each of the pé:ty‘s respective
incomes (defined as community property income eamed by each party based on their work efforts
during the marriage and their separate ;;mperty income) for the years prior to the marriage, the
calendar year 2015, and all calendar years thereafter. Each party shall pay, indemnify, defend, and
hold the other party free and harmless from and against all liability arising from the ﬁiing of their |
respective separate state and federal income tax returns pursuant to this paragraph.

7.5  Except as otherwise set forth herein, Petitioner shall assurce all income and liabilitics
(if any) for those assets awarded and confirmed to her in Section 3.1 above and pay any and all taxes
for said income and claim any deductions commencing with her 2016 federal and state income tax
retdms and shall indemnify and hold Respondent harmless therefrom, Except as otherwise set forth
herein, Respondent shall assume all income and liabilities (if any) for those assets awarded and
confirmed to h!rp in Section 3.1 above and pay any and all taxes for said income and claim any
deducﬁom c;:mmencing with his 2016 federal and state income tax returns and shall indevmify and
hold Petitioner barmless therefrom.

7.6 All allocations of property hereunder are transfers of property incident to divorce,
within the meaning of Internal Revenue Code Section 1041.
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7.7  Except as otherwise expressly p;oﬁded herein, each party shall be responsible for, an&
indemnify and hold the other barmless from, any taxes due as a result of post-judgment
ownership, sale, transfer, or other transaction involving rights or assets that each party obtains or
retains under this Judgment.

7.8 Asused in this section, the words “assessment”, “tax,” “taxes,” “deficiency,” and
ﬂ “refund™ shall include interest and pepalties, if any.

7.9  Each party has been further advised by his or her counsel that such counsel are not tax
experts, that there are certain tax consequences that may follow from this Judgment, and that each
§ party has been advised to séek independent tax counsel to advise them of the tax consequences, and
such counse! cannot make representations or render advice with respect to the tax consequences to
either party as a result of the tenms of this Judgment.
‘ 7.10 Neither pa}ty shall file any tax returns that are inconsistent wit_h the tax consequences
contemplated by the parties in this Judgment. |

7.11 Inthe event of a dispute, the Court shall retain jui'isdiction to make further Orders that
are necessary to enforce the provisions of this tax section and/or any other portion of this Judgment.
8. OTHER PROCEEDINGS

8.1  Petitioner represeats, and Respondent acknowledges and agrees, that on August 16,
2016 Petitioner dismissed her Request for Domestic Violence Restraining Orders against Respondent,

with prejudice, in this dissolution action, The parties agree that neitber Petitioner nor Respondent

was the prevailing party for bm'poscs of Code of Civil Procedure Section 1032, Family Code Scction
6344, or any ather statute,

8.2  On September 2, 2016, Petitioner dismissed, without prejudice, the action she initiated
against Doug Stanhope in Arizona: Amber Heard v. Dong Stanhope, Arizona Superior Cowrt,
Cochise County Case No. CV201600280, and such dismissal has been confirmed. Petitioner shall not
I initiate any other proceeding against Doug Stanhope relating to his conduct prior to August 16, 2016.
Petitioner may, however, file a future claim against Doug Stanhope in the event that Doug

Iy
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Stanhope engages in actionable conduct after August 16, 2016, Respondent represents that he timely

I‘J made his best efforts to request that Doug Stanhope make a positive statement about Petitioner.

8.3  Neither Petitioner nor Respondent shall pursue any civil action (including, but not
limited to, actions for assault or battery, negligent or iméntional inﬂicl'ion of emotional distress, libel,
slander, or defamation, and/ar any “Marvin” claims arising before the parties’ marriage) against the
other for any reason in any jurisdiction for anything that eccurred f§r the time period through and
including the execution of the DPM on August 15/16, 2016.

84  Petitioner represents that she has not filed a police report claiming there was any
criminal wrongdoing by Respondent. Petitioner shall not be limited in any way with fully complying

with any valid legal process or cooperating with any law enforcement investigation. In the event that

1 Petitioner is served with any valid legal process relating in any way to Respondent and/or this

dissp fation action, Petitioner shall notify Respondent in writing within 48 bours of receipt of that legal
process so that Respondent may make any and all appropriate and legal objections to such process as
he deems necessary.

9. TRANSKER OF PROPERTY

9.1 . Al property divided pursuant to this Judgment shall becorne the separate property
and/or obligation of the party so designated to _reccive such property as of August 16, 2016. The
pdrty receiving such divided property shall indemnify and hold the other party harmless from any and
all debts, liabilities, or obligations in connection with such property.

9.2  Each party shall promptly, upon request of the other party or counsel of the other
party, execute, acknowledge, and deliver to the other party, bis or her heirs, executors,
edministrators, or other representatives, all deeds, tax returns, amendments to tax returns, amended
returns, leases, conh"acts, releases, certificates of partnerships, escrow agreements, partnership
agreements, loan agreements, refinancing agreements, loan applications, bills of sale, insurance
documents, designations of beneficiaries, and/or other instruments and documents which may
hereafter be necessary or desirable to enable either of the parties to sell, transfer, redesignate
o
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beneficiaries, or own any real or personal property acquired under, before or after the execution of
this Judgment, or to carry out the terms of this Judgment.

93  Should a; party required to execute and deliver such documents fail to do so within
seven (7) days after demand has been made by the party entitled thereto, then the other party may
make an emergency application to the court, accompanied by the minimum of forty-eight (48) hours
(exclunding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays) telephonic ex-parte notice of such applicatioa to
the other party, in order to carry out such orders as may be necessary to obtain the éxecution of said

documents and to obtain delivery of same to the party entitled thereto; and, the Clerk of the Court or

Ix the Assistant Clerk of the Court may sign in place of the other party pursuant to the request of the

party making the application. 7
9.4  The Court retains jurisdiction to malce such other and further orders as may be

' necessary, convenient, or required with respect to the form of any documents which are or may be

13 }| necessary to effectuate the purpose of this Judgment, and any aggrieved party may make application
14 } to the Court for such purposes upon ex parte application on forty-eight (48) hours-advance notice as

15

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

defined above.

16 p 9.5  Notwithstanding the failure or refusal of either party to execute any such document or

instrument, the parties® execution of this Judgment shall constitute a full and cotnplete transfer,

conveyance, or assignment of the property herein designated as being transferred, conveyed, or

“ assigned by each party.

10, SIG NT OF PEBTS/OBLIGATIONS

(| MARRTAGE OF DEPP

10.1  Petitioner and Respondent acknowledge and agree that there are no community debts -
or obligations due and owing by the parties or ejther of them not otherwise specifically set forth in
this Judgment. In the event thefe are community obligétions or other obligations not otherwise
provided for in this Judeent, the party who incurred such obligation(s) shall assume full
responsibility to discharge said oi:ligation(s), and shall indemnify and hold the 6ther party free and
| barmless therefrom. | '
1
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102  Except as otherwise set forth herein, Petitioner hereby assumes and agrees to pay any

and all unpaid debts and obligations incurred by Petitioner prior to the Date of Marriage, during the

marriage, and subsequent to the Date of Separation, and to indemnify Respondent and hold him
harmless therefrom.

10.3  Except as otherwise set forth herein, Respondent hereby assumes and agrees to pay
any and all unpaid debts and obligations incurred by Respondent prior to the Date of Marriage,

During the Marriage, and subsequent to the Date of Separation, and to indernnify Petitioner and hold

‘ her harmless therefrom,

0 -] -3 L] [ I T I 4

104 Each party is ordered to indemnify and hold the other harmless from any and all debts

-
<

and obligations refating to or arising out of the assets confinmed to each respective party

[
Y

under this Judgment, and from all costs and expenses, including, but not limited to, attomeys® fees, in

[
(3]

connection therewith.

oy
w

10.5 -Except as otherwise set forth herein, Petitioner warrants to ReSpondént_ that

]
P

Petitioner has not incurred (except as otherwise pravided in this Judgment), nor will Petitioner incur,

—
A

any liability, or obligation for which Respondent is or may be liable, If any claim, action, or

—
L]

proceedings arising out of the representation set forth in this paragraph shall hereafter be brought

=y

seeking to hold Respondent liable on account of any liability or obligation for which Petitioner is or

—
oo

may be liable, Petitioner shall, at Petitioner’s sole expense, defend Respondent against all such claims

—t
h =

or demands and Petitioner shall hold Respondent free and harmless therefrom. Respondent shall be

]
Lo

entitled to recover from Petitioner in such action, by cross-complaint, the amount of any Judgment

=
p—

rendered against Respondent and Respondent shall be entitled to recover for all reasonable costs and

L
[ &

attorneys’, accountants’, and other expert fees incurred by Respondent. If Respondent is served with

legal process, Respondent may appear through counsel, defend the action, and also cross-complain

R

apainst Petitioner. Alternatively, at Respondent’s option, he may seek redress for any judgment
25 || suffered by him, including the aforementioned costs and fees via a Request for Order proceeding.
26 } 10.6 Except as otherwise set forth herein, Respondent warrants to Petitioner that .

27 | Respondent bas not incurred (except as otherwise provided in this Judgment), nor will Respondent
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1§ incur, any liability or obligation for which Petitioner is or may be liable. If any claim, action or

proceedings arising out of the representation set forth in this paragraph shall hereafter be brought

seeking to hold Petitioner liable on account of any liability or obligation for which Respanc}ent is or
| may be liable, Respondent shall, at Respondent’s sole expense, defend Petitioner against all such
| claims or demands and Respondent shall hold Petitioner free and harmless thetefrom. Petitioner shall

| be entitled to recover from Respondent in such action, by cross-complaint, the amount of any

I| with legal process, Petitioner may appear through counsel, defend the action, and also cross-complain
10
11

12

against Respondent. Alternatively, at Petitioner’s option, she may seek redress for any judgment
suffered by her, including the aforementioned costs and fees via a Request for Order proceeding.
10.7 Exceptes othenwse set forth kerein, each party has warranted to the other that he or |

U indemnifying party. Except as otherwise speéiﬁcally set forth in this Judgment, each of the parties

R hereto warrants to the other that he or she has not incurred any liability or obligation on which the .

| other is or may be liable. Petitioner and Respondent each shall indemnify and hold harmless the other
| party from and against any such liability or obligations heretofore incurred. | ’
10.8 Both parties shall forthwith surrender and cancef ali credit cards and charge accounts

| presently outstanding vpon which the other is, would, or may become liable. Each party

| acknowledges and agrees that each shall be solely responsible for payment of any outstanding credit

| card or charge account obligations held in his or her respective name.

11. DISCLOSURE OF COMMUNITY AND SEFARATE PROPERTY / OMITTED

| AssETS

26 : 11.1  Petitioner and Respondent warrant and reﬁresent to the other that they have disclosed

27 || in writing in their respective Declarations of Disclosure and in this Judgment all community,
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quasi-commaunity, and separate property assets and Liabifities, and that neither of them knows of any
teal or personal community or separate property except that which is set forth in their Declarations of
Disclosure and in this Jodgment.

112 Ifit shall hereafter be determined by a Court of competent jurisdiction that either
Petitioner or Respondent is now possessed of any community and/or qu’asi-com.lmmit)r property not
set forth herein or that Petitioner or Respondent bas not disclosed herein, or that ¢ither of them, since
the Date of Separation has made, without the consent of the other, any gift, transfer, conveyance, or
assignment of any community property, in the amﬁunt of $10,000 or more, not disclosed to the other,
the Court shall divide the community and/or quasi-community property pursuant to Family Code
Section 2556. '

[1.3  Should either party subsequently learn of any undisclosed community gifts or any
after-discovered and/or omitted property, or should any Court so determine that either party failed to
disclose gifts of commmunity property or failed to disclose the existence of any community,
quasi-community, or separate property, the parties agree that said svents and/or determination shall
not void or invalidate this Judgment, |

11.4 None of the parties’ rights set forth in this Section 11 shail be limited by the nmtual

17 || velease of claims set forth in Section 12 herein. The Court reserves jurisdiction to make,disposition of

18
19

all aﬁer-dlscovered and/or undistributed community and/or quasi-community property not othenmse
dwposad of by this Judgment.

20§ 12, WAIVER OF RIGHTS TO REIMBURSEMENT, INHERITANCE, AND AUDITING

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

RIGHTS
121 Except as otherwise expressly set forth in this Judgment, each party has waived all
rights to reimbursement including, but not limited to, the following: '

12.1.1 Epstein credits [In re Marriage of Epstein (1979) 24 Cal.App. 3d 76] and all
rights of reimbursement to which a party may be entitled as a result of the payment of community
obligations since the Date of Separation.

1
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12.1.2 Watts charges [[n re Marriage of Waits (1985) 171 Cal. App.3d 366] and all
rights to mmhmsement to which a party or the community may be entitled as a result of one party s
use of community assets since the Date of Separation.

12.1.3 All rights to reimbursement under Family Code Section 2640 or otherwise, for
Scparate property contributed to the acquisition or maintenance of community property, including

| without limitation all Section 2640 claims which the parties may otherwise have.

12.1.4 Claims against either party to account for community preperty received,

{ possessed or expanded by either party after the Date of Separation other than as stated in this

Iudgment.

12.1.5 Claims pursuant to Jeffries (credit and reimbursements) (Marriage of Jeffries

t (1991) 228 Cal. App.3d 548] for the allocation or offset of Epstein credits and Watts charges.

12.1.6 All claims to reimbursements from the other party and/or comminity estate

12.1.7 Any other claims by or against either party, by or against the community estate
for any credit, reimbursement, or surcharge, except as otherwise provided for herein,

12.1.8 Claims or reimbursements for liability, property, automobile, or other insurance

12.2 The waivers set forth herein supersede all existing court orders, stnpulatmus and

| agreements between the pasties. The parties each have warranted and represented that said waivers

} are made as part of and in consideration for the division of assets as provided for in this Judgment.

12.3 Each party specifically waives any further auditing or accounting rights through the

otherwise to administer the other party’s estate. Each of the parties hereby waives, relinquishes,
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representatives, attorneys, heirs, insurers, assigns and successors-in-interest, from any and all claims,

1 demands, damages, debts, lisbilities, obligations, accounts, reckonings, allegations, costs, expenses,
liens, actions, causes, and causes of action, of any kind and nature whatsoever through and including
-35.
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teleases, and forever surrenders in favor of the other party, and to his or her heirs, assigos, and legal
representatives, an.y and all ofhis or her rights to claims or rights of election to take or acquire under
the laws of the State of California, or any other jurisdiction, any property, benefit or interest of any
kind, nature or description, under any will or testament of the other, and any and all right to inkerit,
one from the other, and a-uy and all rights to receive any real or personal property (no matter how or
when said property was acquired) of the other upon the death of the other, either under the laws of
succession or under community property laws, or by way of dower, curtsy, or otherwise, Petitioner
and Respondent waive, release, relinquish, and surrender all such claims and rights, if any, in favor of
the heirs of the other party—it being understoad that neither of the parties hereto shall have any right
to inkeritance, descent, or distribution of any kind in or to the estate of the other. Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary stated herein, cither party hercto may, by will executed subsequent to the
date of the signing of this Jﬁdgment, make provisions conﬁary to those herein stated. '

| 12.5 E:.xcept as set forth in Section 4.4, each party has relinguished the right to act as
executor or administ.rator of the estate of the other, all right to inherit from the other end all rights to
receive in any manner any property of the other upon the death of the other, either under the laws of
succession or under community property laws, or by dower, curtsey, family allowance, probate
homestead, or any statutory substitute therefore, or otherwise, except as devises, legatee, or
beneficiary under any Last lel and Testament or other instrument executed after the Effective Date
by either pasty herein or when the other party may be named in such capacity.
h 13. UAYL RELEASE LATMS

13.1  Except as otherwise expressly set forth in this Judgment, and except for the claims,

obligations, and rights in this Judgment created against or in faver of either of the pasties hereto,
i! which claims, obﬁgaﬁons, and rights are expressly reserved from the operation of this Section 13,

Petitioner and Respondent have released the other and all of his or her respective agents,
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the date of entry of this Judgment. Each of the parties agrees and understands that there is a risk that
subsequent to the execution or entry of this Judgment, either of them may incur or suffer loss,
damage, or injuries which are in some way caused by, or related to, the matters releesed herein, which
| are unknown or unanticipated at the time this Judgment is executed or entered. Each part}; hereto
assumes said risk and agrees to hold the other party harmless therefrom.

13.2 Notwithstanding the terms of this Section 13, nothing contained in this Judgment shall
be mterpreted or consm:ed as a waiver of the parties” rights of full disclosure of community and
quasi-community property under California Family Code Section 2120-2128. The Court retains

(| jurisdiction over such non-disclosure claims pursuant to California Family Code Section 2556 with

respect to enforcement of said Family Code Sections as set forth above.

13.3  Except for the benefits, riphts, and obligations created by this Judgment or reserved
herein and except'as to any action to enforce this Judgment, it is the intention of the parties that this
Judgment shall be a full and final accord and satisfaction of all claims, known and unknown, which
each may have against the other. The parties hereby waive Civil Code Section 1542, which provides
that “A general release does not extend to claims which the creditor dees not know or suspect to
exist in his or her favcr at the time of executing the release, which i€ known by him or her must
have materially affected his or her settlement with the debtor "

_ 14. ADVICE OF COUNSEL
14.1  Petitioner has acknowledged and represented that she has been represented by

142 Respondent has acknowledged and represented that he has been répresenteﬁ by Laura
” A. Wasser and Samantha Klein of Wassér, Cooperman & Mandles, P.C., Patricia Glasér and Kerry
Garvis Wright of Glaser, Glaser, Weil, Fink, Howard, Avchen & Shapiro, LLP, in the negotiations
for and in the preparation of this Judgment and in connection with the action for the dissolution of the

marriage of the parties.
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143  The parties acknowledge and agree that they have not been told that any provision of
this Judgment is “standard.” The parties have reviewed each and eviary one of the provisions of this
Judgment and have negotiated those provisions as necessary to reflect their agreement and to meet

their needs.

15, WAIVER OF FURTHER FORMAL DISCOVERY PROCEEDINGS

15.1 Innegotiating the economic termns of this Judgment, each of the parties acknowledges
that he or she has had the opportunity to determine, both on a voluntary basis and through formal
discovery procedures, all of the financial circumstances of the other party, and the income which each
is likely to derive from the property acquired by each hereunder. Concerning the nature, extent, and
value of community property (assets and Iiabi]itit;.s), and the parties’ interest therein, the parties state
that each bas relied upon his or her own respective knowledge, opinion, and evaluations of such
matters based on the other party’s Disclosure Statements signed vader penalty of perjury, that each
has read and understood his or her respective rights under this Judgment, and that each has sought
and obtained separate counseling from other persons that each selected concerning said matters.

15.2 Eﬁch of the parties has warranted and represented rthat each party desired a settlement
of all of the matters set forth in this Judgment and that each party has chosen not t;) exercise all of the
formal and informal discovery rights available to him or ber beyc_md what he or she has aiready
pursued, including without limitation, serving specigl interrogatories, form interrogatories, requests
for produétion of documents, requests for admissions, issuing subpoenas, taking depositions of one
anather and of third parties, and/or obtaining further expert appraisals of real, personal, and/or -
busmesé properties and assets. ‘ '

153  Bach party has knowingly and expressly waived and released his or her respective
rights to complete full discovery, both formal and informal, relating to any issues and procedures and
to investigate beyond what he or she has already pursued, the nature, extent, and value of community
property (2ssets and liabilities) and the parties’ interest therein, and the financial circumstances of the
other party. Each party has accepted the economic terms of this Judgment with full knowledge of his

or her respective rights in light of the foregoing waiver.
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154 The panfes acknowledge that by entering into a negotiated seitlement of all financial
issues between them, each has knowingly waived his or her right to a full evidentiary hearing on the
merits with respect to those issues. Each party has acknowledged that each has been advised by his
Or her respective counsel that the economic benefits conferred on each by this Judgment may be
better or worse than the economic benefits that would be conferred on each after such a full
evidentiary hearing or trial and that the full impact of this Judgment may not be known for many
years, |

15.5  Each party entered into this Judgment freely and voluntarily, and had sufficient time
to consi&er the terms of the_Iudgment, and to consult with forensic accountants, other experts, and
his ar her counsel about this Judgment. Prior to executing this Judgmaﬁt, each party expressly
waijved and released his or her right to conduct any further formal or mformal discovery as set forth
herein. Each party elected to proceed with the negotiations and settlement contained in this Judgment
without resort to any further formal or informal procedures prior to executing this Judgment.

15.6  Each party has ac}m'owledged that California law imposes a fiduciary duty on married
persons regarding the accurate and complete disclosure of all assets, liabilities, and investment
opportunities, _

16. VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT

16.1  Each ofthe parties has acknowledged that be or she is fully aware of the content and
legal effect of this Judgment and that cach party has acknowledged for himself or herself, and for the
other and the Courf to rely upon, that he or she has entefed into the settlement of this action
voluntarily and free of any duress, undue influence, or presently known fraud, and that both partics
are competent to enter into tileir agreement that formed the basis of this Judgment.

16.2 Petitioner acknowledges (a) that Respordent has obtained no advantage over her as a

l -
‘result of this Judgment, (b) that there is sufficient consideration for Petitioner’s entry into the

settlement agreement that is set forth in this Judgment, and (c) that Petitioner was not under any
undue influence in entering into this Judgment.
i
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16.3 Respdndent acknowledges (a) that Petitioner has obtained no advantage over him as a
result of this Judgment, (b) that there is sufficient consideration for Respondent’s entry into the
settlement agreement that forms the basis for this Judgment, and (c) that-Respondant was not under
any undue influence in entering into this Judgment.

16.4  The patties further acknowledge (a) that all negotiations leading to this Judgment were
carried out at arm’s length, (b) that each recognizes that his or her interests were adverse duﬁng such
negotiations and (c) that the confidential relatiohship arising out of the marriage of the parties did
exist during such negotiations.

17. AGREEMENT TOQ LIVE SEPARATE AND APART

17.1 Except as atherwise provided in this Judgment, the parties shall be free from
mterference, authority, or control by the other and each may conduct, carry on, and engage in any
enployment, business, or trade which to him or her shall seem advisable for his or her sole and
separate use and benefit without and free from any direct or indirect control, restraint, or interference
by the other party.'

18. CREDITOR CLAIMS

18.1  Except as otherwise provided in this Judgment, each party shall be solely liable for and
shall indernnify, render a defense, and hold the other party harmless from all claims, dernands, debts,
obligations, liabilities, income and capital gain taxes, real property taxes, costs, expenses, damages,
and Yens arising heretofore or hereafter from the businesses, real properties, and all other assets being
awerded and/or confirmed to that party as his or her sole and separate property. Each party warraats
and represents to the other that he or she is not aware of any claim, debt, or Liability not mentioned in
this Judgment to which the other party may have liability.

' 182 Petitioner and Respondent acknowledge that each has been advised by his or her
respective counsel as follows: Although an obligation based upon a contract is assigned te one party
as part of the division of the community, in the event that the party to whom the cbligation was
assigned defaults on the contract, the creditor may have a cause of action not only agamst the

assigned party, but against the other party as well.
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18.3 Petitioner and Respondent accordingly recognize that this Judgment between them is
not binding upon third parties. In the event that any third party seeks to hold one party liable for the
debts or obligations that the otber has assumed by this Judgment, the indebted party herein shall
defend and/or compromise and settle any lawsuits, claims, derands, or actions brought at his or her
sole expense, and further, pay, indemnify, render a defense, and hold the non-mdebted party harmless
from any and all such claims, demands, debts, obligations, Liabilities, costs, expenses, causes of action,
and judgments of every kind, nature, and description that the non-indebted party may be caused to
incur to defend himself or herself, including payments for all reasonable attomeys’, accountants’, and
other experts’ fees, costs, and expenses incurred by the nop-indebted party. Except for the
signatories hereto, no third parties are intended to be beoefitted by this Judgment and no such third
parties shall have any standing to enforce this Judgment, nor shall they be able to assert any right,

title, or interest in the assets herein identified.

'19. STIPULATION RE: APPOINTMENT OF JU])IQ]AL OFFICER/JUDGE PRO TEM

19.1 The parﬁes acknowledge thelr intent to cooperate with one another and to resolve all
issues, if possible, without further litigation. Other than entry of.the instant Judgment, the parties
stipulate that Judge Louis M. Meisinger, Retired, shall be appointed as a judge pro tem for all
putposes in this case. Accordingly, in the evil_lt that the parties encounter disputes as to any
provision herein, the parties agree that they will submit any and all disputes for medijation and
resolution to Judge Louis M. Meisinger, Retired as a judge pro tem, or if Judge Meisinger is
unavailable for any reason to another mutually agreed upon retired judicial officer.

19.2  After the entry of this Judgment, the parties shall immediately file a stipulation for an
order appointing Retired Judge Louis Meis}nger as the judicial officer to resolve all disputes between
the parties arising out of or relating to the Judgment.

19.3  The parties agree that Judge Meisinger shall adjudicate any claims that the parties may
have relating to alleged breaches of'the DPM.

19.4 To the extent possible, the parties shall seek to keep confidential all proceedings,
pleadings orders, and the like relating to eny adjudication by Judge Meisinger.
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200 CO ENTIALITY

-20.1  Except for documents previously filed with the Court, neither Petitioner nor
Respondent shall discuss, publish or post or cause to be discussed, published or posted, directly or
indirectly, any information pertaining to the parties’ premarital telationship, marriage or this

dissolution action on the Internet (includhg,' but not limited to, sacial media applications, websites,
bldgs, news periodicals, ete.) or in the media in any manner. Petitioner and Respondent shall also
instruct their respective agents, fijends, family members, and representatives not to communicate
and/or act in any way contrary to this provision.

20.2  The confidentiality prov'sioné set forth herein shall be fully enforceable by each party.
The parties each expressly acknowledge and agree that the conﬁdentiality.pmvisions in this Judgment
are of a special, unique, unusuval, and extraordinary character and that a bteﬁch of any confidentiality
p'rovision of this Judgment shall necessarily result in irreparable injury to the other party for which no
adequate remedy is available at law and which is not fully compensable in money damages alone, The
parties further acknowledge and agree that in the event of any such breach or threat thereof, the
non-breaching party may be entitled to inj\mc-.;ive and any other equitable relief as may be necessary to
prevent, remedy, and/or mitigate the adverse effects of such actual or threatened breach; in addition
to any legal remedies, such as disgorgement of profits received or damages to which said party may
be entitled. The parties acknowledge and agree that the non-breaching party also shall be entitled to
seek recovery of any and all reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred to pursue such remedies,

20.3  Eachofthe parties hereto acknowledges, agrees, warrants, represents and covenants -
that, except as uﬁy be required by law, each said party shall refrain ffom making or causing to be
made, and agrees not to make or cause to be made, any derogatory, disparaging, critical-or
accusatory statements, either directly or indirectly, express or implied, oral or written, conceming the
other party, whether said statements are believed to be true or not. .

20.4 The foregoing shall not be construed or enforced in a manner that would restrict the
disclosing party from resgr;nding truthfully in response to any inquiry required by legal process.
i
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21, MISCEILLANEQUS

21.1 Each party has been advised by his or her counsel that such counsel are not tax
experts, that there are certain tax consequences that may fbllow-from this Judgment, and that each
party has been advised to seek independent tax counsel tc.> .advise them of the tax consequences, and
such counsel cannot make representations or rendér advise with reSpect' to the tax cansequences to
either party as a result of the terms of this Judgment. |

2.1.1.1 In negotiating the écbnumic terms of tlﬁs Judgment, each of the parties

achowledges he or she hgs been advised by his or ﬁer caunse! that ﬁe or she ﬁas had the oppdrtunity
to determine, both on a voluntary basis and through formal and/or informal discbvery procedures, all
of the financial circumstances of the other party, and the income which each is likely to derive from
ﬂ the properc; acquired by each hereunder. Each of the parties has warranted and represented that each
party desired a settlement of all of the matters set forth in this Judgmeni and that each party has
chosen not to exercise any formal or informal discovery rights available to him or her prior to

informal, and to investigate fully the financial circumstances of the other party prior to executing this
Judgment. The parties also acknowledge that by enteriné into a settlemc:;t of all financial issues
between them, each has knowingly waived her or his right to 2 full evidentiary hearing on the merits
with respect to those issues. Each party acknowledges that cach has been advised by his or her
counsel that the economic benefits conferred on each by this Judgment may be better or worse than
the economic benefits that would be conferred after such a full evidentiary hearing. Nevertheless,
both parties bave considered the risk of litigation and the costs thereof, and have decided that it is

preferable to settle all the issues rather than to be suﬁjected to the uncertainties associated with the
litigation process. |

21.1,2 The parties acknowledge that they have been advised that prior to entering into

an agreement, including, without limitation, prior to signing this Judgment, they bad and have the
right to value any and all assets owned by either of them, in whole or in part. Such assets include,
without limitation, compenies (whether sole proprietorship, “C” corporation, “S™ corporation,
n -42 -
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“LLC,” partnerships, DBA, or otherwise); professional practices; real property; intellectual property
(including catalogs of such property); investments (of any kind); and defined benefit pension plans and
other deferred cdmpeusation. To the extent that the parties chose not to value an asset or assets, the
parties acknowledge that each party made such decision fieely, voluntarily, without any pressure or
duress from anyone, and with th;a knowledge that thgy could, in fact, value any and all assets prior to
ent.éﬁng mto an agreement and prior to signing this Judgment. Pursuant to the parties’ agreement,
neither party shail have the right to set aside or obviate any of the financial terms or conditions of this
Judgment by reason of their voluntary decisions not to value an asset or assets.

21.1.3 Based up;Jn each party having been advised of the above described rights to
further formal discovery proceedings, upon execution of this Judgment, neither party’s counsel shall
be responsible in any manner whatsoever with regard to the nature, ¢xtent, condition or value of any
of the assets and obﬁgﬁﬁohs, be they community, separate, confirmed by, or disposed of by way of
this Jodgment. ' | '

| 21.1.4 Each party acknowledged for himself or herself, and for the other and the

Court to rely upon, that he or she has relied solely on his or her own personal judgment as to éll

matters pe;taining to the matters encompassed by this Judgment and that he or she did not rely on any
statement, warranty or representation of any other i:any, except as expressly set forth in this
Judgment. | _

21.1.5 Neither 'party shall bave the right to set aside or obviate any of the financial .
terms or conditions of this Judgment by reason of the foregomg waivers and decisions not to conduct
further discovery, appraisals and investigations.

212  The partics expressly intend and agree that this Judgment is a written settlement
agreement within the meaning of Bvidence Code Section 1123 and agree that it is not made
inadmissible, or protected from disclosure, by provisions of Evidence Code Section 1115 et. seq.
because it is signed by the settling parties and\(a) it provides that it is admissible or subject to
disclosm‘e..or words to that effect; (b) it provides that it is enforceable or binding or words to that

effect, and; (c) all parties to this Jadgment expressly agree to its disclosure. The parties further agree
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that communications between each party and his or her counsel are nc;t made inadmissible by
Evidence Code Section 1115 et. seq.; provided, that such communications are and remain privileged
under the attOmey-ciicnt privilege. Nothing contained in this section shall be deemed to waive or
limit the attomey-client privilege or the ettorney work-product doctrine.

21.3  Each party warrants and represents to the other party that he or she has not since the
Date of Separation transferred any interest in any property nor encumbered any property awarded to
the other party pursuant to this Judgment. -

214  The parties understand and acknowledge that there is a possibility that an asset
awarded and/or confirmed to either of them hereunder may be sold after the Effective Date by the
parties for an amount either substantially greater or substantially less than the value now believed or
perceived by ecither party to be the fair market value of such asset, Each party expressly waives and
releases aily claim apainst the other aﬁsing ont of such sale. Each party further acknowledges that,
except as set forth in this Judgment and the parties’ respective ﬁisclo sure Statements, neither has
warranted to the other the value of any asset awardeci and/or confirmed by this Judgment.

21.5 The party receiving specific property under this Judgment shall be entitled to, and the
other party shall transfer and assign to him or her, all nght title, and interest in the property together
with any ex.:stmg insurance in the property, and the benefits, if any, of preminms prewously paid on
that insurance, and shall be solely responsible for the payment of all premiums ‘due thereafter under
the insurance policy terms if the party decides, in his or her sole discretion, to maintain said policy in
force. ‘

21.6 ‘This Judgment has been prepared and reviewed by the joint efforts of the respective
attorneys for Petitioner and Respondent. This Judgment shall be interpreted fairly and simply, and

' not strictly for or against either party.

21.7 The parties have had an opportunity to review and revise this Judgment and are
satisfied with its terms; the normal rules of construction to the effect that any ambiguities in this
Judgment are to be resolved against the drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of
this Judgment,
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21.8  Each party is aware of Califoria Family Code Section 2024 which states as follows:

Dissolution or anmlment of your marriage may automatically cancel your
gpouse’s rights under your will, trust, retirement benefit plan, power of
attorney, pay on death bank account, transfer on death vehicle
registration, survivorship rilghts to.any property owned in joint tenancy,
and any other similar thing. It does not automatically cancelyour spouse’s
rights as beneficiary of your life insurance policy. If these are not the
results that you want, you must change your will, trust, account
agreement, or other similar document to reflect your actual wishes,

Dissolution or annulment of your marriage may also automatically cancel
your rights under your spouse’s will, trust, retirement benefit plan, power
of attorney, pay on death bank account,-transfer on death vehicle
registration, survivorship rights to any property owned in joint tenancy,
and any other similar thing. It does not automatically cancel your tights
as beneficiary of your spouse’s life insurance policy.

You should review these matters, as well as any credit cards, other credit
accounts, insurance policies, retirement benefit plans, and credit reports

to determine whether they should be changed or whether you should take -
any other actions in view of the dissolution or anmulment of your .
marriage, or your legal separation.

21.9 Inthe event that either party has executed a Durable Power of Attomey for Health
Care pursuant to California Probate Code Section 4670 et seq., and has sp‘eoiﬁefl his or her spouse as

| the designated agent, upon dissolution of marriage, the designated spouse will become ineligible, as a

matter of law, to act as the designated agent. For such purposes, it may be necessary for either or
both of the parties to appoint a new designated agent for purposes of a Durable Power of Attorney -
for Health Care,

21..10 In the event that any portion or provision or clause or term of this Judgment shall be
held illegal, unenforceable, void, or voidsble by any court, each of the remaining provisions/terms
héreof shall nevertheless remain in full force and effect. -

21.11 No waiver of the breach of any of the terms or pz:ovisions of this Judgment shall be
construed to be 8 waiver of any preceding or succeeding breach uf.the same or any other provision
hereof.

21.12 Petitioner and Respondent each warrant and represent that neither has relied on any
oral or written representations made by anyone not contained in the Judgment.
i1
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21.13 Petitioner and Respondent each acknowledge, for himself or herself, that he or she has
been advised that California Family Code Sections 721 and 1100 provide that a fiduciary and
cqnﬁdemial relationship exists between spouses which “imposes a duty of the highest good faith and
fair deqling on each spouse and neither shall take any unfair advantage of the other,” that this
obligation shall continue “until such time as the asscts and liabilities bave been divided by the parties

or by a court,” that said “duty includes the obligation to make full disclosure to the other spouse of all

-material facts and information regarding the existence, characterization and valuation of all assets in

which the community has or may have an interest and debts for which the community is or may be
liable, and to provide equal access to all information, records and books that pertain to the value and
character of those assets and debts, upon request,” that Family Code Section 2100(c) imposes upon
each party a “continuing duty to immediately, fully and accurately update and augment” facts and
information regarding the existence, characterization, ‘and valuation of assets and fiabilities in which
the communfty has or may bave an interest to the extent there have been material changes relative to
such assets and liabilities, and that pursuant to Ramily Code Section 2102, such updates must be
“immediate, full and accurate” to the extent there have been any materia;l changes.

21,14 Petitioner and Respondent agree that this Judgment constitutes the entire agreement
and understanding between Petitioner and Respondent with respect to the subject matter hereof, and
supersedes and replaces all prior agreements and understandings whether oral or written. There are
no other agreements, understandings, statements, representations, or warranties of the parties, oral or
written, except as expressly set forth herein.

21.15 This Judgment, and each of the provisions herein, may riot be altered, amended,
terminated, modified, or waived, in whole or in part, except by an instrument in writing executed by
both of the parties hereto with the same formality as this Judgment, or by further order of the Court.

21.16 Petitioner and Responderit agfce that this Judgment i3 executed and intended to be
performed in the State of California, and the laws of the State of Califomia shall govem its

interpretation &nd effect.
(1
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21.17 In each instance in this Judgment where one party indemmifies, renders a defense, and
holds the other party harmless, such indemnification and agreement to hold harmiless includes, but is
not expressly limited to, the obligation to pay or reimburse the other party for all reasonable
attorneys’, accountants’, and other experts’ and consultants’ fees, costs, and expenses which the |
other party may incur in defending berself or himself against a breach of such indenmity.

21.18 Each party wamants that he or she has read this Judgment and has bad it fully
explained to him or her by his or ber own counsel. The parties acknowledge that the provisions of
this Judgment are fair and reasonable. The parties acknowledge that the provisions of this Judgment
bave been negotiated with their participation and understanding,

2119 Notices: Any notice under this Judgment must be in writing and shall be effective
upon band defivery or five (5) business days after deposit in the United States mail, postage prepaid,
certified or registei'ed, and addressed to Petitioner or to Respondent as follows:

To Petitioner: * Amber Laura Depp
¢/o John Blakeman, CPA
MGO
2029 Century Park East, Suite 1500
Los Angeles, CA 90067

To Respondent: John Christopher Depp
c/o Edward White, C.P.A
EDWARD WHITE & CO., LLP

21700 Oxnard Street, Ste. 400
Woodland Hills, CA 91367

22. FINALITY OF JUDGMENT
22.1 This Judgment is final and binding.
22.2 Both parties understand and acknowledge that this Judgment is final and binding,
223 The provisions of this Judgment constitute the parties® marital settlement agreement.
224 The provisions of the marital settlement agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be
binding upon, the parties and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, successbrs, assigns, and
legal representatives.
11
1
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225  The partics waive their right to appeal, their right to request a Statement of Decision,
their right to move for a new trial, and their right to file a motion pursuant to Califomia Code of Civil
Procedure Section 473. |

22.6  Each party has had an opportunity to consult with attorneys, accountants, and other
advisors of his or her own selection with respect to all matters within the scope of this action for
dissolution of rriarriage, and each party has specifically obtained such advice as he or she has |
dete_rmined ke ér she desired from such attomeys, accountants, and othé.r advisors. Either party’s
failure to invéstigate or confirm any matter pertaining to the parties’ assets, liabilities, obligations,
income or expenses, the facts upon which this Judgment is based, eithe_r party's failure to consult with

an attorney, accountant, or other advisor, or either party’s failure to follow the advice of any such

11 || attorney, accountant, or other advisor, shall not constitute grounds for setting aside this Judgment.

i2
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23. EE_ VOCATION OF PENDENTE LITE ORDERS

23.1 Except insofar as such orders are set forth in this Judgment, all prior pendente lite
orders, including the automatic temporary restraining orders applicable to the parties upon the filing
and service of the Petition for Dissolution of Marriage, are hereby revoked as of the Effective Date,
and shall hereafter be of no further force or effect.

23.2  This Judgroent may be éxecuted in signed counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
to be an original. A facsimile and/or electronic copy of the signature pages of this Judgment
11 | |
1H
i
i
Iy
11
1!
i1

1
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shall be deemed an original pursuant to California Rule of Court, Rule 2.305(d) and California Civil
Code, Section 1633.7, respectively.

PETITIONER AND RESPONDENT HAVE READ THIS JUDGMENT AND EACH HAS HAD
ITS TERMS EXPLAINED TC HIM OR HER BY HIS OR HER COUNSEL. EACH
REPRESENTS THAT HE OR SHE UNDERSTANDS THE TERMS OF THIS JUDGMENT.
THE FOREGOING STATEMENT IS NOTINTENDED TO IN ANY WAY “OPEN THE DOOR”
TO A WAIVER OF THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE BETWEEN EACHPARTY AND
HIS OR HER RESPECTIVE ATTORNEY; PROVIDED, THAT THE PRIVILEGE SHALL BE
DEEMED WAIVED TO THE EXTENT OF THE FACTUAL REPRESENTATIONS .
CONTAINED IN SUCH STATEMENT. EACH PARTY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT A COURT
MAYRULE OTHERWISE ANDHOLD THATNO ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE EXISTS
BECAUSE OF TEE STATEMENTS MADE IN THIS JUDGMENT. EACH PARTY AGREES
THAT HE OR SHE IS AWARE OF AND ACCEPTS THAT RISK.

THE FOREGOING IS AGREED TO BY:
DATED: , 2016

SIGNATURE FOLLOWS
AMBER LAURA DEPP, Petitioner

JOHNNY DEPP), Respondent
APPROVED AS CONFORMING TO THE STIPULAYION OF THE PARTIES:

DATED: 2016 : 2 2014 -
SPECTOR LAW, A PROFESSIONAL LAW & LES, P.C.
CORPORATION

SIGNATURE FOLLOWS
By: By:

SAMANTHA F. SPECTOR, ESQ.

LA SSER, ESQ.

Attorney for Petitioner SAMANTHA KLEN, ESQ.
' Attorneys for Respondent
DATED: , 2016 DATED: 2016
GRBENBERG, GLUSKER, FIELDS, GLASER, WEIL, FINK, HOWARD,
CLAMAN & MACHTINGER LLP AVCEEN & SHAPIRO, LLP
SIGNATURE FOLLOWS SIGNATURE FOLLOWS
By: . By: e
. PIERCE O’'DONNELL, ESQ. PATRICIA GLASER, ESQ.
Attorneys for Petitioner ' KERRY GARVIS WRIGHT, ESQ.
Attorneys for Respondent
IT IS SO ORDERED.
DATED: -
HONORABLE CARL H. MOOR
JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT
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shall be deemed an original pursuant 10 California Rule of Court, Rule 2.305(d) eod California Civil
Code, Section 1633.7, respecrively.

PETTTTONER AND RESPONDENT HAVE READ THIS JUDGMENT AND EACH HAS HAD
ITS TERMS EXPLAINED TO HIM OR HER BY HIS OR HER COUNSEL. EACH
REPRESENTS THAT HE OR SHE UNDERSTANDS THE TERMS OF THIS JUDGMENT.
THE FOREGOING STATEMENT ISNOT INFENDED TO IN ANY WAY “OPEN THE DOOR"
TO A WATVER OF THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILE.GE BETWEEN EACH PARTY AND
HIS OR HER RESPECTIVE ATTORNEY; PROVIDED, THAT THE PRIVILEGE SHALL BE
DEEMED WAIVED TO THE EXTENT OF THE FACTUAL REPRESENTATIONS
CONTAINED IN SUCH STATEMENT. EACHPARTY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT A COURT
MAY RULL OTHERWISE AND HOLD THATNO ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE EXISTS
BECAUSE OF THE STATEMENTS MADE IN THIS JUDGMENT, EACH PARTY AGREES
THAT BE OR SHE IS AWARE OF AND ACCEPTS THAT RISK.. -~

THE FOREGOING IS AGREED TO BY:
DATED: | 2016

—————

AMBER LAURA DEPT, Felitioner
JOHNNY DEPP), Respondent

APPROVED AS CONFORMING TO THE STIPULATION OF THE PARTIES:

DATED: , 2016 DATED: AN Aty 3 | 205[3:
SPECTOR LAW, A PROFESSIONAL LAW WASSER, COOPERMAN & LES, P.C.
CORPORATION

By: By:
SAMANTHA F. SPECTOR, ESQ. A. WASSER, ESQ.
Attorney for Petitioner SAMANTHA KLEIN, ESQ.
Attomneys for Respondent
DATED: » 2016 X
GREENBERG, GLUSKER, FIELDS,
CLAMAN & MACHTINGER LLP
By: N —
PIERCE O'DONNELL, ESQ. AVGIZASER, ESQ.
Attomeys for Petitioner - KERRY¥ WRIGHT, ESQ.
Altomeys for Respondent
IT JS SO ORDERED.
DATED:
HONORABLE H. MOOR
JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT
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sholl be Jeemed an vriginal punsiiant Yo Caljlinaiv Rube of Conre, Rule 2.305(d) and Culifirrmio Civit
Coxdly, Section 1613.7. rusp\.'clmb

PETITIONER A‘{D RI!SPO\DE\T HAVE READ THIS JUDGMENT AND EACH HAS HAD
ITS TERMS EXPLAINED TO HIM OR HER BY HIS OR HER COUNSEL. EACH
REPRESENTS THAT HE OR SHE UNDERSTANDS THE TERMS OF THIS JUDGMENT.
THE FOREGOING STATENMENT [S NOTINTENDED TOINANY WAY “OPEN THE DOOR"
TOA WAIVEROF THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE BETWEEN EACH PARTY AND
HIS OR HER RESPECTIVE ATTORNLEY: PROVIDED. THAT THE PRIVILEGE SHALL B
DEEMED WAIVED 71O TIHE EXTENT OF TUHE FACTUAL REPRESENTATIONS
CONTAINED IN SUCHSTATEMENT, EACH PARTY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT A COURT
MAY RULE OTHERWISE AND HOLD THAT NO ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVI)EGE EXISTS
BECAUSE OF THE STATEMENTS MADFE IN THIS JUNGMENT. EACH PARTY AGREES
THAT HE OR SBE 1S AWARE OF AND ACCEPTS THAT RISK.

THE FOREGOING 1S AGREED TO BY:
DATED: __.2016

JONN CHRISTOPITER DEPP N (ARSN
JOHNNY DEPP). Respondent

‘f
APPROVED AS CONFORMING 'TO THE STIPULATION OF THE PARTIES:

DATLD:; LG PATETY o
SPECTORLAW, A PROTESSIONAL LAW WASSER, CODPIRMAN & MANDLES, PC.
CORPORATION

et e Ry e
SAMANTHA ¥ SPECTORESO © LAURA A, WASSER. ESG.
Attoriey for Pedthoner SAMANITHA KLEIN. ESQ.

Artorneys for Respondent

DATED; . 2016
GLASLR, WiEIL, FINK. TIOWARD.
AVCHEN & SHAPIRO.LLP

Bv: ___
ERCEAY L. BRQ, FATHRICTA GLASER. E5Q.

Aunmc\'\ for Peritionrer KERRY GARVIS WRIGHT. ESQ.
Alwomes Jor Respondent |

1T 1S SO ORDERED.

DATED:

TIONGRABLI: CARL 11, MOOR
JUDGE OF TILE SUPLRIOR COURT
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DATED: Sa. [D, g

T N 29 e 4 gt e nt gengr S
G R WELRS AR VORI DU NG

IS A S T I
(2 N A IR A RIS e e 1)

PETTTIONLR AND RESPONDENT (A VE READ THIS JUBGMENT aND EACH 4% HAD

i LS TERMS ENPLAINED TO HIM OR HER BY {{IS OR HER COUNSEL. FACT :
REPRESENTS THAT UL OR SHE | SDERSTANDS THE TERMS OF THIS JUDGMENT,

THE FOREGOINGSTATEMENTIS NOTINTENUBED FOIN ANY WAL “OPUNTHE DOORY ;
TO A WAIVER OF TRE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILE GE BETWEEN EACH PARTY AND :
015 OR HER RESPECTIVE Ai TORNEY PROVIDED, THAT THE PRIVILEGE SHALS BE |
DEEMED WAIVED Tu THE CNTEND OF THE FACTUAL REPRESENTATIONS
CONTATNED IN SUCH STATEMENT, EACH PARTY AUKNOGWI TDCES THAT A COCR L

MAY RULE OTHERWISF AND HOLD THATNO ATTORNLY-CLIENT PRIVILEGF EXI5TS
BECAUSE OF THE STATEMENTS MADE IN THIS JUDGMENT. EACH PARTY AGREES
: VHAT HE OR SHL IS AWARE OF AND ACUEPTS THS T RISK.

THE FOREGUING 1S AGREED TO BY

DATRD: ] L 20 DATED Uiecemhor 133500

AMEBER LAURA DEPP Feisione; JOHN UHRISTOPHER LrpP I3 (AR
WHNNY DEPPL Respondese

APPROVED AS CONFORMING TO [HE SIIPLLATFION

SPECTOR LAW,

ATROFFSSIONAL 1AW
CURPC -

AMANTHA F SPLCTOR, ESGT
Atemey Tor Pasuone

LA KLEN, ESG

Alerys S Respandenl

BATED _  %in DAMED oo o, M wge T
GREENMBERS, GLUSKEER, FIELDS, ULASER, - FINK, HOWARL,
CLAMAN & MACHTINGIR LLY

3, o By )
PIERCEO DORNECL 150 PATRICIA (13 ASER, ESL),
Aliorogys or Penlianer KLRRY GARVIS WRIGHT, ESg

Anorreys for Respoadedt

LEIS S0 ORDERSD.

——

DATED

HONGRADIE CARL H vDDR
JUDGE OF THE SUPEROR COve

1 N

STIPULATE G JUDGMER £ OF DISSDLUTION OF MBI AGE . .
LA 5.0 UasE NODY BhedHE ALD R T
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o

sholl be deemed un vriginal prestiant yo Colifivrurie Rule of Conrt. Rade 2.305(8) ond Culifornia Civil
Cody, Section 1633.7. respectivehs

PETITIONER AND RESFONDENT HAVE READ THIS JUDGMENT AND EACH HAS HAD
ITS TERMS FXPLAINED TO HIM OR HER BY HIS OR MER COUNSEL. EACH
REPRESENTS THAT HE OR SHE UNDERSTANDS 'THE TERMS OF TIUS JUDGMENT.
THE FOREGUING STATEMENT ISNOTINTENDED TO INANY WAY “OPEN TRE DOOR™
TO A WAIVER OF THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE BETWEEN EACH PARTY AND
HIS OR HER RESPECTIVE ATTORNEY; PROVIDED, THAT THE PRIVILEGE SHALL BE
DEEMED WAIVED 710 THE EXTENT OF TUE FACTUAL REPRESENTATIONS
CONTAINED IN SUCH STATEMENT. EACH PARTY ACKNOWLEDGES THATA COURT
MAYRULE OTHERWISE AND HOLD THAT NO ATTORNEY-CLIFENT PRIVILEGE EXISTS
BECAUSE OF THE STATEMENTS MADE IN THIS JUDGMENT. EACH PARTY AGREES
THAT HE Ot SHE 1S AWARE OF AND ACCEFI'S THAT RISK. .

TiIE FOREGUING IS AGREEDTO BY:

DATED: 016

JOHN CHRIS T8 TR DEFP 1T {AKA
JOLENNY DEIPI, Requndent

r 4
APPROVED AS CONFORMING 70 THE STIPULATION OF VHE PARTIES:
DATED: L2016 DATED: . 2016
SPECTORLAW. A\ PROFESSIONAL LAW \WASSER. CODPRRMAN & MANDLIS. P.C:,
CORPORATION

By =

SAMANTIIA V. SPECTOR. £50 T LATRAAWASSER'ESQ.
Atlomney [or Patitioner o SAMANLIHA KLEIN, BSQ.
Artorneyy for Responden
BATEL: . 2016

GLASER. WEIL, FINK. TIOWARD,
AVUHEN & SHAPIROQ. LD

B _____ |
) PATRICIA GLASER. ESQ,
RERRY GARVIS WRIGHT., ESQ.
Anomeys lor Respandent

IT'IS SO CRDERED.

patem: _ JAN1.3 2017 M. S

JUDGE OF THIE SUPERIOR COURT
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